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O1rAwWA, February _15, 1916,

Pursuant to adjournment the Commission resumed ita investigation at the City
Hall Chamber, at 1030 am.  ~ ‘
PRESENT:

R. A. Privarg, Esq, K.C, and Iis Honc:ur Judge Duvcan Byron MacTAvisy,
Commissioners. :

W. R. Wuite, K.C:, Counsel to the Commission.

Mr. PriNGLE: Before commencing the examination of Mr. Northrup, M.P.,, 1
might say that we have a letter here from Mr. Stansfield and Mr, Carter, which we
think might go on. record. ' The letter is a follows:—

OtTAWA, Nebruary 14, 1916,

GENTLEMEN,—In accordance with the request of Mr. W. R. White, K.C,,
we give below our opinion with regard to the possibilities of incendiarism by
means of chemicals,

Most inflammable materials may be exposed to air indefinitely without
danger, and such means as heat, friction, or concussion are required to ttart
combustion. It is well-known liowever, that certain substances, of which the
best known examples are from oils and coals, will, under favourable circum-
stances, ignite spontancously after an exposure to air which may vary from an
hour to some months. There are known to chemists certain other substances,
solids, liquids and gases, which, when exposed to air, ignite spontaneously with
little or no delny. . -

There is no doubt in our minds-that preparations made from chemicals.
of the last-named class could be used to start such a fire as that in the par-
liamentary reading-room. We have oursclves prepared liquids ' which. when - .
poured on to a newspaper ignited spontanieously after yeriods varying froma ——
few minutes to more than an hour. The liquids we prepared had a distinct
odour, but this decreased rapidly after they had been poured on to paper, and a
few minutes later would easily have escaped notice in a well-ventilated room,
Other liquids of this nature may be obtainable, which are free from odour.

We are also of the opinion that it would not be impossible to devise a
a small vessel, from “waich -fire-cansing material could be cjected after a more
prolqnged period.. .. . . T T

)\'e wish it to be clearly understood that the above suggestiona are merecly
possible ways by which a fire might be started, and we ourselves have go far,

during the course of the inquiry heard no evidence indicating that the fire was’
caused by chemical means.

We aye,
Your -obedient servants,

EDGAR STANSFIELD.

R. A, Prixeir, Esq, K.C,, CARTER...

JUDGE MACTAVISH,
Parliament Fire Commissioners, Ottawa.

(Letter produced as Exhibit No. 7)
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Mr. EpGAR STANSFIELD, recalled:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You have already been sworni—A. Yes,

Q. We would like to put thie letter in the record as Exhibit No. 7, and I would
ask you if that is your opinion and the opinion of tho other parties signing it, es
given therei—A. Yes. ' )

Q. I would like to ask you a question, is ozone a product of oxygen produced
by silent electric energy t—A. Yes, : -

Q. That is used in the ventilation and purifying of the air of the Parliament
Buildingst—A. Yes. . )

Q. Did its use have any effect in rendering atmosphere in that building more
combustile?—A. Ozone will support combustion more readily than ordinary oxygen,
bgt the quantity would be so infinitely small there that it would * “ve no appreciable
effect. : '

Q. Still you think it would bo a helpf—A. Absolutely inappreciable.

Q. I find that when heated to 120 degrees Fahrenheit, it becomes oxygen and this
gives a yellowish flame—would- you say-there.was not sufficient there to cause these
explosions —A. Absolutely——certainly not—it would have no effect at all,

Q. It would in no way create an explosion if there weret—A. No.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

WiLuiAx B. NORTHRUP, member of Parliament, swern:

By Mr. White, K.C.: . .o
Q. You are a member of the House of Commons¥—A.-Yes, sirc- - . ...
Q. And you were in the reading-room on the evening of the firet—A. T was.
Q. Do you remember about what time you were theref—A. I would eay I left
the reading-room within three minutes of the time the alarm sounded—three or four

minutes before it sounded. . . o )
Q. Do you remember sccing any other persons in there at the timet—A. While I
was standing at the desk, which was the first desk to the left as you entered the room,
M, Glass of Middlesox caine in and passed. behind me and went to the end of that
“désk—ha aud I spoke for a moment and while wo were speaking there came between
us one of the messengers, who I remember had a file of papers in his hands, because
he stepped back, so we could speak uninterruptedly. , ’
Q. When saying ‘a messenger, I presume you mean one of the curators in charge
of the room#—A. Yes,
Q. Would you be kind enough to look at this plan which has been prepared and
which will be identified as Exhibit 8—these are intended to represent the reading-desks
.. and these rooms here are the rooms of the members alongside there?—A. Yes—hero
is Mr. White’s room and here is Mr. Burrell’s. .
4 Q. When you say you came in, how did you come in t—A. Through the Commons
side. . :
Q. And when you speak of the first desk that you were standing at, which one
is it on the plani—A. The desk marked “ A ”—1 stood towards the Commons corridor,
and was reading first the Belleville Intelligencer and then the Belleville Ontario. 1
~ had read the Intelligencer and I went to read the Ontario, to read an atticle about the
blowing up of a barracks in Belleville—— ‘ '

Q. And you were standing on the side noxt to the entrancet—A. Yes.

Q. That is at the desk marked “ A” on Exhibit 81—A. Yes.

Q. Did you see anybody else therof—A. Mr. Glass came in—1I first eaw him when
he was passing behind me, and he stood at the library end of the same deski—we were
reading -at the opposite ends, with the curator perhaps half-way between us. Then
there was a lady probably between the second and third desks there, or she might have
been between the third and fourth. ) )

A
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J somewhere towards the middle of the room?——l%. Yes. .
I o e b She wEST A o, T o net T think e was-dressed-in— -
y, to mv recollection.
'm")}s.’ i;ut when you entered the door did you notice a constable at the door?—A. I
would not like to swear [ did, but I think I did. My impression is that I did. .

Q. When you left the reading-room where did you gol?—A. .I walked straight
along the corridor that leads past the Speaker—straight out the roadmg-roon} down the
corridor, at the end of which wnz Mr Stanfield’s room. My wardrobe is halfway
between the reading-room and the corridor that led past Room 16—I stopped at.ﬂle
wardrobe and put on my overcoat and rubbers and walked straight ont to the «~rridor
and the Jobhy that faced Room 16, and T believe withuut sceing anybody, walked
through to the post office, on my way home, until T reached the door t}lat leads to the ..
post office door at the main atrance. I did not meet anybody or did not spesk to
anyvhody,

. ()..Thnn‘ was no delay —A. T did not delay a second. When 1 regched the dn.ors
that led from the post office rotunda to the main corridors, T noticed a little altercntlol}
between the door-keeper at the corridor that leads to the reading-room and some tali
young man who wanted to go in—a mau dressed in a plaid or check suit—he evidently
wanted to go down that corridor, and 1 looked to see how it would work out, but only a
few xeconds, and my impression is he went on down the corridor towards the readi q-
room,

Q. Do you kuow who he was?—A, [ uever saw him before—I only saw his back
and have 1o idea who he was. ¥is overeoat was a grey check, and of a rather striking
colour. :

Q. Iad he the appearance of a respectable man ?—A. Oh, yes.

Q. Then how long was it after that before you heard the alarm?—A. I do aot
think 1 staxed at that door more than a few seconds, and started for the main entrance,
and was six or cight feet of that when the alarm sounded, and to the policeman theres
I said: *"The House is rising carly this evening,” for on hearing the, firat gong 1
thought it was thé closing-bell, but 1 soon found out differently. 1 thought it was the
Lell to notify us that the House was closed.

Q. Did you go back?—A. Not from the main entrance—the excitement com-
meneced then. ‘

Q. When in the reading-room were yoa smoking?—A. No, sir, I was not. As a
matter of fact, the Hon. Martin Burrell and 1 came out of the House of Commons
Chamber together, and watked over to the reading-room, he going to his room and I to
the desk, and T did not stap walking from the time of leaving the Chamber to the read-
ng-room, and T certainly was not smoking in the Chamber, and had not lighted a cigar
after leaving. When 1 was rounding the corridor passiug Room 16, going to the read-
ing-room, l.met M'r. Stanfield and Hon. Mr. Rogers there and T spoke to one of them

. and he ropl}od~l Just mention that to fix the time, as they might know the time they
reached their rooms. [ do not thiuk I would be in the reading-room five minutes,
Q. What is yeur idca about the time the fire started#—A. T heard the clock strike
uine, and my impression is that the clock struck nine two or three minutes after tha
: ;\Iamn sounded, but it is possible it rung outside before—it may have been ten minutes
ater,

Q. Did you see anybody else smoking in the roomi—A..T could not say that I did
—'I‘onl‘v saw those 1 mentioned in the room, and while T stood at the desk Hon. Mr.
White vud Joseph Downey of Orillia entered the room by the same door that I did
and I spoke to them for a moment and they passed on to Mr. White's room—I hadn’t
any reason to think they were smoking,

L ]Q The only question is, did you notice auybody smoking?—A. I cannot say that
id. '

Q. Aud when you left there was no sign of fire?—A. 1 did not see any.
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. By Mr{Pringle, K.C.:

. 1 do not know thut there is anything else. ~Mr.- Qlass’ statement is_ that he was
standing at the second desk from the emdof-the-room-next-to the Commons ber.
Then where the fire originated, he was asked; and he said:—-

“ At the first desk in the reading room at the rear of me.

“Q. Youn wvre facing the east?—A. Yes.

“Q. And the fire originated at tho first desk?—A. Yes.

“Q. Had anybody been at that desk, the first desk, during the time ynu
were in the reading room?—A. When I went in there Mr. Northrup was at the
front of that desk—those desks have a double front—and he was at the front
of the first desk facing the Senate Chamber. :

“Q. That would be the west side of the deski—A. Yes.

“ And very close to the entrance to the Commons corridori—A. Yes, and
he was reading the second or third file from that corner.” .

Q. He says the fire originated -at that desk—there is a difference of opinion-—did
he himself stand there at any time?—A. I do not remember ceeing him at the second
desk—I know he stood at the first—perhaps the curator would remember if he moved
away., Where the lady was I would perhaps notice, but I have no recollection of
seeing him except at the first desk. I was at the end towards Mr. Burrill’s room and
he was at the other end near the Senate,

Q. That would be the north endi—A. It would be at the end towards the Library.

Q. And you were at the opposite end of that same desk at the entry i—A. Yes—
as he says, it is a double desk and if a fire as he says it would be at the side I was on,

Q. However, as. far as you are concerned, fou were not smoking-—A. I was not.
I had just come from the Chamber and I was not smoking in the Chamber. I know
I was not, and T just mention that as corroborating evidence, that Mr. Burrill and 1
walked down from the Chamber together there.

And further witness deposcth not.

Madame ALpHONSE VERVILLE, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are the wife of Mr, Alphonse Verville the member for Maisonneuve?—
A. Yes. :

Q. You were in the reading-room of the House of Commons when the fire started
—A. Yes, sir. . '

Q. Could you tell me at what desk you were standing?—A. I was at a desk about
in the middle of the room. .

Q. The third or fourth desk?—A. T think the fourth. There was a gentleman at
the first desk reading, when I went in.

Q. Do you know who he w:as?«-A. No. I did not see the gentleman’s face at first,
he had his back turned. - i

Q. Do you know Mr. Northrupf—A. Yes, it was not he, his hair was darker than
Mr. Northrup’s—I did 'net see his face.

Q. Ie was standing at that desk{—A. Yes.

Q. Far down®--A. Just about the end. )

- Q. Have you any idea or irapression whether he was a mernber or some prson
sou were in the habit of seeing around therei—A. No—of course I did nut sce his
face and did not pay asy attention. : o

Q. And the fire started where?—A. When 1 saw it it was on the wall. ™™™

Q. Going up the wall?—A. Yes. - K :

. And amongst the papers which would be hanging on the partition next to
that desk as you went in#—A. Yes—just about half up the wall—not all the wall.
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T e - Was this.same gentleman there at the time of the ﬁ',’“,‘i‘f\f_ N_o, ‘there was
T rwhody i the-room-when-I-Jeft. ——
Q._Did you see the policemen come in?7—A. Yes, T saw them go up and down—
I followed the policsman and it was then I saw the first fire, and I got right out.
Q. How did you go out!—A. The Commons side.
Q. Then the fire must have been near the door?—A. Yes.
Q. Then you passed very close to the fire?—A. Yes, very close to it. )
Q. Did you see anybody else there that evening except that gentleman?—A. Just
that one gentleman. ‘
Q. You gave n statement to some reporters, shortly after the firet—A. _The same
evening,
Q. And in that I notice in the Citizen of February 4:—
“T was reading a paper when I noticed the policeman rushing in with a
fire extinguigher.”

A. Yes, he came in a couple of times before he attracted my attention, and then I
knew there was a fire. ~

Q. And in an instant the reading-room was a mass of flame —A. Yes.

Q. Did you run any risk running out the doori—A. Not very much, only the
flam: wag going near it.

Q. I think in one report that T saw, it was said that you saw Some suspicious
stranger around there—is that right?—A. Well no, that man T mentioned to you was
the only man T saw.

Q. And he was just reading at the desk?—A. Yes, just as though he was reading.

Q. And there was nothing in the statement that I think I saw that there was a
difference of opinion as to what this man wore, as to whether a hat or a capi—A. Oh,
that was another min we saw outside.

Q. Where?—-A. In front of the buildings outside,

Q._Did you sece anybody in the reading-room but the one gentleman reading at
the first desk #—A. No.

Q. And that was not Mr. Northrup?—A. No, he scemed to have darker hair than
Mr. Northrup.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. You do not remember secing Mr. Northrup there at a)l?—A., No, sir.
By Mr. White, K.C.: B —

Q. Did you sce anybody smoking there?—A, No, sir, I did not.

Q..]s there'anythmg clse, Mrs. Verville, which you could tell us which would add
to our mforn'mtlon 1—A. No, I do not think so; the only ihing was seeing this gentle-
man and I did not pay attention whether Le was reading there or just standing there,

Q. Here are the first and second desks, marked A and B, would you say in which

re wasl—A. When I saw it first it was on the partition here where the news-
papers were hauging, ’ )

Q. Was it a French paper or an English paper you were reading—A, A French
paper. . )

Q. And where would that be?—A. At the fourth desk. |

- Is there anything else that you wish to say to the Commission 1—A. No,
becausze T do not know anything else. '

Q. You got out ss quickly as you could?—A. Yes,

QI Suppose you went down that corridor—A. Yes, N

_ Q. When you got out to the post office corridor did you look back?—A, No, 1
went dosyn and on my way down met two gentlemen and I said: “There is a fire in
ths reading-room,” and they walked towards the reading-room and came back again,

And furthermore witness deposeth not,
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WiLttix F, NICKLB, M.P., sworn.

. By Mr. While, KA

————

Q. You are a member of the Dominion Purliamm *Ces,
Q. And I believe you were in or near the reading-room the night of the fira1—A.

Yes.

Q. Were you in the reading-room that night{—A.. Yes.

Q. What time?—A. Between half-past cight and nine. { went from the main
building through the reading room to the library-—I stopped to look at the New York
papers on the desk, just west of the corridor from the library t2 the reading-room, and
while I was there Dr. Reid and Mr. Downey passed and passed a few casual remarks,
and they went apparently to Dr. Reid’s room. T went to the library to look up some
“Hansard” and then I spoke to Mr. MacCormac and Mr. Thornton, T wanted the
“War Lord” by Mr. Gardiner, and I spoke a word or two with Mr. MacCormae,
one of the attendants, and Mr. Thornton the member for Durham, when my attention
was attracted by a remark of the man behind me: “ Look at the smoke,” and I turned
and saw the smoke curling into the library. Just theu the door between the library
and the alley leading to the reading-room came sharply to, and I went to the alley
door and the attendant opened the door, and I walked as far as the reading-room with
my handkerchief over my eyes. In'the alley-way there was no smoke of donsequence,
but in the reading-room it was almost a fog—I found it impossible to go through
and I returned and the attendant opened the iron door and I was permitted to leave
the library by tne side door. When T got outside, I noticed one of Madame Sevigny’s
guests at one of the windows of her apartment, and she was smothering, and I could
see the smoke comirig out over her head. I was in the library about ten minutes
before my attention was attracted to the smoke coming in. There was no smoke in
the alley-way of any consequence. What occurred after that had no relation to the
fire. . :

Q. You tried to get past the reading-room and you went into the alley-way to
see to what extent the fire had reached?—A. With the idea of giving a warning, if
necessary, ) ' S

Q. Was there any fire apparatus working then?~A. Not in that part of the
building, I am not in a position to say as to the other. '

Q. You would not know if any person was working at the Commons entrance
to' the reading-room?—A. The smoke was too dense to see. -

Q. The lady at the window was afterwards rescued by the firemen?—A. Yes,
she jumped into the firemen’s net after they reached there,

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

What-is your view in regard to that iron door—I suppose that saved the library? -
—A. I cannot express an opinion as ‘o that. All I know is that the attendant opened
it for me to go out and on my return it was opened by the same man.

Q. At any rate, no fire got into tie library through that door?—A. None while
T was there. . . ’

By My, White, K.C.:

Q. Durjng the period you were in the reading-room you noticed only Dr. Reid
and Mr, Downey? Was there anvbody at the desks?—A. Not that T noticed—the
conditions were absolutely normal, v

Q. Did you notice Mr. Northrup?—A. From what he said this morning, I was
there before he came in.

Q. And left before he came in?—A. I would so assume. :

Q. Anyway, you wore not smoking?—A. I do not smoke. The conditions were
absolutely normnal when I was in the reading-room. ;
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Q). Have vou any apinion to expres as to the inflammable character of the
T Httings in the readingroomt==A-I-know -that wood. varnished will burn if it gets
sarted. T
Q). We know anything will burn under certain conditions, but as to its rapidity ¢—
A. I think if a fire got started there at all it would burn with great rapidity. ;
Q). Under normal conditions—A. Yes, that prevail in the reading-room. /

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Arruvr De Witr Foster, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Where do you reside?—3. At Kentville, N.S.

Q. You were in the House of Commons reading-room the time the fire started
or shurtly before?—A. Shortly before, I would think. ~

Q. About what time were you there?—A~It would be somewhere between 8.30
and perhaps a quarter to nine or nine o'clock.

Q. While in there, did you notice any person there?—A. I passed through . the
reading-room very quickly to the Senate side to look &t the Halifax papers, and T do
not remember seeing any one although there may have been some there—I have not a
clear recollection of seeing any one in there,

Q. Were yop smokingt--A. No sir,

Q). Then your idea was you did not see any onc in the reading-room?—A. I do
not think so-=I have not a very clear recollection that I did.

Q. When you left the reading-room where did you go?—A. "Jo Room 290 on the
top floor.

Q. In the ncw wing?—A. Yes,

Q. Aud you were there when the alarm of fire took place?—A. I did not hear
the alarm. T was in my room, 200, just long enough to put ov my coat and rubbers
and went downstairs by the elevator, and went to look for the Halifax papers again,
thinking they had been in the Commons with some members. and that they would. -
have been brought back to the reading-room and before T left the building I started ,
to go into the reading-room again to see those papers, and when ahout 10 feet from
the swinging doors of the reading-room the flames broke out, the full size of the
doorway, and pieces of burning paper were coming throught, and the hot air, and
ignited and caught the lockers next to the room, almost instantly. '

Q. The fire then spread rapidly1—A. Very. T stepped into the corner of the s
Chamber through the coruer door and gave the alarm of. fire and then ran out into :
the post office lobby and back to the ather corridor by room 16 into the telephone booth
to telephione to room 203, where T thought that. Mr. Hart and Mclean and McCoy
were. " T could not get them on the telephone. 1 perhaps was at the phone a -’ ery

: flmrt time, and then I went downstairs thinking the alarm hud uot been given to those
in the basement,

Q. That would be the stairway near the elevator?—A. Yes. I was down there
and shouted “fire.”” and someoné said, “ everyone is out,” and I came up there almost
immediately. T went arotind to go back and the lockers were on fire and the corridors
full of smoke by room 16,

Q. The fire had come around by the other side of the buildingt-—A. Yes, past the
Speaker’s door. ) ’

Q. You managed to get out through that corridort—A. I went out into the post

[N

3\ . office lobby by 16, .

ya) ‘ Q. You came through that corridor—did. you eay the lockers wero on firet—A:
) : Yes, sir. 1 do not remember that all the lockers were on fire between where I came
el upstairs fo around the post office, but all around the corridor in front of the Speakéx"s'

Rial doorway. ERFO

A
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Q. There would be a part there on the side of the corridors where there were no
—....Jackera?—A, I do not remember about that.
e Q. Was_there anything else which you @an tell-us which- might-be-valuable-in— —
- this inquiry 2—A. No, sir, I do not think so.” e -

/ Q. You got out of the building, anyway, 1 suppose, and went about your business
/ and stayed around there until the fire was over—A. Yes.
- By Mr. Pringle, K.C.; ‘ S

Q. Room 200 is the Nova Seotia members’ room?—A. Yes. ‘

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Mr. H, F. GapsBy, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are a newspaper mant—A. Yes.
. Q. On what paperf—A. I have a number of papers.
Q. You are in the Toronto Saturday Nightf—A. Yes.
I Q. There was an article which appeared in the Safurday Night, which contains
a reference like this:—

“Jt is now recalled that a German painter on a job on the Parliament
Buildings some months ago had a fight with an English painter over the remark
that the Union Jack will not fiv over these buildings much longer”

A. Yes, . : .

Q. What authority did you have for that{—A. That information was given me
by & man working on the building—1I think a man named Andersen. The conversation
was in the Victoria Chambers when looking at the fire,

(). You were there when the fire broke outf—A. I was in the press-room.

Q. And the press-room is in the western part of the post-office corridori—A. Yes.

Q. The extreme West wing, and you really know nothing personally as to what
took place at the breaking-out of the fire?—A. Oh, no, I have not any knowledge as
to that, 1 only noticed what happened in the press-room,

Q. Then beyond the fact that some person whom you did not know wade that
statement in the crowd, while looking at the fire——A. The name was Anderson, I
think. T could get it easily if you want it# .

. Q. 1 wish you would—I have read this very interesting article of yours in which
i you say there were dozens of Dominion poiice patrolling the halls and sentinelling
the entrances, but there was no daily round of inspectionf-—A. Not that T saw.

Q. But we will know better as to thgt when we get the proper officialst—A. Yes.

Q. You say that there was slackness everywhere, and on top of that the accumu-
lIated dust of half a century, which was both inflammable and explosive—have they
ever cleaned out these corridorsi—Anyhody who went to the reading-reom would
know that it smelt dust to the last degree—I imagine they had house-cleaning, but
never removed the old files of papers or dusted them.

Q. You say “In the course of fifty years a parliament building forms easy-going
habits, and there is nobody in particular to blame for fecliug safe and comfortable—~
so when the firemen reached the Hill, they found several of the hydrants frozen and
the first gush of wate* blew thcm clean out of the ground "—A. My .informant for
that is also the gentleman who told me about the other *hing—I thiuk he was a

plumber. .
Q. You do not know, of course, of your own knowledge, whether it is correct or
not—A. No.

Q. T may say we have Chief Graham hore and he will tell us—but T am informed
that your plumber’s story is not correcti—A. Quite likely—everything was written
in a hurry that night and I had no time to verify the statement made. .




6-7 GEORGE V, A, 19168

By Mr White, K.C. Nembort A ¥ ‘ ’
T O You thiik thie gentlenianwho-spoke to you-was-a-plumber t— s .
- _“__&m_;v"s the smine man #—A; Yes==I-think-his name-was-Anderson,-but |
T ean find out who he was and will let you know.
And furthermore witness deposeth not.

ArTare TTANNAY, sworn.

By Mr White, K.C. ,

Q. You are a reporterI—A. Yes, Mr. White, -

Q. In connection with the Hansard?—A. No, newspapers—the Ottawa Free Press
and many outside papers. . Lo

Q. Tt is said that you are responsible for a report which says that th-e extmguns!lers
were charged with some inflammable matter which spread the fire when it was applied?
—A. As far as I was concerned, I was not present when the fire broke out: I was at
the Chateau Laurier and T heard a statement to that effect, or possibly not as definitely
as that.

Q. That is practieally my recollection of the statement --—A. Does it not say -
“possibly " 1

Q. No, it conveyed the impression to any one reading it that it was within the
knowledge of the one who furnished the report#—A. T think I said there was a possi-
bility that that was the case, because a policeman said when the fire extinguisher was
applied to the blazing papers' that it did not have the effect of extinguishing the blaze,
as was expected. .

Q. What witness furnished you with that?—A. I am not certain as to that but -
I think Mr. Charles Stewart, the door-keeper of the ouse of Commons. I had a
conversation with him—

Q. It is important that you should recollect if you can?—A. Certainly.

Q. Mr. Stewart has been examined and does not give that impression at alli—A,
Dses he not.

Q. Mr. Stewart’s evidence, and in fact the evidence of all the witnesses, who
used the extinguisher said it did have an effect in one way, but in another way it
Blew the burning papers that were azainst the wall and separated them, and made the
flame worsei—A. T heard that question discussed by a group of people—Mr. Stewary
was there—he was explaining how he saw the fire early and had given the alarm and
my recollection of his conversation “was that the extinguisher was applied to the fire
and instead of the fire dying down it continued and inereased, -

CUQUTEN I Was an expression of opinion or a statement of facts on the part of
Stewart, or whoever it was who made the statement —A. My recollection is that it
was a statement of fact; T may be wrong however, \

Q. However, you have no foundation yourself—you have no knowledge yourself ~
of it—you say some person, and you are not sure whether it was Mr. Stewart who said
that, and on that you - based your statement f—A, Precisely.

very difficult proposition for any person, with
sind through the building, to load them up with

You would not have to change the load—you could bring in one extinguisher charged
and take another one way—that is, provided such a thing was done,
Aud furthermore witness deposeth not. ’

Groror Sl.\lPSO.\', sworn: .
By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. You are a Hansard reporter t—A, Yes.

Q. And you were present in the vicinity of the readiug-room the hight the fire'

occurred?—A. Not in the vicinity of the reading-room—I wag in our office just at
the back of the msin entrance, )
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Q. You office is separated from the main entrance by that glass partitioni—A,

Yes.
Q7 You were inmtha office 2=-A—1f T-might-just-tell-what-happened as.T_saw jt—

we have an Elééﬁiﬁl_cio‘ck“iﬁ—oﬁf“ﬁﬁhm,—which”mnrksmhha'tenvminuttr periods for———
cach member of the Staff—that is, it marks the time cach member goes on the floor—
my time was 8.55; my bell raiig automatiocally at 8.55 and at that moment I started
into the Chamber, going through the door just on the east side of the east lobby-—
I walked through that to the door of the Chamber where the Sergesnt-at-Arms sits.
At that time there was no sign of any fire or smell of fire in that corridor. I had
been on the floor of the House taking notes of the member who was speaking, -for
approximately three or three and a half minutes, when Mr. Stewart burst open the
door and shouted that there was a fire in the reading-room. Just at his left was some
other gentleman whom I cannot identify-—there was somebody at his heels almost—
they almost came in together. .

Q. Then did you go out of the entrance of the Sergeant-at-Arms?—A. No, sir—
when the alarm was given I waited to sce what the Speaker would do, and when I
saw him and the others moving, I got up and there was a general movement towards
the door of the Speaker’s entrance. T walked forward along as everybody did—there
was no disorder, although everybody moved quickly, and I went out of the corridor
opposite Room 16 to the pogt-office lobby, and from there T went quickly to the Senate
entrance of our room to give the alarm to my confreres in the office. *

Q. When you passed that eastern corridor, did you sce the flame or smokef—A,
There was just this, when I heard the alarm given I turned suddenly and T saw
smoke, and either .fiame or the reflection of flume at the northeast cormer of the
Commons Chamber, at the door, and I saw it as the door was opened at the Sergeant-
at-Arms seat, at that centre door—I saw smoke and either flame or the reflection of
flame.

Q. But when you went from the post office lobby to the Senate to warn your
confreres did you see flame aud smoke ju the eastern corridori—A. Yes, sir,
there was a flame ‘coming rapidly forward in the easterly corridor.

Q. Coming along these lockers?—A. Well, T did not take time to notice the
details—I saw flames and smoke in_there, ~-

Q. Then you fix the alarm. of fire, as‘'nearly as possible, at 8.587—A. Approxi-
mately that. . '

Q. Is there anything eke you can tell us?—A. There is just one point: ¥ saw a
statement attributed to some one that the firemen did not get there for half an hour
after the fire started---well, I went into our room an¢' stayed around there for five
minutes, about the entrance, while the policerien weére starting the-hose-there:—Then— —- - — -
I was down in the vestibule and in two or three minutes some Dominion policemen
got active in excluding the crowd—I went out then and remained for a couple of
minutes and started down to the front gate and as I walked down I saw the firemen
coming in the eastern entrance.

Q. That would be a matter of a few minutes after secing the ire?—A. A mattor
of eight or nine minutes possibly. .

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Frang Grass, M.P., recalled.

By My, White, K.C.:

Q. There has been some little question as to where you saw the fire—since you
were here last we have prepared a plan showing the, pesition of those desks--thig corri-
dor here on the plan wonld be the corridor bv which you went in?—A, Yeés, -

Q. And where would you Le standingi—A. At the loft-hand corner of desk B.

Q. That would be the northwest corner of desk Bi—A. Yes.' :

12a—4
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Q). Were you facing towards the Senate or towards the door where you came int
e eeemeee e AL Towards the Library door. I was facing the third desk.
T -~ Then—vou-woukd_be at_the_iorthwest-corner of desk B facinzg the Senatel—

A. Yes, —— —
Q. That is, you yourself were facing the Senatet—A. Yes, and I did not alter .5
that position since going into the room. : ) .
Q. Which desk did the fire originate in {—A. Almwost in the centre of this desk
: . A—almost in the middle of it, . .
[+ Q. Well now, there may be some different understandings as to the desks—these
desks are double deskst—A. Yes.
: Q. So that onc person might say that this was desk 2 on this side, counting the
i other side as desk 1i—A. Exactly, paradoxically, it may be.

Ry Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Mr. Northrup says that Mr. Glass stood at the end of desk A, towards the
northwest corner, when you came in and that that is where he spoke to you. ‘Now I
understand you to say you did not stand at desk A but at desk BI—A, I came in from
i the Commons and turned to my left, and Mr. Northrup was at the second file on the
extreme right of desk A, and as I passed him T spoke to him at the rear, and he turned
around to sce who I was, and he spoke, and I passed from the third flle, from the end
of desk A, and casually looked; I did not stop beeause the London papers were not 9
there, aud 1 passed immediately to desk B and had not left thot desk while in the
room, and did not lift my head until I saw Sir Thomas White. /
| Q. Then you agree with Mr. White you did stop there and then went to desk
Br—A. Yea,
1 Q. Was anybody smoking in the room?—A, T did not notice. I was not smoking
myself and T did not notice whether Mr. Northrup was or not.

Q. You are a smoker{—Yes, but the circumstances of the evening are partic.-
larly impressed upon me. T took my wife to the theatre and left her there at five
minutes to eight, and lighted a cigar and smoked up to the House and went into room
16 and finished it, and then went into the House of Comomns and sat there ‘o five
minutes, '

Q. The fire started about 8.52%—A. Yes. I finished my cigar and read my corre-
spondence in room 18, and the Tordon papers of the night before, which I had
received, and went into the House from there, and then I returned from there to go
to the Feading-roomy; Just-as -Mr. Loggie got-up to-speak.. .. ...

Q. You nor Mr. Northrup were not smoking and you saw nobody else smoking {—

A. No. I saw nobody in the room except Sir Thomas White, although the door opened
and shut and people might have passed in and out. .

Q. You came in to the reading-room and turned to the left to desk A, and as you
turned Mr. Northrup was reading a paper and you passed him and hesitated, to see if
the London papers were on file, and then left and went to desk B—when you came in
you did not see Mr. Northrup smoking-—A. No. -

i Q. And you were not smoking yourselfI—A. No. .
5 : Q. Nor did you sec anybody eclse smoking?—A- No. '
: Q At the time you entered was there any evidence of fire at that deski—A. Not n
, the slightest. ’ i
. Q. And you remained at desk B until your attention was attracted by the heat of

% _ the fire which would be immediately back of yout—A. Yes. :
£l Q. Al_nd you turned and looked and saw those papers on fire?—A. Yes:
) Q: Did you see Mr. Stanfield the other day give a demonstration of a fire set with
a liquid~—A. I was not here that afternoon. '
Q. I would like you to see that, to sce if that fire resembles the rapid fire that this i
preparation akes. Some time when convenient Mr. Stansfield will show you that— :
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I do not know whether it is possible to distinguish it from any other fire, but you
might see it :
) By Mr. White, K.C. e
S Q" Did younotice any-odor-of-any-kind-in-the-reading - room while you were read- ~ "~
~ ing there?—A Not the slightest—I did not detect the fire by the smell of emoke—it
was by the heat first.
Q. But you did not detect it even by smoket—A. T saw the smoke before I really
smelt it. . :
k ' Q. But you did not smell any other odor in the airf—A: None whatever.
h By Mr. Pringle, K.C. ‘ 4
Q. According to Mr. Carter’s statement there might not have been an odor at all{
* By Myr. White, K.C.
, , Q That is the statement that has just been put in now.

Mr, Prinaie: It says there might not be any that could be detectod—but at any
rate, you were not smoking and you saw no one smoking, and a few minutes after you
were there this lame broke out?

3
) -
{ B The Witness: Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.. .
’ / Q- How long had you been theret—A. From seven to ten minutes—just the timo

e

that it took to read a few paragraphs—I spent all my time reading there, and I know
pretty well how long I was there by what I read.
. Q. Tt would not be impossible for a person to go in at such close proximity to you
. ) and set fire there?—A. Any person might go past into the Commons corridor. They
did not pass in front of me. Several people came to this desk and rotired—that is I
heatd the movements of people, but I did not see anybody.

) : Q. That would be quite close to where the fire wasi—-A. I am satisfied there would
! be no one between these two desks or I would have observed them. If the Commission
4 . would permit me, I would like to make a statement in view of the contradiction of

evidence~I noticed adifference of opinion as to where the fi-e started. but T abso-
* lutely know just where it was, and if fifty or a hundred swore differently it would not
l change the evidence I fhave given. Mr. Stewart, one of the caretakers, was in there
) , almost after ‘the policeman and was the first-to commence pulling the papers from
under the desk and from the wall between the first and second desks, and-he further -
confirmed the statement I made that Spencer was on the outside of the same desk -

l . pulling the papers away from that—I rushed to the door and announced the fire and

the constable came in promptly and Jooked at the fire. I asked him where the extin-
. guisher was and the hose and the a'arm, and instead of waiting and getting them he
E 1 rushed down the corridor to give the alarm—that was a fatal loss of time—if he
3 : knew where the extinguisher was and ‘applied it at the time it would have lessened

the danger. It was said that Mr. Glass stated that he <could extinguish the fire with
his coat—I did not say that, I said if accessible it could be extinguished with a goat
or & blanket, but it was not. This other thought occurred to me, the moment I might

2 i disturb that file it would spread over ‘with increasing rapidity. I have thought it over
and T would not do differently fin the circumstances—the proper thing was to call
E K the“officer. He came in and was evidently rattled and did not do what a man should

do who knew his duty, and T am not surprised that he is mixed in his ‘evidenee as to
where the fire etixfed. When the appliance was played on 'that desk there ‘was not the

s slightest touch of fire on thé second desk—it was after the chemical apparatus
started working that I moticed it burst dnto flame and spread. There was not the
] i slightest fire on the second desk at that time, . .

72a-—43 .
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Q. 1 would like you to have seen that fire started by the chemicals—it started
as you describe, it rnched across the paper—did this seem to spread fast when you
e s © saw iti—A. Not until the papers became distributed. If T had pulled them out and
- distribntet- thenrand-the-fire-hadspread.—Lwould_have been to blame, and T'thought =~ — -
what was bext to do was what 1 did, to call the officer at once. ) :
Q. Is there anything else you wish to state?—A. T felt that the press reports
perhaps spoke too fast, but the only report 'that has seemed to give my statement
accurately was in the Cifizen—1 did not say the fire originated behind the desk, I
- said behind me. About this evidence as to the position of the fire, ‘it would not muk'e
a particle of difference to me whether it was the first or second desk—the faet s it
was at the first, and the evidence of the page and of Mr. ‘Stewart would corroborate
me, and if 100 policemen swore differently it would not make any difference to me.
Q. Certainly the page bor swore strongly in accordance with your statement,
Ybut it would not make much difference anyway—it was just as ‘to whether there was
any smoking?—A, T appreciate that, ouly where there is a conflict of evidence it
discredits the evidence to some extent.

Mr. White, K.C.: Not unless it is material. , ~ : :

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. There were partics passing in and out, but you did not pay particular atteq-
i flion to them?—A. Yes. . ‘ '
] Q. And you are sure as to this that during ‘the few minutes you were 'there
there was no one ‘at Desks A and B except you and Mr. Northrup, and he has spoken
for himself and you, in speaking for yourself you say you were not smoking #—A. No,
sir, I was not. ' '

Q. Aud there was nobody else at those desks that you saw #—A, No, sir.

Q. You do not remember secing Madame Verville there?—A. I looked to see if
there was any person there—I looked for the caretaker.

Q. She was at the feurth desk$—A. T did not see her.

By Mr. White, K.C.:
- Q. The desks were high!—A. Yes.
. - Q. You might see over the nest desk but to look over the third and the fourth you
could not see clearly #—A. Yes.
Q. You saw the smoke coming up, and did you see the flames?—A. Yes—I felt the
; heat and turned and practically smelt the smoke and saw tho flames-at onee—I had to
! stoop to sce the blaze—it was on the lower-shelf, and T had to stoop down to see it.
. Q. It was only a few inches between the lower shelf and the one next to iti—A.
Six or eight inches.
Q. You say it was in some distance on that shelf1—A. Pretty well into the c‘entre.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

-

= Joux Carwetox, sworn. ‘

P} By Mr. White, K.C.: : K
. Q. You were caretaker of the Parliament Buildingsi—A. My position was in the

g i Senate, housckeeper and superintendent of messenger service,

¢ Q. You were there the night of the firei—-A. Yes, sir. - -

o Q You‘ heard some pump going—what was that?—A. I went upstairs with the
night electrician of the Senate—T wanted to show him what I wanted done, and during

the time I was explaining I heard the pump start—that is the pump thet starts when
"the alarm is given.

} F S y. A . e
B {0 ) ) Q.. What kind of pump is it?i—A. A pump in the engine room and it makes a
noise in the hydrant—there are two or three hydrants in each floor and when the
i
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alarm goes it makes a noise in the hydrhnts, and I said: “ There is & fire and 1 am
going to o and see where,” and when 1 ron towards the House of Commons I went
o down to the next flat and they we:e putting on the huse at the House of Commonts
—— M ———veadingoroom dear. 0 IO e e

Q. On the Scnate sidef—A. Yes—that was the first water thrown.

Q. You knew a constable therel—A. Yes, there was a couple of them, and one of
my chaps went to their assistance to put on the hose. ‘

Q. And before you got to.the fire the water pressure was on?—A. Yos. The water
pressure was good when the’hosé was opened up, but it was not more than five to six
minutes from the alarm to when the water was on and the House of Commons reading-
reom seemed in one-cloud; and in two minutes after there were volumes of smoke
through the broken glass of the door that no one could withstand.

Q. You did uot hear any explosions{—A. Not then.

Or explosions subsequently #—A. That is about the time the tover fell—I would
not call it an explosion—it might have been a gas pipe, I thought, th::t got broken.

\Q. That would be after#—A, Yes—there was nothing at that time.

. Q. Now what t}me did the city fire brigade get therel—A. I did not see any of

w-=--—J - —-them-for-a long-time. after. that—after I saw. thai they were working, I started for

s some of my men to take down some pictures close to the fire—that js the paintings
of the ex-Speakers, and as long as we could stand the smoke—there were no city fire-
men to be seen there. After I was suffocated and they dragged me out, I went down
to myv quarters ‘and was the-e five or ten minutes when one of the city firemen came
and asked about the decors being opened, and 1 said the fire was upatairs and T went
up with Fim azain and T did not see any mo-e of them,

Q. The fire wasn’t very bad on the Scnate side?—A. None at all then—it was
only in the House of Commons reading-room then. Then I think it was a city police-
man who ran into my quarters and frightened my people and ordered us out, as he
said the tower was going to fall, and I could not get in again. I do not know any-
thing more about it—it was a city policeman that came ‘n.

Q. What you mean by the firemen not being there for some time after is that
they were not in the Senate, but they were at work¥—A. T do not know sbout that.

Q. The alarm would be given almost automatically #—A. Oh certeiuly.

As a matter of fast, it is said they did get there within a fow minutesi—A. Not
in the Senate.

Q. They did not think the Senate would burn as rapidly as the Commons1—A. It
would -not-have-burned - at - all- exeept -the fire was .in the Commons—you do_not.
gencrally have fire there.

Q. If there are you put them out?—A. Yes.

And futhermore witness deposeth noi.

Col. E. J. CHAMBERS, sworn.

By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. You are the Gentleman Usher of the Black Rod in the Senate?- -A. Yes.

- . Q. You were there the evening of the firei-—A. Yes, about a quarter to ten.

Q. You were not there at the start?—A. No. )

Q. And cannot tell us'about that?—A. No, , :

Q. I suppose you are pretty well aquainted with the conditions in that reading-
roomi—A. Yes. ]

Q. There was a considerable amount of caimbustible material both in the fittings
and the “arnishing?A. Yes, considerable. .

Q. And you have been a newspaper man{-—A. Yes, all my life.'

Q. And have been reporting thesg things and paying attentiqn to them?—A, Yes.

Q. What would be your opinion as to the rapidity with which fire would spregd
there!—A. Well, I have seen fires—as a newspaper man I have reported several big
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hires. 1 remember particularly having my attention attracted as to the rapidity with
which one fire spread, and thercfore I do not consider it so abnormal—it was the
~Roard-of-Trade building-five in Montreal—-it was enc of the bizgest 1 witnessed. T-was
present as an editor of one of the Montreal papers there and Tiaturaliy observed
things—the building stood among a large number of warchouses—it was partly fire-
proof then, and 1 was speaking to friends who had oftices there, and they expressed the
opinion that 1t was absolutely useless for them to attempt saving their things as the
Board building would not catch on fire. Well, T should imngine within five or ten
minutes siter the first flames broke out there -the whole of that building waa in
flames—thero was no suspicion of incendinrism then. o . o
Q. Then this fire in question might have spread as rapidly as it is said it did
spread —A. Of course, T was not present but I should judge so. It would not surprise
me. When I avrived at the Senate and found the fire in the state it was, I was not
surprised to find it had attained the extent it had within three-quarters of an hour.
Q. Tt did not seem to spread towards the Senate it seemed to have gone West—
1 am advised the wind was a northwest wind. Now if there was any draught when

“—passing through these corridors it would carry it to the Senate, and instead of that it

went against the wind?—A. It scemed so. 1 was not present on the spot, but I was
in the Senate three or four hours with men who saw the thing on the Senate side—a
Dominion policeman and a young Mr. Perking, a very intelligent young man, and Mr.
Carleton and from the statements of these men given me very shortly after the fire,
they say there was a considerable burst of flame from the reading-room towards the
Senate. The hose got into action promptly by Constable Moore and Miller and Mr.
Perkins, who said that although the fire was going out of the House of Commons door,
that it got a draft in an opposite dircction all at once—how it was they don’t explain,
but the flames did come through the Senate door of the reading-room, because subse-

quently, when engaged in taking down pictures, they passed within three or four feet

of this door with these big pictures, but there was no heat, and I could see the wood-
work across the corridor at the north-west corner of the Chamber and it was blistered
and marked, indicating that there had been considerable heat coming from the reading-
room,

Q. Of course there was not the same quantity of inflammable material on the
Senate side—no wardrobest—A. No. The 6né thing that struck my attention was a
etatement of the men there to me that when the draft towards the House of Commons

became so neute the swinging doors on the Senate-side opened. with the. draft gnd

stood open to such an extent that they were able to use their hose, showing that there
was a draft against the wind. o

Q. The evidence is, that one constable held the door open while the other con-
stables used the hose!?

Mr. PRINGLE: Ts not that on ‘the Commons sidef

Mr. Waire: No,

Mr. PRINGLE: Mr. Ewart explains that by the ventilator systes?
The WITNEsS: Yes. '

By Mr. White, K.C..

Q. \\:ns thz_at working in the Senate?—A. There is one there. .
Q. Would it be working when the Senate is not sitting?—A. Probably not.

By My, Pringle, K.C.:

Q. TIf it was working in the Commons it would hav
that way? have a tendency to draw the draft

et O TR S
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By Mr, White, K.C.:

Q. Arother thing, with theso very inflammable cupboards in the House of Com-
mons g;rridor, the flames would naturally follow where they would find food, just as a
B prairie fire would follow grasst—A. No doubt, particularly as the hose was not used . . _
on the Commons side, of course, if hose was there, it might be differente — —— — — oo
Q. I do no't think they could get into that corridor, owing to the inflammable
nature of things?—A. Yes. As far rs our side goes, the fire was amazingly slow and
deliberate. The only hose was that which the Dominion police had, and the fire was
two or three hours before it got'a grip on it. .
Q. Did you hear any explosions?—A. Someone said there wasan explosion but I
thought ‘it was just a noise. I did not think it was an explosion, and I said not to
start any scares, not to start that, and they said there were some on the other side
—but it was only & beam falling or something of that kind. v

And furthermdre witness deposcth not.

* Dr. THoMAs Simpsox SPRoULE sworn.

By Mr. White; K.C.:
Q. You have been Speaker of the House of Commons{—A. Yes.
Q. And are now in the Senate?—A. Yes.
Q. Wero you in the building the night of the fire?—A. No.
Q. Then could you tell us anything of the facts?

Mr. Privore, K.C.: What we want from Dr. Sproule particularly is in regard to
the action taken to protect these buildings—taat is the rules laid down, as I under-
stand they were laid down by ‘him, are the rules existing at present—this we may
ascertain by the present Speaker, but Dr. Sproule can give us the rules laid down by
him in 1915.

Dr. Seroutt: The rules ara that the Sergeant-at-Arms usually carries out my
instructions. We dircussed the question of danger from fire and also the question of
smoking all through the chambers, which 1 thought very unseemly, improper and

: dangerous. e advised mo that an effort had been made to restrain those who had
g - been smoking, by putting up placards in different places in the lobbies, and in the
reading room, and T think I inquired if they wero not also put up in the Library, but
his reply was that Le had no control over the Library, and by a rule established years
ago there never was smoking allowed in.the Library. I _inquired if these placards were

up from session to, vession and if there were any up.at the present time. Tho last
-session that I wae. thore was the one during which I was more particularly impressed
with certain occurrences that I thought ought to be stopped. The Sergeant-at-Arms’
reply was_that the placards were up then, and I asked him where, and he said in the
lobbies of the House of Commo.:s, in the Committee rooms, and different other places
around the building. I think I inquired whose dutylil' was to see that these were kept
up, and if kept up why was so much promiscuous smoking going on. I think he said
Connolly complained ‘to him and afterwards had a complaint, and called him in the
second time and asked him if anything was done since and if there were a shfficient
number of these notices up, and his reply was that there were. I told him if necessary to
have more printed and he said there wasa large number. For my own satiofaction I went

' into the reading room and saw one hanging at the entrance and read it. -1 was rather
surprised to hear the evidence of Mr. Teacon that he had never heard anything about

: precautions against fire fron smoking, for Mr, Deacon is one man that I talked to
about this, because of the compleints to me, and that was surprising, for at three
different times in one session I had the same subject under considerati.on with the
Sergeant-at-Arms. His report was that it was very much reduced, but with reference |
to the reading-room, I remember one roam said: Mos:t of the men likely to smoke thers
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aro mecinbers of Parliament and you could not restrain them, and my remark was to
courteously draw their attention to the fact that the regulations prev'euted them, l?ut
not to argue the question with them nor enter into any altercation with t_hem. With
regard to the newspaper men, he said they were in there frequently smoking, and my
reply was that they had ne right to smoke there, and he could properly tell them it
was against the rules, and if they refused to obe o call the Sgrgeant—at-Arme.

Q. Were there any definite instructions in regard to looking afte}-_the paper -
refusei—A. Yes, T discussed that with one of the men, but I am not positive whether
it was Mr. Deacon or Mr. Spencer. I inquired where the papers were opened and if
there were waste-paper baskets there tv hold the refuse paper, and he said the papers
were opened in the curator’s room or behind the wainscotting on the north side, where
. there was a table, and that they were not opened in the reading room except tval_)g put
on the files, and all the refuse papers were immediately taken away, and no waste-
paper baskets were in the room containing papers. That was the information given
me at the time, and I passed through the room at times afterwards to ascertain if the
instructions were strictly earried out, and as far as I could see I thought they were.

By My, Wit K.C.:

Q. T suppose if yovr instructions were carried out there would be no smokirig ?==

A. That is sure. .
Q. But it would be difficult to restrain the members?—A. Yes, we found it pretty
difficult to restrain them.

By My, Pringle, K.0'.:

Q. Is there anything else?’—A. T would like to say a word in regard to some
observations by yourself at the opering, to the offect that if anyone knew anything
relating to the circumstauces surrounding the fire, that you ought to know *hem, and
that it was the duty of the person to offer any information on the subject, I may say
that on account of warnings received from outside that there might probatly be the
danger of people coming into those buildings and creating trouble, I had a consulta-
tion with the Sergeant-at-Arms. - ‘

. When would that be?—A. During the last session, 1915, as to what could be
done to ensure absolute safety. I saw in the Citizen the day before that there had been
strict orders given that all doors entering the House of Commons were to be closed
2t six o'clock excepting one or twe which were constantly guarded, and after that all
access to the House was shut off from the outside to the public, I saw that, and to
my kuowledge it waz not being carried out, and drew the Sergeant-at-Arms' attention
to it. The second night after that, T was writing letters in my office until after ten—
it must have been after ten-thirty, when somne of the members were going west towards
Winnipeg, and T took some letters and put stamps on them and walked to the general
post office to post them. I wene around the House of Commons towards the* West and
North aud passed the Senate side and passed the Eastern Block, I saw the door of the
corridor to the basement wide open and the eleetric light burning at that time in the
basement—I saw two windows where the newspaper men usually do their wérk beth
__raised up, and my impression was if the intention was and T felt it as to prevont

people gretiing in, thess windows should not be ‘open because anybody could put’a T

geven or ten-foot ladder in there and get up.. I went around that side of the building,
and met no policeman nor anybody else, and went past tho Eastern Blodk and saw
threo windows there with the lower sash hoisted up so that anybody could put up a
Iadder and get in. I came back on the canal side, of the Eastern Block, and around the

northeast side of the Commons, and this window was still open, and I went into the
entrance and along the basement to the corridor of the House of Commons and engered
Room 16, and in front of the post office and back to the reading-room and I s% no
person inside or outside, and I went back and unlocked the door of my Chambers and
went in. The next morning I called the attention of the Sergeant-at-Arms to this,
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and he advised me that the Dominion police have that under their authority and
control, and I said that there either was or was not need of protection, and the infor-
mation T got was that there was protection, and I said we must have better arrange-
ments.  He said he would bave another consultation with the Chief and see that that
was stopped. -

Well, we agreed that except when locked, there would be a Dominion policeman at
the doors to prevent .nyone coming in, except by ticket, and the tickets would be given
by myself or the Sergeant-at-Arms, and only to persons vouched for by Memb-ra of
Parliament. We found a little difficulty, and it was thought advisable to put a mes-
senger along with the policemen, because some of the policemen did not know the
members or officials, and T put a messenger who would know the employces and

_ Members of Parliament. Whenever he drew the attention of the policeman that an
undesirable was trying to’ get in; he was to stop lum.- We-had frietion-from a few.
sources, one from Members of Parliament whose. friends, were refused admissidn on
account of not having a pass, and some of the members thought it an insult—we had a
good deal of friction but it was carried out to the end of the session, and as far as 1
know stopped. :

As far as the doors, they were usually locked after that. I went out several times
to see if they were open, but I only saw some windows open—whoever had the duty to
see that they were closed were not attending to their duty, because some were open.
That is in the main my knowledge of the circumstances—I can only say from time to
time there were very strict orders given by me to the Sergeant-at-Arms, and T have
reason to believe they were given by him to the others whose duty it was to carry them
out.

By Mr, Pringle, K.C.: ‘

Q. Is there anything else?—A. There is nothing particularly in that ne—but I
would like to say a word that appeals to me about the history of the fire. It was men-
tioned about the inflammable liquid which burst into flame. T have two or three liquids,
but not here with me to-day, that could be placed anywhere—for instance, one on those
papers, one of which is ordinary crushed sugar, sold by any grocer and net Jangerous,
and the other is easy to get at any time, and you take two drops of thisliquid and put
it /n and in two minutes it will start a fire, What prompted e to make reference to
this case, is that as one who has studied chemistry for quite a while, and has been
experimenting with it, was the statement from various sources in the newspaper that
those who inhaled that smoke or fire were at once rendered comparatively useless or
anconscious—J ‘do know that when you inhale that smoke it immedintely produces
spasm of the epiglottis and shuts off the trachea and prevents breathing, and you
become absolutely useless ang limpid. The Clerk of the House at the first breath he
took he did not remember anything mere—he remembered being carrird out hut did
not know whe carried him—that is Dr. Flint. With reference to that all the accounts
in the paper scemed to be similar in character, that those who inhaled it were rendered
useless. That left the impression on my mind that it was set by some chemieals because
there are several chemicals that will do it. In this case, when the fire started, it started
by a few drops of s.lphuric acid which has no smell—white sugar.has no smell—ounce

“~you inhule-that-ic produees-a-choking-eficet on tha throat. The_smoke is heavier them
the atmosphere and after it goes down the heated air rises. It is the very reverse of
what would take place if a fire were started in a room and continued to burn, In that
event the eir, where the fire was started, becoming heated would be lighter than the
surrounding atmosphere and consequently ascend, while the comparative vacuum would
call in the cold and heavier air, consequently all doors, if swinging and net fastened,
would be forced forward by the current of air rushing in to fill the vacuum. This
apparently dir not take place, but on the other hand the current of air forced through
the halls, in every direction where there was not sufficient resistance encountered, con-
verted into a draught along the halls, and the more easily up the clevator shafts and
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openings upwards, Tt scemed to me that there is something in that, and the ease with
which it could be left around for it is only ordinary powder thrown on a paper. You
could put a few drops there and when it would sosk through the firo would start -
immedintely—it is a reddish flame at first and afterwards a heavy black smoke. If it
was n matter of any interest I could show in a minute the effect.

Q). Do you know of any chemical in the nature of powder which could be thrown
along these corridors and with a certain degreeof-heat would burst into flamel—A.
Not ut the moment, but all you would require to do would be to lay something on the
tloor and cover it with ordinary paper and as soon as it soaks through the paper it will
start a fire—you could have the fire starting in one minute or half an hour, and

wherever the powder is it would follow.
By Mr, White, K.C.:

" Q. Did it strike you that a very small quantity of that chemical would be required
to start that fire, and the policeman at the door using the extinguisher, and Mr, Glass
and the others, did not scem to find any injurious effect from it. The effect of a
small quantity being necessary to start that fire wonld have soon disappeared in a
large fire—so that the others in the building would feel the erect of smokef—A. If
any considerable quantity of powder, it would be carried by the current.

Q. 1t would not need n great quantity to start these papers?—A. No, but if
vou put an ounce of that white sugar you would feel it all through the House.

(). And if you put an ounce you would feel it there?—A. Yes. ° .

(). From your knowledge of that reading-room, you knew it was perhaps as
inflammable a roem as there was in the city?—A. Yes, I think so, very.

By My, Pringle, K.C.:

Q. We have the evidence of Mr. Northrup and of Mr, Glass and neither of them
smoked. Mr. Glass was there eight or ten minutes and there was no sign of fire, When
he leaves all the papers at this desk are on fire—it is pretty hard to account for?—A.
What forined an effeet in iny mind is the fire was started by incendiary work—I do
not know of any other way it could have started.

Q). Is there anything elsc—we have been very interested in what you have said?
—A. Nothing at the morent. I thought of saying a few words in regard to the
Speaker's Chiambers and the unfortunate oceurrences there.

(). We would be glad to hear you on that—you are familiar with the Chambers,
and the most unfortunate thing are the deaths there?—A. When yot go up the stairway
there is a narrow hall and & parler ten feet wide and about 60 feet long on the left-hand
side, and on the right three bed-rooms. In the centre, when going into the bedrooms
thero was always a light at night and opposite the three windows in the bedrooms there
was a fire escape that any one could get out on easily. Itywas in this room that these
ladies T understand lost their lives. My first inquiry was: didn’t anyone know where
the fire esearc was, because these windows to my knowledge vou could lift the lower
sash and go cut. The only statement I saw was a statement in the papers that Mr.
Sevigny had instructed them as to the fire escape, and I do not understand how they
did not know how to get out, with those instructions. On inquiry I was told the reason

_._ why it was not used, and it i3 a probable one, that the windows had been recently
painted and the paint had dviz i and scuck the-windows sothat-they eould-not-bo-raised -
That is the information that i have received, and I did not know whether there was
anything in it or not.

Mr..PmNGLE: T have not heard exaetly what ocenrred as regards the poor unfor-
tunate victims, but I understand one had still a little life remaining when rescued, and
that their wrists had been cut as if making an effort to break through the windows—
are they double windows?

Dr. SprotLE: They are narrow windows but the lower part oxiens up.
The investigation was thereupon adjourned until 2.30 p.m.
Pursuant to adjournment, the Commission resumed jts investigation at 2.30 p.am,
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,‘;g Ricuarp BAILEY, sworn
art By My. White, K.C.:
it Q. You are a messenger in the House of Commom?—A Yes. s
Q. Where is the messengers’ roomf—A. In the basement.
wn Q. Near the reading-roomf-—A, No, it is the west corner.
-A. Q. Just tell us what you know about this fire?—A. I was down there when the
tl.1e alarm came for fire, and Dr. Chisholm rushed down into the messenger’s room, he
rill asked me if I would take a chance to go up after his coat, and I said: “ No, doctor,
nd the smoke would put me back.” I just started around and as I did, Mr. Law was there
and said: “If I bad what was in my coat I would not care for my coat—" g0 I did
not see him any after that.
ed Q. He then started to go up the stairs ?—-A 1 could rot say, I did not notice which
a83 way he went for I was rushing for my coat in the messengers’ room in the back portion.
' a Q1 thought you said you were in the messengers’ room t~—A. Yes, but my cont
a was'hanging in the back part.
1f Q. As to that smoke did you notice anything different from ordinary smoke?—A.
T could not say that,
it Q. It drove you back when you tried to go up again ?~—A Yes.
Q. You heard no explosion?—A. No.
. By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
fs Q. Where was Mr. Law’s coat?—A. In 213 on the top flat.
Q. Is that in the old or new part of the building?—A. In the old part—over tho
Senate side.
m Q. Near the Railwnv Committee room?—A. Yes.
en Q. Then yan were in the messengers room just on the main side of the IHouse
A. of Commons?—A. Yes,
do Q. And Mr. Law was in therei—A, Yes. .
Q. Hew did he happen to be there?-~A. I think the smoke drove him there—
d? they all seemed to come down that way. :
he Q. How did he get thcrcﬁthrough%he inner stairs?—A. Ho could go down there,
but T could not say that. .
o By Mr. White, R.C.: ‘
d Q. ANl you know is he and Mr. Chisholm were there?—A, Yes.
:: By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
50 Q. We just wanted mformahon about Mr. Law—you were the last to sce him?{
re —A. Well T saw him there.
or Q. The last you saw he was going up the stairs?—A. No, he was standing vight
r. near me and said: “Jf I had what was in my coat I would not care for my coat. »
ey Q. And he would have to go a long way to get to 2132—A. Yes.
n Q. Where you were was on the west sidet—A. Yes,
ly Q. He would have to go up and cross over to the Senate sxde——-
d— ~m—— By-Mr. White, K.C.: e
A Q. He might go up that wmdmv; stairway on the west side of the ppst office lobby? —
" Mr. PrixgrLe: Yes, that is so, he might go up the west side.
d

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
W. G. THOMPSON, sworn:, '

By Mr. White, K.C.: -
Q. You are an electrician in the House of Commonsi—A. Yes.
Q. And you were in your room the ni'ghi; of the fire ?—-—A.; Yes.
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Q. Where is your roomi—A. At the foot of the winding stair on the Chamber

flsor about ten feet from the main lobby.

Q. West of the post office?—-A. Yes.

Q. What attracted your attention first to the fire?—-A. Some were goihg along
the corridor erying * fire"—1 went out of my room and went %0 the cost corner and
met Charles Stewart coming towards the post office with his cou* collar up and mem-
bers and pages in front of him, and ht said there was no use goinyg there as tie read-
ing-roome was on fire, and T came across to the west side and Sergeant Carrcll was
there pulling the hose out, and I gave him a hand. That is at the stand-pipe at tho
Speaker’s door—we dropped that because it was too hot and we went towards Sir
Robert Borden’s room—there wes another stand-pipe there and we got the hose down
there, but had to give up on account of the heat and the smoke.

Q. The fire was very hot?¥—A. Terrible, it was like a furnace.

Q. Al these cuphoards along the corridors were on fire?—A. Yes, on both sides.

Q. And this is whére you were trying to fight the fire?—A. Yes, doing our best.

Q. What are your duties?—A. Looking after the bells, and the phones, and the
lights, and my duty every day is to see that the division bells ring when the Speaker
takes his Chair. That night I went to the Library corridor in front of the Minister
of Railways room and went into the Library and from that to the Western corridor
along up by Sir Roberc Borden’s room and Sir Wilfrid’s and then back to my room.

Q. Have you anything to do with the fire alarm system?—A. No, sir, nothing.

Q. And sou know nothing about it?—A. Just now it was installed,

Q. You were the man who Yound Mr. Laplantet—A. Yes, Saturday morning, in
the Deputy Speaker’s floor upstairs,

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: .
Q. The new part of the Iouse of Commons wes built during the last few years—

Sir Robert Borden’s room is in the north-west corner of the new wing?—A. Yes,

Q. The corridor that leads from there to the corridor immediately adjoining the
Chamber—there are no wardrobes in that corridor —A, No, sir, that is a new wing—
a solid wall. ‘ .

Q. Was there much of a flame going down that corridor?—A. No, mostly smoke,
and the heat was from the flames where the members’ wardrobes were.

Q. That corridor still stands?%—A. Yes.

Q. There is nothing burnt in inat corridor?~-A. No, there is nothing to burn—it
is all solid. T may say in the Speaker’s old quarters over the old Hansard room where
the Minister of Finance's room is now, to the Speaker’s office there is a passage clear
through from the reading-room along the roof so.as to square those rooms in where
Madume Sevigny had her servants’ rooms. That is where the smoke get into the new
apartments of the Speaker upstairs. After I get through with the Dominion police
we went outside and I directed Chief Graham how to get into the Speaker’s quarters,
that is where he would likely find the bodies of the women.,

Q. You did ot have anything to do with taking out the bodies of the ladics?—
A. No. Madame Sevigny told me after coming aut of the messengery room that the
“two ladioy wérein there ‘andfor-God’s-sake -to-get-them-out. 1. told Chief Graham
and he said: “We will do our best,” and he sent two men up and they were over-
come with smoke. ) ’

Q. There is a report that they were not rescued for three hours after the firo?—A.
Oh no, the fire of course was so rapid. Tt was ten or fifteen minutes when Mr. Carroll
said to clear this corridor and then 1 rushed around to the Speaker, and that is where
T met Madame Sevigny, after Madame Dussault had jumped. Chief Graham said he
would try again and we went around to the north corridor, where Dr. Sproule said
there was a little sitting-room 10 feet wide and 30 long, but there was no sign of any
person there and then stones began to fall from overhead and. Chief Graham said
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there i3 no use working here und we will go around to the front on the outside and it
was then they got the bodies. First of all the iron gate was not ogon and the Chief
asked who had the-keys.

Q. Then from the monient Madame Sevigny said that ‘those women were in there
every effort was made to get themi—A, Yes, every effort—two of Chief Graham’s
men tried to—and the next time ho said: “T have got them.”

Q. There was one still living?—A. Yes, there was still a sign of life.

Q. What efforts were made to resuscitate them?—4A. Sir Sam JTughes said to run
to the front and call Yor doctors and I did and no docturs responded, but & nurse ecame
atound, and I piloted them around ito 303, Mr. Jamieson's room. At that time there
were doétors there and they had pulmotore, and I stayed alongside bringing hot water
from the Speaker’s kitchen to try and induce circulation.

Q. Every cffort was made to revive them?—A. Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.: !

Q. And in your opinion, it could not have been more than 15 minutes after the
fire atarted before the bodies were found?—A. Not more than that-—twenty minutes
at the most.

Q. I3 there any distinction between the alarm bell and ‘the division belli—A.
Yes; there is, the fire bell is much louder than mine. .

Q. Did you hear the fire alarm belli—A. Yes,

‘Q. Did you hear any explosions?#—A. No, no explosions.

By His Honour, Judge MacTavish:
Q. Did you notice the electric lights go out?—A. Not for some time—they went
out circuit by circuit.

By My, White, K.C.:
Q. Is there any possibility of this fire having started from electric wiresi—A,
Not in the reading room—the fuses for the reading room are 30 feet distant from the

nearest palper rack.
Q. You spoke of a passage—is it underground?—A. No——from the roof.

Q. Clean across to the Speaker’s apartment?—A. Yes,

Q. What is it biilt of &—A. Two by four scantling and lath and a floor over it.

Q. And a ceiling?~—A. No, no ce:lmg——xt is four feet at the hlghest part and
then goes down to the eave of the roof—it is just to square.the place “inside

Q. Tt is a place where the fire would sweep?—A. Oh yes, that is where the smoke
came from that troubled Chief Graham’s men. }

By His Honour, Judge MacTavish:
Q. It is stated in the newspapers that the lights went out in about half an hourt
—A, There were some—Mr. Wilson, the man who mstalled the recent wiring, came

around and put them on.
Q. You do not know how long they were outi—A. No, sir.

.-And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Sergeant Epwarp CARROLL, sworn: .

By Mr. White, K.C.

Q- You are sergeant in the Dominion Police?—A. Yes.
Q. And on the evenmg of the fire you were in charge of the pilice in the House

of Commonsi—A, Yes, sir.
Q. Do you know how many men were on duty that night?—A. Seven men—seven

uniformed and one plain clothes man,

.
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Q. What time did you go on duty?—A. About a quarter after nine in ?ho morn-
ing, and went to lunch at one, and was back at a quarter after two, and remained until
the fire occurred. : . '

he Q. You speak of seeing some gentleman who called to sec Mr. W. II. Bennett,
M.P,, about 8.351—A. Yes. . .

Q. He sent in his card?—A. I was not there when he sent in hie card, but it
scemed he had sent in his card but Mr. Bennett was not in the Chamber and they directed
him to his room, 205, on the top floor, and I happened to be there and he said he could
not find 205, and I went with him and showed it to him end he knocked at the door,
and I just went away as soon as I saw that there was some person coming to the door,
and I just went around the corner to the privy on the west side and in about a minute
he came along and said that was R. B, Bennett and it was W. H, Bennett he wanted,
and 1 2aid: it could not be R. B. Bennett as his room was down on the next floor. He
ingisted it was him, and I said you had better go down and find out. He went down
just ahead of me, and I was standing at the deor leading into the corridor of Room 16
and was there a few minutes when Constable Helmer shouted “Fire” in the reading-
room,” and I went there and it scemed at the second and third desks and they were
all ablaze to pretty near the ceiling; of course T do not know how long it had been
burning then. I ran for the hose at the Speaker’s Chambers and Constable Helmer
and I got it in operation, and just as we did the fire seemed to come out the door of
the Commous side of-the reading room, and I ran down to the west end of the corri-
dor where there was another hose to get it in operation, and when it was going pretty
good the smoke and heat came so strong that I could not stay there and T ran around
the corridor where the reporters’ rooms are situated and shouted “fire ” while going,
and when I got there there was quite a large crowd in front of the telegraph office,
and T shouted to them to get out as quick as they could. T tied to get into 16 and
just got in but could not get any further. I heard some people shouting there. I
went downstairs and went to the courtyard and got a ladder and got to 18 and got
the people down. There was one gentleman, a military officer, who came down and T
told him to get the rest down and I would go to the front. I went to the front and
the messengers’ rooms were filled with smoke and the front lebby also. Some person
had a hose in the Senate side, into the post office lobby of the House of Commons.
Dr. Clarke came out after that, and I took the hosc to the Hansard room entrance on .
the Senate side, and T went in there and broke a window in the back and got the hose
working on to the reading room and staved there as long as I could. When it got
too bad T got down and got every person out of the main lobby to give the firemen a
chance to work.

Q. Had the firemen arrived then t—A. Not then, but when I got them out the
firemen were working at th-> back.

Q. Where is that room that you speak of as Mr. Bennett's room 205 —A. Up on
the top floor, in the front of the building—in the new wing,

Q. Away altogether from the reading-roomf—A. Oh, yes, the southwist corner
from the reading-room.

Q. There wasn’t anything that attracted your suspicion to the man that wanted -
to gee Mr. Bennett i—A. No, nothing.

Q. He came down ahead of you, just prior to the fire starting #-—A. Yos, .

Q. And the alarm was given shortly after you came.down?—A. About five or- — .. -
sevén ‘minutes. . ‘

Q. You were not in the reading-room between eight and nine{—A. No, but there

was 8 constable on duty at the Senate side of the reading-room and on the House of
Commons side as well, up to 8.30.

Q. The latter was there after 8.30 !—A. Yes.
Q. But the other man was relieved at 8.307—A. Yes.

e
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Q. Did you notice enything peculiar about the smoke beyond it being ordinary
smoke?—A. No, sir, it was just smoke as any other smoke I have been in or come in
contact with—just thick smoke. :

Q. You are a sergeant in the Dominion Policet—A. Yes.

Q. And you were in charge of the policet—A. Yes.

By Mr: Pringle, K.C.: :

A YQ. Since the outbreak of war there have been extra precautions taken therel—
. Yes, .

* Q. How many of the Dominion police are s'tationed at the House of Commons?—A.
Seven men on duty in uniform with two plain clothesmen. .

Q. In the House of Commons alone you had seven men on duty—five uniform men{
—A. Seven uniformed men and two in plain clothes.

Q. That is nine?—A. Yes, and myself. '

Q. That makes ten?—A. Yes.

Q. So you had a guard on each corridor on the east and west corridors of the
House of Commons{—A. Yes.

Q. Also at the reading-room door on the Commons side #—A. Yes.

Q. And one on the Senate side?—A. Yes leading to the Library and reading-room.

Q. But only on the Senate side up to 8.30 o’clock.—A. Yes.

Q. Then I heard it stated there were no men in private clothes but you had twoi—
A Yo X

Q. What was their duty?—A. To patrol the building to seo if any suspicious
characters around. :

Q. How long were those on duty +—A. One came on nine o'clock in the morning
and stayed until twelve at noon and in the afternoon from two to gix, and the other
used to come on at 12,20 in the afternoon and stay on until five and then from 20 after
six to the time the House adjourns.

Q. Then when the fire started there were men on duty in plain clothes as well as
the regular police?—A. Yes, Constable Knox was a plain clothes man.

Q. Prior to the outbreak of the war you did not take such great precautions {—A.
No, sir, there wi* no sergeant in charge before the war broke out.

Q. And yovr -<ere tho sergeant in chargef—A. Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Do you know anything about the facility with which cards for the gallery were
obtained—was there any complaint about that?—A. There has been troublo about
people entering the gallery—that is employees of the House would take people in with
them and the Members as well took people with them whom they did not know, and
theroe were often people coming up looking for a Member and I would say if you will
wait you will see him and they would say: I do not know him to see him—at the same
time perhaps the Member never saw them. Sometimes people would come up and they
would say they met such a Member in the Chateau, and were told by him that if they
would come up they would get a card for the gallery, but the Member would not know

-thenr perhaps-any more than-to meet them in.the hotel. ...

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

. . .

(At this stage of the proceedings, two fires were started on the table of ‘the
Chamber, one a paper lighted by a match, and the other on a paper by means of a
chemical preparation, and Mr. Glass, M.P., was recalled for the-purpose of noticing
any distinéfion between them or resemblance to the fire in the reading-roomn when he
first saw it.) . .
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: .
Q. You have scen these fires here, did the one started with a match burn faster
thau the fire started with a chemical preparationi—A. I do not think it did, until the

papers were disturbed.

Q. Did it burn in a manner similar, as far as you can tell, to the fire started by
the chemical?-~A. More so than the other one. .

Q. More so than the fire started by the match?—A. Yes. .

Q. Can you see any difference in the appearance of those two fires, the one started
with the chemical and the 6ther started with a match—in the appearance of the flame?
—A. Yes, seeing them there the appearance of this one is more like it to me—I mean
the one started with the chemical. -

Q. It appears more like the one started with the chemicsl than the one started
with a matech?—A. Yes. ’

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Encar STANFIELD, sworn.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You have given us two fires, one started by a chemieal solution and the other by
a match—which of these fires is the more easily extinguished 2—A. The one started
with the match.

Q. Whick of these fires created the greater blaze at the start?—A. The one from
the chemical. -

Q. That solution is not a very difficult solutioni—A. No.

Q. You can time it to go off at & very short or a very long period?—A. We have
a method by which we ¢an delay it

Q. Supposing a man poured that on a newspaper in the reading room, how long
could you delny its bursting into flames?’—A. The time would depend upon the tem-
perature on the room and the draught in the reading roommn. We have no means of
saying under those conditions, but under conditions that we experienced with, we
delayed it one hour and thirty-five minutes.

Q. This solution used here has a strong odour?—A. Yes.

Q. Ts there one that is practically odourless?—A. I do not know of one—there may
be but I do not know of it. '

Q. It is said, whether rightly or wrongly, that one could have passed through those
corridors sprinkling a chemical, and that immediately the temperature got to a certain
peint that chemical would burst into flame—have you any test of any powder with
regard to that?—A. There are many chemicals—gnn-powder for example and many
others would have the same offect,

Q. Then it would be possible for a man to drop into the reading room and get
behind this desk and throw a little solution on the top and walk away and let this
powder scatter around the corridors, and once it got to a certain temperature the
fire would start and the corridors would burst into flames?—A. It would accelerate the

fire. Bl.lt on the floor of the corridors if it was not very inflammable it wonld not make
much diffeq. nee.

“By)vf.""'hilé,”ﬂ’.(,"_:" ST T T e e e s

Q. Tt would have to be spread in a light quantity so as not to be noticed—A
I think so, | '

By Mr. Pringle, K.C..

Q. I do not know whether this is true, but 1 am advised it can be spread in

small quantities?—A. T do not know of anvthinge " ,
but it might be probable. of anything that would do damage in that way,
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. When you say “we have discovered methods of delaying the 1gnmon of the
chemical” you expenmented with to-day, do you mean to say that is your own
personal experimenting in it?—A. Yes.

Q. And you do not know whether that knowledge is general amongst men like
yourself—A. No—I did not know any method by which it could be delayed until I
made those experinents.

And furthermore 'witness deposeth not.

Chief GRAHAM, sworn: '

By My, White, K.C.:

-Q. You are chief of the Fire Department of the city of Ottawal—A. Y

Q. And were you present with the brigade at the fire at the Parliament Bulldmgs
on Februar,v 3rdi—A. I was.

Q. Do you know what time the alarm was soundedi—A. 8.57 p.m.

(}. And that would be from the automatic system?—A. From the fire alarm box
loca‘ed in the Central Block.

Q. Which is an automatic system ?—A Yes, connected with our system.

Q. Do you know how long it was after that before you reached the fire?—A. Tt
raust have been two or three minutes—not more.

Q. Then you would be there practically at nine o’clock?—A. Yes.

Q. Do you snow how many streams you got on and how soonf—A. There was a
stream stretched in ds I arrived there, from motor engine §—they were ahead of me
and I was next.

Q. Do you know how many streams you put ont—A. Altogether, twenty-one.

Q. Had you quite sufficient pressure?—A. First class—our pressure on the hill
was 60 pounds on the hydrant.

Q. That is as good as any other part of the city execept Lower Town?--A. Yes,
It is a booster—the Hill is connected with our booster system. I have a report of the
fire here. '

Q. This is a good deal of what you heard from other sources?—A. Yes, and a
good deal from what I saw myself. -

Q. In the first place, was there any difficulty about any hydrants on the Hill{—A.
One was frozen, but not badly—we thawed it out. There was very little delay in that:
I might state that those hydrants are not looked after by the city, they are looked after
by the Government, which is a bad arrangement.

Q. If looked after by the cxty would they be better or worse{—A. They wonld be
better looked after.

Q. Where was the great body of the firef—A. The first line we stretched in was
un the west side of the Lil: ary—in between that and the reading-room—west of the
passageway leading to the Library,

Q. You mean from the f-ont entrancel—A. No, from the back. The hydrant we
first took was on the northwest corner of the grounds and we taok the hose up to the
Speaker’s entrance.

Q. And started to work on the north corridor of the House of Commons?—A, Yes.

Q. Were you able to continue working there?—A. For some time until T brought

““them out, when there was danger of the walls and the tower falling down, which after-

wards did fall, about twenty-five or thirty minutes after.

Q. Tell us about the two ladies in the Speaker’s apartment?—A. Yes, when we -
first arrived there, Mrs. Sevigny was up about the third window-—on the third story,
and the captain of the motor truck went to a truck and got a life-saving machine off

_it, and a Dominion police ran with it to underneath the window, whero Mrs. Sevigny

was, and she fell off and struck it in an unconscious condition and she - .s taken away.
225
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There was other talk about otlier ladies up in the building, but we often get reports like

that with nothing in them, biut Mr. Sovigny =aid sure, “ they are guests”” and I had - ...

ladders raiced, but they could not get in owing to the heavy smoke. They persisted
in it. I sent for smoke helmets and put a smoke helmet on one of the men and he
went into the building and something must have gone wrong with the Sr'noko h}\hue},
for he was overcome and had to be brought down. Twenty-five or t]m‘ty n!mut,es
clapsed before we could get into the building and two firemen made their way in and
found Mrs. Morin and Mrs. Bray, and brought them out and down the wall.  General
Hughies was there, and he lind sent for an ambulance and a pulometer and there was
a doctor from the 77th who attempted resuseitation, but they both died. .

Q. One lady was alive{—A. One lady—1 put my hand on her heart—1 eut her
dress open and corset strings and her heart was beating when we brought her out.

Q. Aud they devoted their atteution. to resuscitating heri—A. Yes, T left them,
then—1I know they did not succeed.

Q. Mow long would that be after the alarm that the Iadies were taken out ?_‘Ai
Twenty-five or thirty minutes,

Q. It is stated by a street rumour, that it was two or three hours?—A. That is
not =o.

Q. Tt is not the truth{—A. Not at all—it was twenty-five or thirty minutes.

Q. This building was equipped by the May-Oatway Automatic Fire Alarm system ¢
—A. Yes, and that was recommended by me three or four years ago—it was partly
installed in the House of Commuons, Senate and Library and completely installed st
year. '

Q. What is that system?—A. T will explain it.

Q. Is it one of the most moderni—A. Yes. T might state how it came about.
This system is installed at the Provineial Buildiugs in Toronto, and I happened to bo
in Torento and inspected the system, aud when I came home the papers gave it a
write-up and Dr. Chabot asked me to explain it and we had an interview with the late
Hon. Mr. Mank who sent out some officials from the Government to inspect several
different systems and they choose the May-Oatway as being the best. " That is how it
came to be installed. . _

Q. Tt i< an automatic system?—A. It says in my report :—

“This is an automatic thermostat alarm system, and in case of fire an alarm

is transmitted to the Fire Department through the medium of an auxiliary box
connected direct to the city fire alarm circuit.”

Q. And it worked?—A. When I got there I met a policeman and he told me when
lie ran to give the alarm that he heard the buzzer going—that is the buzzer that goes
off—this system is connected with an announcing-board and when the detector goes
off it indicates what part of the building the fire is in, and at the same time starts a
buzzer and increases the pumps—that is the pressure. Some person had beea there

ahead of me to give the alarm~-I sent in a second alarm eight minutes after the first
alarm. .

Q. The hose company laid their streams on their arriving there?—A. Yes. 1
have a sketch here of the streams laid.

(Sketch produced as Exhibit No. 9.)
By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: W"\
Q. Tt shows all the streams?—A. Yes, and nlso the system of motors put up on
thie Tl '
By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. The Hook and Ladder Company
be entrapped in the building,
ofter\vards.—-A. Yes.

directed their attention to the people that may -
and took out the bodies of Mrs, Bray and Mrs. Morin
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Q. Youssay the firo must have spread with lightning-like rapidity into the House

of Commons Chamber and into the Senate Chamber.—A. Yes,
Q. You say the construction of it was a veritable forest of timber?—A. Yes.

- Q. The ceiling of both of thess Chambers were of glass, which in your opinion
broke quickly and allowed the fire to drop down into both those Chambers which were
completely burned out. The rapid spread of this fire, you say, was due to the fact that
there was not a fire check in the building, no precautions whatever being taken in this
respect—now what do you mean by fire check?—A. For instance all corridors should
have fire checks—in all modern buildings they put in a check that is as many as would
prevent the rapid advance of flame or smoke.

Q. An iron doori—A. Something like that.

Q. Like a bulkhead in a shipi—A. Very similar.

Q. There were none of theszi-—A. No. .

Q. And it has been described—or you are, familiar with the reading roomf{—A,

-~ Not_very familiar—quite_the_opposite.__That.is one of the great diffienlties with the.
buildings there, that is, the fire department of the city have very little knowledge of . .

them, and that is contrary to suggestions that I have made from time to time.

Q. Of course, that is merely a matter that has to be settled I—A. Yes, but it
is very important.

Q. Perhaps it is a question of divided authority? We will keep away from that
as we can for the present, but you know it has been deseribed a5 & place whera there
are several hundreds of newspapers in single files hanging upon a partition made of
white pine upon which has been placed nobody knows how many contings of varnish—
the fire here appears to have started in the hottom of one of the desks, in a lower shelf
of the desks, and stretched to these files hanging on the walls and immediately almost
the whole interior of that room was in a blaze—from your experience, and from the

description I have just given, would you consider that- an extraordinary inflammable -~ - -

brilding#—A. Of course, it was a good place to start a fire, but I cannot conceive of
ti: iden that that fire'started and gained such rapid headway with a policeman fighting
with chemieals, and water that had only started in one spot. T believe the men are
honest in their opinion that it started in that paper file or desk, but my opinion is
that it started int a lot of files all over the room.

Q.- Of course, that is a matter of opinion, but the question is this: T am asking
you whether that condition is not one in which even fhat a fire started in one place
and the blaze, as some of the witnesses described the moment it caught on the wall it
seemed to go up the wall with great rapidity on the varnish and inflammable material
—that likely to occuri—A. I'do not see how it would with men right on the spot.

Q. But never mind the men—supposing the men were not there i—A. But if not
there she would certainly go fast. -

Q. That is the idea—T have a personal idea of dropping a match underneath a
doorway where it caught on to some varnish and-I had hard work to beat out the flame,
and T had noticed it immediately.—A, This must have gone very very fast—it was
going through the roof before I got on the hill, .

Q. Yes, the alarm would only wotk when a sufficient degree of heat?—A. Yes,
but not very much. . T :

Q. At what degree?—A. I do not know. Mr, Giroux would know that.

Q. It would require a certain heat?—A. It would work with any increased tem-
perature—the burning of a waste-paper basket would set it off.

Q. That would happen to be close to it.—A. No, on the floor, with the detector
hanging on the ceiling.

Q. You .sounded a gcneral alarm?—A. Yes, eight minutes afterwards.

Q. In your report, or in the report printed in the Citizen it says: “Bome sec-
tions described as fire traps, Fire Chief Graham has prepared his report on the fire
protection appliances in the Governmen't Buildings, and has forwarded to the Ddputy

%--5) ’ '
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Minister of Public Works. The Chief has completed a thorough inspection of all the
Government buildings. Some of the extinguishers and other equipments were found
to be uscless, and the stand pipes which are ovtside of the buildings were digcove..d
to be of a size that would not fit the City hose. The Jlouse of Commons should have
more chemical extinguishers, the main supplying the attie and roof is of no service,
being without water under ordinary domestic pressure. This applies to the whole of .
the Main building. Ou the Scnate side 1 found a hydrant covered up with boxes and
books and in the library there are two hydrants enclosed in the cupboards and locked
e t—A. That is some time age. They have put in some extinguishers since.

Q. That has been all altered since?—A, Yes,

). Now, in the Free Press of February 5, 1016, it says that Chief Graham after
hearing the testimony of these men, that is, Mr. Stewart, Mr. Moore, and Mr. Helmer,
expresses the belicf that the extinguishers had been tampered with and the materials
replaced by an inflammable substance—A. No, I do not kuow how they got that
statement—they did not get it from me, . i

Q. That conMd be done?’—A. Yes, but T do not know anything about it. I know
it has been done, but 1 did not make any statement in regard to fire extinguishers.

Q.. You are said to have stated in another local paper, that the fire was set and
well set?%—A, That was my opinion and still is my opinion.

Q. And where would you say it was—would it be done in the reading room?—A.
Probably, that is where it started.

Q. What do you base that on?—A. On the rapid spread of this fire, and during
the fire contrary to what some others have said, I certainly heard very heavy explo-
sions, and saw the effect of one explosion.  Mr. Johnson happened to be with me when
one took place.

Q. How long would that Le after you got there?—A. Tt was shortly after we took
the faidics out, ahout -half an-hour-after. .

Q. Here it is: “1 distinetly heard fire explosions the kind ofﬁ\»vlvlriicl_l Inevelz heard ]

at a fire before."—A. T happened to be with Major Stetham, who is just back from
the front, and be said they were very much like the explosions of Adien shells.
Q. Is the Major you mentien in ‘the city#—A. T do not know, he was working
that night. .
Q. Were these explosions at regular intervals?—A. No, there was quite a while
between some of them. The first T heard was when we were in the courtyard in the
rear of the Speaker's quarters. That is, when the wall fell and buried 'those men

- working-in-the bascment. - - -

Q. Would you say it might have ff(*on the falling of the wall?—A. No, it was
before the wall fell. The stones did not only fall against the other wall, but were
piled up agninst the opposite wall, we hurried to get out nf the ‘courtyard.

Q. You say with the Mav-Oatwav Automatic Fire Alarm svetem, it gives an -
alarm about 120 degrees?—A. That is what T have been told, T am not sure-of that.

Q. Then that is cue of the reasons you say here the May-Oatway gives an alarm
at 120 degrees. and it fo'lwe: that wa fivs 3l have gained such headway unless
planned?—A. No, not gained such rapid headway throughout that room.

Q. But you start out by saying 120 degrees?—A- Why I remembered correctly
it ig that, T was told.

Q. That is what you gave to the paper on February 4, and it all d=pends whether
that is the temperature at which the system gave alarm——whether planned or not?—
A, T(l)wy\ hm'(:i t()lmm to go off at different temperatures.

. You did not, then, when making th
this slarm weuld ety R g that statement know at what temperature

Q. So .t}mt statement may be considered as not founded on fact, and “There is
some question whether the alarm was sent in by hand or automatically, but Chief
Graham says when he got there, he found the glass broken and the key inside, showing

1}
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the alarm had been prompt’ {—A. They got mixed up in that—the key of that box is
locked in the box, and there wis a small glass in front of the key which is broken by
any person that wants to open :t. ’ .

Q. And the key is used to set the alarm?—A. No, to open the box, and there is
a hook inside to pull the alarm.: )

Q. So that statement is not right—you are the only gentleman so far has heard
explosions—you are quite sure you heard four or five distinct explosions?—A. Yes.

Q. And the first one you put at 25 minutes after the fire?—A. Yes—I may just
locate that, because we saw- the effects of that: ‘

- Q. But were the other four before or after?—A. They were afterwards.

Q. Then they would be how long after the fire started—A. T do not know. Thero
are other persons who heard explosions besides myself, surely. ’

Q. I am just saying you are the first who gave us the information—all the others
deny they heard any, and most of them have been azked—anyway you have no objec-
tions to this report going int—A. No:

(Report filed as Exhibit No. 10.)

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. How long have you been chief of the fire brigade in Ottawal—A. Six years,

Q. Judge MacTavish says you have been fighting fires all your life?—A. I have
been 26 years connected with the department.

" Q. And you must nceessarily have a large experience in firesi—A. I have had

.

“with a good many.

Q. Were you with the Ottawa University fire™--A. Yes,

Q. Did that burn as rapidly as this?—A- It did—it burned very rapidly.

Q. T do not know where I saw this interview, but I think in the Montreal Standard,
in which you expressed the opinion strongly, that the fire was set and well set—what
are your reasons for that belief!—A. When I arrived within sight of the building,
which would not have been more than a few minutes afterwards, I happened to be in
the station where my automobile is on Laurier Avenue, and I made pretty good time,
and passed the motor truck from No. 6 station here, we had had several false-alarms
lately from the West Block, and coming up Nicholas Street I said to the chauffeur,
“I wonder if this is another false alarm,” and when we came in view of the building
at Elgin Street, he said, “ This is the real thing thic time "—we could sce the reflection
of the fire—T did not know what kind of a-roof was on it.

By Mr. White,) KO~ 7T e e e

Q- It was glass on the reading room.—A. Wel),"when I got there, I drove around
to the rear of the library, and the fire was burating out in great shape,

By Mr. Pringle, X.C.:

Q. You said to Mr. White that you thought a number of fires started almost
simultaneously in that room?—A. Yes, that is my opinion. )

Q. And you base that simply on the rapidity of the firei—A. Yes.

Q. You think if one smaleblaze at that desk with the fire extinguisher, you think
that ought to have been able to check it?—A. Yes. We oxtinguish 50 per cent of the
fires in Ottawa with chemicals. o )

Q. You know nothing as to whether the fire extinguishers were in good order or
noti—A. No. I might say I tried a couple of them aftorwards and they worked first
rate, .

Q. Where did you get them?—A. Upstairs, the next day in the new building, in

" the part which was not deStroyed. Mayor Porter and I tried a couple, and we found

that they worked all right. v _ N
Q. They were in good order?—A. Yes. .
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) Q. You got there pretty quickly according to your record—your alarm gounded
at 8.571—A. Yeu, aud a second alarm eame in at 905, -~ - -

Q). What time were you on the ground at the ITouse of Commons?—A. I drove
around to the back of the building and stayed there a few scconds and started back.
It was quite iey, but 1 ran as fast as T could run, and sent in the second alarm.

Q. The tire brigade had not got there before the second alarm?—A. Oh, yes,

Q. The secomid alarfu went in at 9.05 and the fivst at 857, according to Mr. Simp-
o5 i—AL Yes, :

Q. While this report will go in, I would like to get it on the evidence, there were
steam engines 4, 7, and 9, and hose company, and 2, 3, and 8 combination motor
engine and hose company, 3, 7, and 8 hook and ladder company, and 4 steam fire
engines responded on the first alarm?—A, Yes.

Q. And 6, 19, and 11 hose company and 10 hook and ladder truck and 7 and 9
relief fire engines responded on the second alarm?—A, Yes.

Q. And after that a hose company, and a steam fire engine responded?—A. Yes,
the Hull Company.

Q). There were 78 men engaged?—A. Yes.

Q. I have no doubt that every effort was made by yourself and by your firemen
to rescue the poor unfortunates in that building. You quite agree that everything
possible was done?—A. Yes; théte was no let un. -

Q. Frou the moment you kuew that those women wers in the Speaker’s chamber,
until rescued, there was no let up?—A. No. ’ T

Q. Did any of your force lose their lives?—A, No.

Q. And were these men who were lost buried in the debris?—A. A Dominion
policeman, an employes of the Public Works, and an employee of the Post Office
Department-—they took the stream from the stand pipe—that is the hose attached to
the stand pipe in the basement underneath the Spesker’s querters, and I think their
idea was to lead along into the couryard over mear the boiler house, and in getting
slong there this tower came down and buried them—that is the tower over the
Speaker’s stairway.

Q. I do not think we have it on the record as far as the cfact loss of life —what
was it&-—A. Neven, Mres. Morin, anud Mrs, Bray, Dominion Po'ice Constable Desjardins,
and Alphonse Desjardins, and Rundolph Fannin, J. B. R. LaPlante, and Mr. Law, M.P.

Q. You do not kuow anything about Mr. Luw?—A. No, [ did not hear of it until
next day, and I did not know anything about Mr. LaPlante either, unt) next day.

By v White, K.C.:

It veeurs to me sinee your opinion is that it was sct in several places,—ilo youn
mean in the reading room?—A. Yes.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

L suppose a man passing through that reading-room with chemicals properly mixed

- and Knwwing in what tiine they would cause o nire it would be a very simple matter to
place the chemicals on one of those shelves und scattered on newspapers on the walls
and one fire then would sart ahead of the others, just by the space of time that the
chemicals were fixed —A. I think o, and I will say, last year we had a fire on Bank
streci—the fire started in one cortier at 2 o'clock in the worning, and we put it out,
apd while in there another fire started, not more than 20 feet m\'ay. However, in many
big arson cases in the States, they have proven that the fires have been started by
chemicals and spontaneous combustion. A viece of waste soaked in linseed oil will
go off in a short while. We have lots of fires on spontaneous combustion,

Q. 1t :cems to e, it is quite reasonable that it could be done, not saying that it
wes done,-—that he could place it at ono place, and follow it up at snother place and
fires wouid b started in diferent rlaces around the room. "

TRy B e Fa e i e
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By Mr. White, K.C.: .

T would ask the Chief to take into consticiatien the stutement of ConstableMoore,
the first who started with the cextinguizsher—he says he started with the extinguisher
on the Commons side where it started, and failed to extinguish it——:lxo says it caught on
the papers on the side of the wall and went up immediately, and ‘then he v ent to the
Senate side, and turned on the hose there, and he kept down the fire fror. that side;
he kept the fire on the other side—and no person, either Mrs, Vervile, nor Mr. C‘mﬁ.
nor the vonstables speak of sceing more than one fire in thc one place.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Yes, one fire, naturally, had te start, but it might have been only the matter.of a. ..

few minutes when the whole room was in a mass of flames, that is, the other fires might
have followed quickly and the whole room go into a mass of flames.

By Mr. White, K:C.: !

But, they practically controlled the fire on the Senate sidef—A. With a Z-inch
nozzle, and 80 pounds pressure behind it, under ordinary circumstances, ¥ cannot
understand: why they could not put it out if only in one spot.

Q. Well, there are lots of things that nobody can undorstnnd

By My, Pringle, K.C.:
There is nothing more, unless there is something that you can think of..
And furthermore, Witness deposeth not. -

(The inquiry was thereupon adjourned until 2. 30 o’clock noxt dnv Wednesday,
February 16, 1916.)

EXHIBIT No. 10.
(Rerort oF Fire Crier GrAHAM.) -

OTTAWA FIRE DEPARTMENT--FIRE REPORT.

District No.: Western.

Box: No. 255 and Second Alarm. Day: Thursday. Date, Feb. 3, 1916.

Timed received: 8.57 and 9.05 o’clock p.m., by gong.

Street: Parllament Hill. Ward: Victoria.

Description of building etoriesa: 3 and 4. Materlal: stone.

Occupled by: Dominlon Government as Parliament Bulldings.

Owner: Dominlon Government.

Fire originated on: First floor: in reading-room.

Caused by : ¥irst noticed at desk among some newspapers

Fire extended: Practically throughout bullding.
. Hydrant was located: All hydrants except one on Parliament Eill, and one on Welllng(on
street. -

Served by Engines: Nog. 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, and Rellef engine and Hull engine.

Numter of streamas laid: 20.

Length of hose In feet: 11,800,

| Extinguished with: Fourtcen engine pipe-streams and two deluge streams of three lines

aplece.

Returned quarters: Fire under control at 2 oclock a.m.

Ladders used: 861 feet.

Services of salvage: 18 salvage covers.

Services of steam engine: No. 4 worked 22 hours, No. 7 worked 27 hours, No. 9 torked 24
hours; Rellef engine worked 22 hours: Hull engine worked 12 hours. '

Servlcw of motor engines: No. 2 worked 252 hours; No. 3 worked 22 hours; No. 8 worked
23 hours, .

Remarks.

This fire is reported to have originated in the rcading room, and must have
spread very rapidly, for within two minutes of our receiving the alarm, No 8 motor
engitie company was on the I{ill, the fire by that time Yroken through the roof. I
was the next to arrive, and drove around to the rear of the library, and I at once saw
‘that the fire was go’ng to be a serious one, and immaediately ran back to the box
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loeated inside of building near tower entrance, and sent in the second alarm. T'his
building is equipped witli “the "May-Oatway - Automatic Fire Alarm system, s\_rh_lch
ix connected direet with a Fire Alarm system. I was told by a annlnlon
Peliceman  that the bhox was working when he arrived, to send in the
alarm, but I found the glass covering the key of the box broken, thus showing that
someone had attendpted to send in the-sinrm. This, of course, did not delay me any
in sending in the second alarm, which you will notice came in eigh® minutes after
the first alarm. The hose companies a3 they arrivel were placed as in(!icated on
attached plan. The hook and ladder companies first directed their attention to the
saving of different persons who were trapped in the building. Mrs. Sevigny, wife.of
the Speaker of the Housze of Commons, and two lady guests were caught on the third
story of the Speaker’s chambers.  Mrs. Sevigny was rescued by jumping into a fire-
department life-saving machine, and the bodics of Mrs. Bray and Mrs. Morin were
discovered some 25 or 30 minutes later by Firemen Schonherr and Daoust, and
brought to the ground by means of one of our ladders; resustication was attempted
by doctors from the “7th resiment. but both ladies expired through suffocation and
shock. Quite a number of men were rescued from the western side of the building,
by means of our ladders. During the course of the fire, there were several detonations
which brought down towers and chimmeys, one tower that fell killed three men,
Dominion Police Constable DNesiardine, Alnhonse Desjardins, employed in the Public
Works Ddpartment as a steamfitter, and Walter Fanning employed in the Post Offise
Department.  These men were direeting a stream from one of the stand-pipes in the
building, and were buried under tons of debris when this tower fell. Mr. J. B.
Leplant, Assistant Law Cletk of the IHouse of Commous, was overcome in one of the
rooms, and his remains were recovered in a badly burned condition next day. Mr.
Law, a wember of Parliament, was also caught in the building, but his remains have
not yet been recovered. .

This fire must have spread with lightning rapidity; the heat and flame first spread
around the corridors of the House of Commons Chamber, and into the roof of the
House of Commons and Senate Chambers, which ere wide open, the construetion of
which was a veritable forest of timber. The ceilings of both of these chambers were
of glass, which in my opinion broke quickly and allowed the fire to drop down into
both those chambers, which were completeis burned out. The rapid spread of this
fire was due to the fact that there was not a‘fire check in the building, no precautions
whatever being taken in this respect. . 7

Just recently the May-Oatway Automatic Fire Alarm system was installed in
thiz and other ﬂovorln\nont buildings. This is an automatic thermostat alarm system,
and in case of fire an alarm is transmitted to the fire department through the medium
of an auxiliary box connected dircet to the city fire alarm circuit, They also installed
throughout the buildings a large quantity of chemieal extinguishers, and hose con-
neeted to their standpipes and mains. These improvements being carried out on my
recommendations made in 1910,

But the chief difficulty is as I have on several occasions pointed out, that our
ﬁro}no}l }(now absolutely nothing about these buildings, as this department has no
innsdmhon whatever over any Government buildings, the fire equipment, ete., being
looked I'lft(‘l" by the Dominion Police, Nos. 1, 4, 7, 9 hose companies, and Nos. 2, 3,
8 cq'nbmntmn motor engine aud hose companies, No. 3, 7, 8 hook and ladder com-
panies, tnd No. 4 steam engine responded on the first alarm, No. 6, 10, 11 hose com-
panies and No. 10 hook and ladder truck and No. 7, 9 relief steam fire engines responded
on the second alarra. A hose company and & steam fire engine responded on a tele-
vhone call and seventy-ecight city firemen were engaged at this fire,

Repert made by. )

J. W. GRAHAM,
Chief Fire Department
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(Clipping lfrom “The Citizen,” Ottawa, Canada, Thurs;lay, July 21, 1910.)

" GOVERNMENT BUILDING A" FIRE MENACE—SEVERE CRITICISMS AND SOUND SUGGESTIONS—OFFICIAL

REPORT TO PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT—SOME SECTIONS DESCRIBED A3 FIRE TRAPS,

Fire Chief Graham has prepared his report on the fire protection appliances in
the Government buildings, and has forwarded it to the deputy minister of public
works. The chief has completed a thorough inspection of all the Government build-
ings, and his letter to the deputy contains some very strong criticisms and valuable
recommendations. The conditions revealed are surprising to the general public.

He makes particular complaint of the menace from waste paper, boxes, ete., in the
corridors, and refers to one place as a fire trap. Some of the extinguishers and other
equipment were found to be useless and thie standpipes which are outside of the build-
ings were discovered to be of a size that would not fit the city hose. Following are
the recommendations and criticisms:— :

“The House of Commons.should have more chemical extinguishers. The main
supplying tho attic and roof is of not any service. being without water under ordinary
domestie pressure. This applies to the whole of the main building.

“ On the Senate side, I found a hydrant covered up with boxes and books, and in-

the library there are two hydrants enclosed in cupboards, and-layked. To open ore
required five minutes before the key could be found. All hydrants and chemical
extinguishers should be so placgd as to be available at all times. I wonld also suggest
that more chemical extinguishers be placed on the Senate and in the library. -

“Tn the west block, T was told that there was always 30 pounds pressure on the

mains but upon inquiry I find that this applies only to the lower floors, not the attic or .

roof, which are without water nearly all the time.  The corridor throughout the basement,
1 found in very bad condition, being littered with paper, boxes, straw, ete,, and also
large wooden cupboards filled with surplus stock of paper. We do not permit rubbish
of this kind to aceumulato in any business building throughout the city. There should
also be more chemical harid extinguishers placed at convenient points in the basement.

A Fire Trap.

“Tn the east block, the conditions are very good, with the exception of the attic
and the record library in tho ‘Secretary of State’s Department. This part of the
building is a fire trap, and there aro only a few pails half filled with water. This
portion specially should be well supplied with chemical extinguishers.

“Tn the Langevin block, the basement could not have been in a worse condition.
T found evefy rcom and corridor filled with paper and catdboard boxes. I consider
this n very dangerous practice. I would suggest that if this basement is always to be
utilized for storage purposes an automatic sprinkler system should be installed. There
are also a number of chemical extinguishers known as Household extinguishers, that
ought to be discarded at once, as they are of no-use, and should be replaced by modern
extinguishers.

In Other Buildings.

“Tn the printing bureau the eqr’pment for fire protection is not ample enough.
There should be more chemical xtinguishers distributed among the different floors.

“In the Supreme Court, there is no fire equipment whatever. In the attic should
be some extinguishers placed for immediate use.

“Tn the post office, there arc no hydrants or hose, and 1ot nearly enough chemical
extinguishers.

“ The conditions of the archives building is first class, and also the Royal Mint,

“ Ridean Hall is well equipped with hose and hydrants, but a few more chemical
extinguishers are needed throughout the hall and surrounding buildings.

.
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Recommendalions.

The Chief, in conclusion, recommends :— . . o
* That all rooms and corridors throughout the different buildings shou-ld be kc:pt
free from all rubbish and regularly inspected; the placing of more chemieal extin-
guishers in the different buildings and the regular inspection of the same as to their
working urder: that all emplivees be instructed as to their use and how to use them;
that all hose be connected to the various hydrants and the valves regularly mspecsed
to see that they are in proper working order; that all hose reels that are kept outs‘nde
of the huilding be dizearded a3 the hose has bécome of no use on account of being
exposed to the weather; that all the twin eonnections that are placed nroqnd the out-
side of the main building be changed at ance from 2}-inch outlet to 23-inch to suit
the city fire department hose; that che fire peils bo regularly inspected and kept
filled with water; that there hould be more hydrants placed throughcut the grounds
surromding the parlinment buildings, aud they should be regularly inspected both
winter and summer so as to be ready for immediate use. .
“All corridors over one hugdred feet in leugth should be protected by self~closnng
" fire shutters.  This precaution will minimize the rapid spread of fire horizontally.
The pumps throughout the different buildings are not manned constantly. . These
prmps should have competent men in charge, day and night, throughout the vear. All
buildings owned or rented by the Govermment, should be conneeted to the city fire
alarm system and the alarm boxes placed iuside the building close to the watchman,
an order should be given that on the first sign of fire, the alarm be given at once. A
standing order should be given to the different oflicers of the city fire department for
admittance to the various buildings at all times in case of fire.”

EXTRACT FROM FIRE DEPARTMENT 1914 ax~uAy, REPORT.

Inspeetion have alxo been made of builidings occupied by the Dominion Govern-
went throughout the city, and he conditions existing in them have been greatly bet-
tered.  Lut the fire department has no jurisdiction over the buildings owned by the
Government, and althouzh I have recornmended repeatedly, nothing has as yet been
done with my recommendation, that a staff of experienced firemen from the city fire
department be emplayed to look after these buildings, and keep the fire fighting equip-
ment in proper shape, this is at present being looked after by the Dominion Police, 1
would suggest that this matter be taken up strenuously without delay, for, should a
tire happen, valuable time would be lost in locating same, as these buildings are prac-
tically unknown to outsiders. Wherefore if the Govermment would contrihute.towards
the maintenance of a staff of firemen, who would all Le experienced men who would
be supplicll from the city department, and who would he replaced at intervals, thereby

in time every man on the departinent would be thoroughly familiar with o)l theso
buildings, '

* (Clipping from Ottawa Lrening Journal, Wednesday April 21, 1915.) -

Suggestions of the Fire Chief did not please Deputy Minister.

Chief Graham denies statement that the Dominion Police generally have fire under
control when firemen arrive.

Found hose locked up and carctaker absent, .

Chief suggests having firemen thoroughly acquainted with every part of Govern-
ment buildings,

In a letter to the Board of Control which was read at a meeting of that hody yes-
terdey afternoon, My, J. B. Hunter, Deputy Minister of Publie Works, did not approve
of the suggestion embodied in the annual report of the Ottawa fire chief that civie men
be placed ir. the government buildings as an additional safeguar] against fire.
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Mg, IHUNTER'S LETTER.

Mr. Hunter in his letter, says:—

“Your favour of the 6th instant, with enclosures, addressed to the 1lon; the Minis-
ter of Public Works, re fire protection for government buildings, has been handed to
me, and in reply I beg to say that the recommendation of Chief Graham of the fire
department of the city of Ottawa—that a staff of the corporation firemen patrol the
interior of the government buildings—nhas been carefully considered by the Commis-
sioner of Dominion Police, who have a perfect knowledge of every hole and corner of
these buildings and who are always on hand, and ready to show the firemen the location
of a fire; and, as a matter of fact, the Dominion Police generally have the fire under
control, as in the case of the Langevin block, with the hose playing upon it when the
city firemen arrived. ’

Absolute Nonsense.

“The Commissioner of Dominion Police is of the opinion that it is absolute non-
sense to assert that fires would be discovered earlier if firemen from the city fire
department patrol the buildings instead of the police. Tt is noted that every time a fire
occurs in any of the government buildings, the chief seizes the opportunity to renew
his suggestion, ) :

“ A great many improvements have been made in recent years in the fire fighting
and fire protection-appliances in the Dominion buildings in Ottawa, and T have always
found the Commissioner of the Dominion Police ready and willing to consider any
suggestions in the way of equipment which the chief -of the Ottawa fire demartment
cared to offer at any time, but it does not necessarily follow that all suggestions must
be adopted.

“The inauguration of a system whereby the Ottawa Fire Department would have
jurisdiction over the Government buildings, and have a staff of its own paid by the
{lovernment patrol same, would, however, appear to be entirely unnecessary ia view
of the existing satisfactory arrangements.”

CHIEF'S REPLY.

Chief Graham indignantly refuted the assertion that the Dominion Police gener-
ally had a fire under control when the city firemen arrived on the scene.

“YWhen I wes elevated to the position of chief, I found that conditions for fire
protection obtaining in the Parliament buildings were disgraceful. I spent five weeks
inspecting the buildings, and I found a great deal of hose locked up in cupboards, the
man with the key being nowhere to be found. I found hose 2} inches in size, equipped
with 23-inch couplings. I reported conditions to Sir Wilfrid Laurier, and recom-
mended the installation of the present fire alarm system in the buildings, which was

shortly ffterwards installed. .

«I do not know of ona fire which was put out by the Dominion Police. The
Ottawa fire_depariment had the first stream on the fire in the Langevin block. The
Dominion Police endeavoured to work a linen hosé whieh birrat, and was of ne-use-in
checking the blaze. [ do not know anything about the police department but I can
tell the Commissioner of Dominion Police something about running the fire depart-
ment. R

“ 1t was my idea to have six men at the least, stationed in the Government build- .
ings, in order that they might become familiar with every hole and corner. The men
would be changed each month, and in this way all the members of the fire department
would hecome intimate with the Parlinment buildings in a short time.

“ Impossible for them to become familiar with every nook ard eranny in those

buildings,” commented Controller Champagne. _

.
.
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Matter of Precaution.

“I am mnking this statement as a precautionary measure, i}l case anything
should happen, and I want the board to ‘kn'dw"‘thét.‘I aAm' ‘doing all in ‘my “power to
protect those buildings, if the Government officials will only co-operate with me.
Blame was attached to both Chief Provost and Chief Young in connection with the
West Block fire and the Post Office fire, and I wish to preclude the possibility of any
one intimating that I am not taking the proper steps to safeguard the buildings.”

“ At the suggestion of Controller Champagne, Chief Graham will embody the

above in writing, and leave it in the hands of the City Clerk for future reference.
]
H

OtTawa, February 16, 1913,

Pursuant to adjournment, the enquiry was continued at 2.30 p.m.
PresexT:

ROBERT A, PRINGLE, Esquire, K.C.; His Honour Judge DUNCAN BYRON
' MACTAVISH, Commissioners.

W. R. Wuite, Esquire, K.C., Counsel assisting the Commission, .

Mr. J. L. Deacoy, curator of the reading-room, reealled, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You have been sworni—A. Yes. . ..

Q. Avd I understand You wish to make an explanatory statement in writing {—
A. Yes

Q. This statement you have prepared, explanatory of the rules?—A. Yes.

Q. The statement is as follows: ©1In my evidence given, 1 did not mean to infer
that the rule with regard to smoking was in any way changed from that given me hy
the Jate Speaker White. I consider it still a rule, and there were five cards hung up
in the reading-room to that effect. I believe that all having anything to do in the
mnaking of the rules were aware of the meaning of them, and considered them good
rules,

“Mr. Speaker Sproule sent for a copy of the rules, and the eard was returned
unchanged. ’

“ Some of the members objected to smokipg in the room and T chowed them the
rules, and said ¢ Bring it up in the House, and whatever order is made, I will do my

best to carry out. During the recess T did not allow any one visiting the reading
~ room-to smoke, skcept members oF exXmenibers - e

“Mad T thought T would have been upheld, T would have tried my vtmost to
have the rules earried out. )
“On my appointment in 1891, when T reported to the late Sir John Bourinot, he

told me, among other things, to have as few complaints as possible, and T have always
had that in mind.” -

By Mr. Pringle, K.C..

. Q. That statement read by Mr. White is a true statemant—A. Yes, sir.
And furthermore, witness deposeth not. .
‘W. D. Perrkins, duly sworn, deposed :— ' ¢
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By My, White, K.0.:

Q. You are assistant in the Senate reading-room{—A. Yes, sir.
Q. Do you know anything concerning this fire; you wero on duty the night of
this fire#—A. Yes.- .- -

Q. Did you see any stmng;:lr'sVin the building?—A, When T was in the reading-

room about 5 to 9, it is usual for me to go to the Se‘mto‘post office for mail, and in
going for mail 1 passed tho House of Commons reading room door on the way to
the post effice, and everything seemed quiet.

Q. Did you notice who was in there at the time!—A. No, sir, T could not see
anybody in particular; there is glass in the door and I could see in.

Q. In the precincts of the House or the Senate, did you notice any suspicious
strangers i—A. No. .

Q. Were you there when Constables Miller and Knox were operating the extin-
guisher hose?—A. Yes. About the fire hose, when I went to the post office T was talk-
ing to Mr. Thorne, who was on duty in front of thé Senate chamber, and there was a
tremendous draught came up the corridor from the Speaker’s apartment, and Mr.
Thorne said, “ What is that?” We both ran down, and we discovered the reading-
room was on fire, and pulled the hose out of the rack, and Policemen Moore and
Miller came and they were all there handling the hose. Mr. Thorne went away to
get other hose, with a man named Maedonald—they thought they could reach us with
another length-—and when they were trying to get back the smoke was too dense.

Q. What side of the reading-room were you onf-—A. The Senate side.

--Q.- It is-said by these two policemen, Constables Moore and Miller, that one of

them held the swinging door open?—A, Yes, in the carly stage of the fire, oné policc-

man held the door open.

Q. Did you see either of the policemen using a fire extinguisher+—A. None on
the Senate side.

Q. Or none on the Commons side?-—A. No. . .

Q. You speak of going down the corridor. What corridor did you go downi—
A. On the east side of the Senate chamber, that is going to the Senate post office.

Q. Then you had to go across the other corridor?—A. No, the Senate post offico
is in front of the Senate chamber.

Q. How did the policemen seem te be actingi—A. That Y am not in a position to
say, because when I left the reading-room everything was in quietness.

Q. But while the fire was going on?—A. Those two policemen m{d myself stayed
with this hose for an hour, and played on the east end of the reading room:

Q. Would that be after the city fire brigade came?—A. Yes; wc were there about
an hour. The city brigade had coma in the meantime.

Q. Had they brought hose into tha-huilding1-—A. No, sir.

Q. Were any of them bringing in any line at all into the House?—A, Yes, some
time after the fire started. Afterwards the firemen came along and took the hose from
the two policemen, and by then the fire had worked pretty well on the other side. Up

to that time we had not seen the firemen—the only man who was assisting the police-

man was Norman Wood. . ,
- Q. You saw no suspicious characters?—A. None whatever.

By Mr. Pringle:

Q. Did you sec anybody—did you sce any stranger?—A. Tn the room T was work-
ing in, the two doors there would be closed, and T would not be in a position to see
anybody going through the corridors into the reading roon..

Q. You would not be in a position to sce anybedy passing along to the House of
Commons reading room?—A., No, sir.

Q. Did you hear any explosions during the progress of the fire?—A. No, sir.

Q. None whatever 2—A. No, sir.

And furthermore, witness deposeth not.
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Cnanrces Lakose duly sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are the dourkerper of- the Semate i—A: Yoso - o

Q. And you were in the Haouse the evening the fire took place - A, T did not get

there until 930 Letween 9.30 and 10—1 was not on duty that night.- .

Q. When yon got there what did youn seet—A.L 1 saw thai the building was doomed
from the way 1 decided,—I knew the Senate was going, and I devoted all my efforts to
saving what I could from the pictures around tlie co‘rridors. )

Q. Did you zee anything of the firemen, and police at work ?——A..\ es, wlien T got
there the city brigade was there,—thev were getting the hose through in the cnu'rtjur.l,
Letween the Commons and Senate over the boiler room, They got out of the windows
on the west corridor of the Chamber and got on the roof, and were playing their hose

here.

o Q. Did you see the Dominion police at work with the hosei—A. Yes, Policenien
Moore and Miller were there—Mr. Perkins had goue into the readinz room.  They
were vsing the hose on the Commens reading reem from the Senate side.

Q. Is that abeut all you know —A. Yes. execpt as to the saving of the stuff, an:i
later on when the fire began to get into the Senate ehamber,

Q. Did you hear any explosions—A. No.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

W. R. Tnersg, duly swarn, depozed:

By Myr. White, K.C.;

Q. You are a Senate messenger -—A. Yes, sir.

Q. Were you an duty the night of the firc/— A, Yes, on the main lobby of the
Senate when the fire broke out?

Q. That is the Jobby rumning in front of the Chamberi—A., Yes. The fire
started in the beack.

Q. Did you sce the fire starting#—A. No. «ir, T had no idea until the gentleman
employed in the reading room came rushing up badly burnt, Mr. Spencer, and T asked
hiin what was wrong.

Q. Then did you go to the vicinity of the fire?—A. Yes, we went down, and put
on the hose at the end of the chamber, that has alrcady been spoken of.

Q. And ‘that hose was operated hy whom?—A. Five altogether, two policemen
and Mr. Perkivs, ard M1, Macdonald and mysif. L

Q. And that was cperated throuzh the door inte the reading room of the Senate
side?—A. Yes.

Q. ls there anything else that you know that might be of importance to us?—A.
T might say: Tt has been sworn that the doors were ‘locked on the Senate side, and
utterly impossible for them to get the hose through, well, there was one door left open
in ease of emergencey, that is the door leading to the efevator, and we left one onen,

_Q. How could any person get into the Senate lobby from the main entrapce?—

A. Throngh that door.
Q. You locked it after the firc alarm ?—A. Obh, ves.
Q. But we are speaking of the period prior to the alarm of fire. Tt was said the
constables were plaving the hose through this doorf—A. Yes.
Q. That was just at the time the alarm was given?—A. Within w few minutes
after ‘the keeper was chased out of the room, that hose was put on with the good
stream of water.,

Q. Did you hear any explosions?—A, No, sir.

And furthermore witness deposeth not,
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Davio Ewant, recalled, deposed:

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Something struck me in regard to-the lighting o1 that reading room. Thero
were electric Tights on each of these deskst—=A: Yes, -~ — - - . . . .
. Q. And the wiring came up through the desksi—A. Yes, I believe it did.

Q. T do not.know whether you are familiar enough with that?—A. I think you
had better eall the eleetrician on that.

Q. It just struck me that that wiring going up to the desks conuceting these lights
on top; whether there was any possibility of any defects in that wiring, causing fire#—
A. “The eleetrician could explain that and give you ell the particulars. Reeently it was
ull carefully gone over, and all the wires put in conduits.

Q. e would be able to say how that wiring was carried up through that desk 1—
A. Yes. ’

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. It was stated by the Chief yesterday, that an explosion took place in the vicinity
of the Spesker’s apartments. Did you, under instructions, examine that place whero
the explosion was said to have taken place?—A. No, I never heard about it.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. T was informed to-day that something had been done?—A. I think you might
have Mr. Thompson or Mr. Johnson, the foreman electricic . or Mr. Wilson heard on
that. "From them you would be sure to get -the full particulars, and T think it would
be very wise to do so.

Mr, Wintg, K.C.: It could hardly occur, without affecting the lights?

Mr. Painarg, K.C.: 1 quite appreciate that, but I think they could explain it.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
Joux J. McDoxawp sworn, depored:
By Mr, White, K.C.:

Q. You are a messenger in the Senate, aren’t you?—A, Yes.

Q. Tell us what you saw, when did you go on duty -—A. 6.30.

Q. Aud you were on duty at the time of the fire—A, Yes, when it broke out, I
was in the Senate messengers’ room at the time,

Q. How far is that from the reading room{—A. Alout 100 yards, it is downstairs
as you go into the main lobby.

Q. You heard the alarm down there?—A. Yes, when the alarm went off—it was
the fire alarm gong—I went upstairs, and met Mr. Spencer, and he said it was the
reading room and it was all in flames, and when I got there there were Mr. Perkins and
two policemen and Mr. Thorne with the Lose, and I assisted them.

Q. Do you know the names of the policemen?—A. I am not sure.

Q. You were not here during the progress of the investigation?—A. No.

Q. The hose scemed to work—alt-rightt—A-Yes, — — —— . .
Q. And was it effective from the Senate side of the reading room?—A. Yes. there
were 19 flames on our side. - :

Q. Did you hear any explosion—A. None.

Q. You seem to have been able to see-into the reading room. Where did the
volume of the fire scem to be?—A. At the time I arrived, the flames were ciimbing up
the walls on the both side, going towards the Commons side. )

Q. The stream of water on the Senate side was effective to some extent 7—A. Yes.

Q. Did you see the flames g up?—A. Yes, they were roaring.
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Q. That was considerable time before you noticcfi the city fire brigade?—A. Tl.ne
Honourable Mr. Hogers ran across then, and enquired if we want.ed firemen, nnfi we said
ves, hut they would be needed on the ather side, and he went right back again to the

Commons,

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

A T MeMineay duly sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are carctaker in 16{—A. Yes.

Q. You were there how long —A- Some years. i

(). And you were there the night of the fire{—A. X-(-s.

Q. Aud did you notice the efforts made, or when dll you first hear the alarm ?f
fire?—A. The members caiae running into 16—T was sitting at my desk—they ran in
from the chamber, and 1 conld sce the smoke ceming into the room. »

(). Coming from the direction of the Speaker’s npnrtments?—_—A. Yes.

Q. Was there any flame at that time?—A. There was considerable smoke, and
vou could see seme light shining through the smoke. _

" Q. And did you sce Sergt. Carroll there, and Constables Moore and Miller and
{nox/—A\. Yes.

fne Q- Any others?—-A. There were three of us in 16—Dr. Steele, Mr. Ross and
myrelf, and we were yelling for a ladder, and he got the ladder up there and took us
d«;\\‘n. that 1s Constable Kuox, we owe our lives to him. ; -

Q. Where was Constable Movre and Constable Miller?—=A. Moore was at his post
in the lobby at the House of Comnons the last time I saw him—opposite the reading
FOODN.

Q. About what time would that be?—A. About one-quarter to nine.

Q. Did you sce him after the fire started?—A. No.

Q. Did you see Constable Moore ?~A. I did not see him cither.

Q. Nor Constables Miller nor Knoxi—A. There were some of “hem around at the
outside-—they were all busy, all at their posts.

Q. Have ycu anything else to say that would be of value to the Commission?
Either with regard to the constable or others?—A. No, I think the Dominion Police
were of good service, e o

Q. You were there T suppose when the fire started, and during the fire did you
Lear any explosions2—A. No.

Q. How long did you remain around there after you got out of the building ?—
A, Not very long, it would not be over half an hour.

Q. But duriug the period you were there, you heard no explosions{-—A. No.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Constable T." 8. Moont: recalled, déposedims = ===
By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. In the course of investigation, there have been some opinions expressed that
—you rather lost"_vourixmd—&tell'uswhntfyou'hﬂvc'tosay--infrognrd to that{—A-I-have -
nothing different to what T have already said, I did just as I told you,

Q. How long would you say that it took you from the time you were informed
of the fire to get the extinguishers?—A, It was not half a minute,

Q. Some doubt has been expressed by some people about where the extinguisher
was got, some thinking it was got outside the reading room.—A. No, sir, it was got
inside the reading room, but over towards thie Senate side.

Q. And when you heard the alarm of fire, you rushed through the reading room
neross to where the extinguisher was, and took it off the wall—A. Yes. 1 notified

"By, v vt e
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Mr. Stewart before I went to the extinguisher, T called “fire” to him, he was half-
way‘down the corridor.

Q. And it was not half a minute you say, from the time you got the alarm before
you got it—A. No, sir. )

Q. At that time how could you go past where the fire was?—A. The fire was
between the desks, and I ran along the corridor that runs to the Senate.

Q. You were at the door of the corridor running in the rear of the House?—A,

. Yes, -

Q. And the extinguisher would be, wherei—A. In the corner next to the door
leading into the Senate corridor. i

Q. When you got the alarm and you notified Mr, Stewarti—A. Yos.

Q. How far up the corridor did you go te notify him?—A. T did not go up the
corridor—I ji8t shouted to him.

Q. And when you ran back you just had to cross that corridor in front of the
Cabinet Minister's and other members' roomi—A. Mr. Panet's room.

Q. You passed rooms 28, 29 and 309—A. Yes.

Q. And in the corner where we mark “ X ” was where the extinguisher was?—A.
Yes.

Q. Then when you got the extinguisher, you came up to where the fire -wasi—A.
Yes,

Q. You ran in between the partition and the desks?—A. Yes.

Q. And there is some dispute on a’ matter which seems to be pretty clear to a
good many—when you speak of the fire being under the second desk, which one do
you refer to?—A. That one there,

Q. That is the second desk #—A. Yes.

Q. There is quite a conflict-—other witnesses say it was under desk A.—A. No,
sir, it was not, because I had to run into the corridor a ways to see it—I could not
see it when I just went inside.

Q. These desks are all doubloi—A. Yes.

Q. And there is a range of six of them?—A, Yes,

Q. When speaking of the sczond desk, do you mean the one half of the double
desk, or do you mean the other onef—A. No, sir, I mean the second desk.

-Q; And you are quite sure-it-was there t—A. Yes.
) Q. And was the fire in more than one place at once in that room?—A. No, sir,
1t was not, .

Q. You afterwards told us how you came across and kept the 8re down on the
Senate side of the reading-room fairly wellf—A, Yes.

Q. When you got around and Constable Miller opened the door, while you played
on the fire with the hose,—whea you opened the door wherfi was the fire, in what
direction,~—A. You could hardly say for smcke, but it was over next the other end.

Q. It was not near the Senate sidef—A. No, when we got there first, it was not,
Sut the smoke was very thick. ’

Q. Did you notico whethér glass broke in the skylight?—A. Yes, it broke thers

/

..._while I had the extinguisher on it.

Q. Was it creating a vent for the flamesi—A. Yes, when it got up above the

desk the draught seemed to take in to the Commons—it did not burn quickly until
high enough for the draught to catch it, and after that it went very quickly, and it
kept me guessing as to how to get out of the room ahead of it.

Q. Is there anything else?—A. T might say that in regard to those valuable
minutes lost must have been lost before I was natified,—I think, Mr. (3lass musi
have lost a lot of time himself from the time he noticed it first, before ke notified me.

7206
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By His Honour Judge MacTavish:
Q. Wasn't there an extinguisher over or nearer to you than the one you got{—A.
No, sir, not much nearer.
Q. Where was iti—A. Near the smoking room outside the reading-room.
Q. And was the one you.got the only one in the reading-room 3—A. Yes.
Q. That is one near the Senate?—A. Yes.

By Mr, Pringle, K.C.:

Q. When you first saw the fire, it was very small &—A. Tt was not big.

Q. How do you sceount for not putting it out with the extinguishers?—A, Tt
wis going on both sides of the desk, and 1 could not get the stream on both sides,—
when T put the stream on one side, it was going ahead on the other.

Q. Didn’t the fire spread to the walls with great rapidity I—A. After it got over
the desks.

Q. Did you notice any fire in the newspapers along the walls, before you saw it
spread I—A. No, sir.

Q. Then the hose was put on shortly after, and it was not effective in stopping
the fire?—A. It did, or it would have been through the Senate quicker. Sometimes
the blaze went out 6 feet throagh the Senate doors.

Q. You still adhere to your previous statement that the fire was at the second
desk?—A. Yes, T do. ’ ‘

Q. And not at the first #—A. No, sir, it was not.

And furthermore witness deprseth not.

Constable J. E. Kxox recalled, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q). You said the other day, 1 think, that you heard no explosions? Did you
subzequent!y hear any explosions?—A. No, none whatever. : P

Q). You knew the places where these men Desjardins were killed?—A. Yes.

Q. They were killed by the falling of a portion of the tower?—A. Yes.

Q. Were you there at that timef{—A. Yes. ;

Q). Just tell us what you think took place—A. Well, this was on the ground
floor. in the basement. Tt was Mr. Desjardins the plumber who made the suggestion
“that he would ga to tlie boiler room to bring-out- the engineer.. He.said he was still
there, and would not come out for him, and we made the suggestion to go down and
bring him out by compulsion. It was nearly 12 o’clock, and the flames were breaking
out of the barber’s shop underneath the Speaker’s apartments. We were going down
there, and the flames met us at the barber’s shop—so we had to go back and get tho
hose—we attached the hose to the first stand, about ten yards down the corridor, we
were standing there with the hose on this flame coming from the barber’s shop when
these men were killed. )

Q. Did you anticipate danger?—A. No, we never thought about danger at all,
because there was nothing only those flames at our end of the corridor.

Q. Did you notify the men-to go back?—A.. Not.until T heard the first small fall.
-~ --Q. Then you_did_hear a fall2--A. Yes, a slight fall.

Q. When the fall took place, which resulted in the death of these men, thero was
a big fall—A. Oh yes, there was a big fall when it did come down. o

Q- And there was a tank that came down that created a considerable noise?—A.
Yes, a great noise. '

Q. Was that the only noise you heard that might be taken for an explosion during
the evening t—A, Well, thero was a slight explosion, but from my idea I think it wss

5:;rs"in the liquor storercom, but the explesion I heard would not amount to anything
at all.

4
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. You did hear one?—A. Just a small one:
By Mr. White, K.C.: ,
~ Q. You located that in the direction of "the Jiquor storesi-—A. Yus,
By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q- Were any of those fire extinguish.rs burnt up, or do you know whether they
would explode in heat?—A. I do not know, but there was a considerable number saved.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Inspector Groux deposed:

By Mr. While, K. C.:
Q. Inspector, were these extinguishers subjected to the heat of the burniug build-
ing, would they explode #—A. No, there is an outlet.
Q. That is, supposing the top is open?—A. It is always open.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Examination of Constable KNox re-opened.
By Mr. White, K.C.:

There is another statement that appears in the papers, that is about the fire start-
ing in mote than one place, my friend Chief Grabham stated it started in-moro than one
place, and says it was set,——A. Well, from my opinion, and I was there from tho
time the fire started, it oply started in that reading room, next to the Commons, in
that second desk. .

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
" But did not the whole room become a mass of flames after it started?—A. To give
an idea of ‘the time,—the fire was in the second desk, and we had time to go up that
corridor, on the Commons side and cross the main lobby on the Senate side and there

was no fire at the Senate end of the reading room at that time, because we were stand-
ing in the very doors.

Q. How far had the fire got in tho reading room?—A:Tt was all burning on-the - - -

Commons side.of the reading room.” - - -~ - om0 S
Q. Then how did it spread so rapidly to the Senate side in the reading room ?-—
A. The papers were all hanging around, and it followed them.
Q. Ts it possible for anybody to sey that it followed the papers, or that it burst
into flame by the use of chemicals?—A. I think it followed the papers right around.
Q. And you think that these papers on the wall were not burnt because of any

chemicals on them.—A, No, eir, I do not think so, becauge the flame_got so strong on

. the far side, that it forced the flame towards the Secnate side,—there was no flame com-

ing out on the Senato side at all. .

Q. I suppose it is hard to say how long the fire went before the whole thing was
in a flame.—A. Tt was only a matter of three or four minutes. So far as explosions are
concerned, 1 was there the whole time and thero was nothing in the way of an expla-

~“sion at all, nothing larger than one of those globes would make if it burst.

Q. T was speaking to one official who heard an explosion,—there is a difference
of opinion regarding explosions, everybody seems excited?—A. I was standing at
that door until forced out of by the heat, that is on the Commons side, and there was
no explosion there whatever,—nor did I hear any explosion except the one small one
in the basement just before the two men were killed.

Ami furtharmore witness deposeth not.
77 2a-—6}
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Inspector 1. Grorx.

« By Mr. While, K.C.:

Q. You are Inspector of Dominion Police?—A.; Yes. _

Q. Were you on duty at the Parliament Buildings on the night of the fire?—
A. 1 arrived there about 5 after 9. .

Q. How many men were on duty there that night?—A. 'I am not in that squad
—Y am in charge of the fire protection. The Sergeant-Major in charge eould tell
vou that. . )

Q. Then what were your dutiesi—A. In the fire protection only.

Q. And what were you doing then up to the time you left; how long had you been
theret—A. 1 camo there about 9.05.

— Q. Is that in conzequence of an alarm?—A. Yes, .

Q. And how far did you have to go to get there?—A. A ten minutes’ walk, 1
suppose. 1 was notified about 9 o’clock, and I do not think I took more than five
minutes.

). You had supervision of the fire protection in the Government buildings?—
A Yes .

Q. That is including all the Government buildings?—A. Yes, I am in full
charge and responsible. : '

Q). And when have you made your inspectiont—A. T make it every day.

Q. Did that inspection take in the firs extinguishers and hose?—A. Yes, to a
certain extent. We hed them discharged and recharged on the 28th December and
the following day.

Q. Do you know how many of these extinguishers there were in the House of
Commons ?—A. 62 chemicals, and 12 firc reels.

Q. That would be 74 altogetherft—A. Yes. The fire reels were used mostly for
electric motors, Yor the clevators, and highly inflammable materials, such as gasolene.

Q. The fire 1.} wore considered more offective?—A. Yes, on highly inflam-
mable material. There was also in that building 3,150 feet of hose in 100-foot lengths.
and & reel containing one length of 400 feet for emergency. There was one statioped

- ut the front entrance together with firemen’s axes, and all the equipment satisfactory
to everybody. These fire extinguishers were all hanging up on the walls in the most
conspicuous places where anybody could easily get at them. There was also, during
est- smnmer, an orgzanization formad out of the engineers and foremen and packers
and sorters, with a view to have the best means adopted to extinguish fire. T showed
them how to use them, and many of them you will find in the rcport there assisted

and understood how to do these-things. - - . L

Q. Tiut covers the whole equipment in all the public buildings?—A. Yes, it
includes the destroyed building also. .

Q. Were the Dominion Police there instructed also in fire drill?—A. Every one
was instructed at different times, in Low to vse them.

Q. There had been, from time to time, incipient fires through the buildingi—
A}; Very often. Very often we put out fires that the public never kuew anything
ahout.

Q. You made a report on the 22nd April, 191%, as to the list of fires in the

Government buildings of which nothing was heard, and these were all extinguished
by the Nominion Police?—A. Yes. T e s

) Q. By it, in the Ifouse of Commons, on April 3rd, 1915, you report & fire start-
ing on the sofa in room 213, ard on June 24th, 1915, another fire there—all these
fires were put out by extinguishers and hose?—A. Yes,

Q. Without the assistance of outsidersi—A. Yes, withoui having to send in an
alarm. . -
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A 1Q The system jnstalled, the May-Catway—that has been working satisfactoryl—
"es.
Q. And worked satisfactory last night?—A. Yes.
~ Q. There is some doubt as to how that system workai—A. It works Wnth a sudden
change of temperaturo; it is not necessary to have a regular temperature in the build-
ing to make it go off, but & sudden change of temperature to any temperature will
make it go off. If it were 70 kere, and you raised your temperature inside uf 15
seconds to 100, it will go off, or if it were freczing and it were raised to 70, it would
go off just the same.
Q. So it'would really detect a sudden change produced by a sudden fire1—A. That
is the inter.tion.
Q. It does not require any particular temperature of heat to make it operatot-—
A. No. If you raised your temperature or kept your temperature at a high degreo, it
would not go off, but if a sudden change it would. 7
Q. How imany men were employed in connection with the fire protection in the
" House of Commonsi—A. On my staff, 8 men, that is counting myeslé.
Q. That is outside of the Dominion Police?—A, Yes.
Q. And how many of them would be usually on when the House was in sessiont
—~A. They would not all he there; we have all the Government buildings to look after.
Q. Oh, they are police alsa—A. Yes, police also, but there is a staff especially for
that,  Besides that. the _Dolice are cxpected to act as firemen in case of necessity,
Q. This document is copies of reports sent by you from tlme to tlme to Chief of
Dominjon Police{—A. Yes.
(Report marked Exhibit No. 10.) :
Q. After the fire did you find any of these extinguishersi—A, Yes, right there
i the building close to where the fire started. I think we have the one that was uzed;
of course it-was empty and the appearance of it was the same as when you empty a
fire extinguisher. There was no foreign smell about it——just soda and sulphuric acid
with which they are charged
Q. Did you examine others that had not been dlsclmrged t—A. Yes.
Q. And how did you find them working —A. All right.
Q. Who was present when you examined them?-—A. One of the city firemen
named Page, and he found it to be correct.
~Q. You have also, in addition to the report Exhibit 10, you lave also made per-
aonal and separate repurts to the Chief of Deminion Pohce?—«A Yes, they are copies.
Q. These, you identify as being copies of reports made by you{—A, Yes.
(Produced as Exhibit 11.)
Q. Thesc reports correspond to the day the fires occurred #—A. Yes.
Q You got there st 9.05, and remained how long +—A. Till 8 o’clock next morn-
Cingo o o -
Q. When you armod were the cxty brlgade workmgf—A Yes, working on the
Commons side inside and outsule, mostly outside.
Q. Did you hear any exp‘oswns?——A No, sir.
Q. You weré not actively engaged in eonnection with the ﬁre, the city brigade
took charge when they came theret—A. Yes.
: Q. So really, you had no duties to perform, éxcept as an ordinary spectator?—A.,
Yes, to try and save all we could. ]
Q. But during the time you were there, or assisting in salvage, you didn’t hear
any explosions {—A. None whatever

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.7 - T e S,
Q. 1 see by your report there have been quite a large number of firest—A. Yes.
Q. And quite a few in the House of Commons. I notice in Room 213, on April
25, a fire extinguished by the extinguishers?—A. Yes. You will find that these reports
correspond with the dates of the fire.  They were written on the same day.
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Q. 'That of April 25, 1915, secnis to be the last fire that you reported ont—A. Yes,
but there may have been others, but T made no reports so far.

Q. The other reports go back over 18117—A. Yes.

Q. Do you consider you had the most efficient syatem of protection possible under
the circumstances?—A. T think we had a satisfactory one, except you recommend a
sprinkling system,

Q. Apart from that you think everything else was done that was reasonably pos-
sible to prevent fire?—A. Yes. ;

Q. You think you had?—A. Yes. When it comes to the efficiency of the men 1
think they are s good as anybody else. Of course, when it comes to fighting a fire out-
side, we expect the city to assist; but we have all the necessary appliances inside. The
best guaranteed guttapercha hose, all linen hose, but they are not expected to go on a
steam machine, but they are of sufticient strength for the standpipes in the buildings,
and pumps that will raise the water,

Q. Was the hose in good order that night—A. Yes, they were all tested last sum-
mer, and oll found to work fine.

Q. And the water pressure was good?—A. Yes, and there is a prmw that startz
automatically with the nlarm and it kept running until afier eleven o’clock any way. -
It puts in a good pressure of one hundred pounds or more.

Q. 1 suppose when you got'to the fire it was pretty well on?%—A. Oh, yes, it wag
beyond getting out as far as we were concerned. .

By Mr. Whi!», K.C.: )
Q. Somebody has said you have consultitions with the Chicf-of the eity -brigade
in regard to taking his advice?—A. Very often we have had valuable suggestions from
the Chief, which have been adopted in many cases and carried out.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: .
Q. You are working in harmony?—A. Yes, and we like to.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. I suppose his suggestions are generally carried out as you say?—A. Oh, yes,
generally,

Q. Aud T suppose if cither of you wanted a length of hose you would lend it to
cach ather—A. Oh, yes. ) -

Q. Was any of your hose used by the city brigade that night?—A. Yes, we
supplied them with hose, 1 think they got 3,000 feet. We have nearly 20,000 feet
altogothes,

By Mr. Pringle, R.C.:

Q. In the House you had 3,150?—A. Yes, that is what we have there.

. Q. Have you anything further?—A. As far as corroborating anything said as

to the charging of the fire extinguishers, I have two of my men here who can testify

to it. '

Q. You examined somo after the fire and found them in good order?—A. Yes.

Q. And had net been tampered withi—A. No. One was put up near the smoking

room, which was the closest to the constable, and if any of them had bean tampered
with, it should have been the one, P - - |

Q. That is next to the Members' smoking room?—-A. Yes, it would be about 10
——fect to the other one on the other side of the room. That one I had in my cupboard, 1

~-and it is the same stufl as was put in it when charged, soda aud sulphurie acid.

By Mr. Wtite, K.C.:

Q. As to these hose on the stands, was there any part of that building that the
liose would not reach.—A. No, I do not think so.
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Q. That is, by joining one to another—A. Yes, tho hose was long enough ‘o
recach any part of the building.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

EXHIBIT No. 10.
(Rerort OF INsprCcTOR Giroux.) ’
DOMINION POLICE OFFICE.

Orrawa, August §, 1915,
Lt.-Col. A. P. Suerwoop, C.MG,,

Chiaf Commissioner of Police.

Sr,~1I have the honour te report for your informatjon thet the installation of
the fire alarm system recommended on the 26th Mareh, 1912, by Mr., Johnson, Chiel
Electrician, and your Depart:nent, and again on September 24, of the same year,
when asking for a supply to b2 put in the Estimates for its completion, has niow heen
accomplished. A very mi-.ate inspection was performed yesterday, and to-day, in
the presence of the Chi:t Architect, Chief Elcetrician, and thic Branch of your
Department was present also.

This testing included all detectors, manuals, hydraulic pumps, in Centre Block,
Fast and Wast Blocks, Langevin and Ordnance Stores. Everything was found t¢ work
in a very eﬁectlve und snt:sfantory manner.

Respectfully submltted
INSPECTOR.

DominioN Porice HEADQUARTERS,
Orrawa, April 22, 1015

Memorandum for The Chief Commissioner of Dominion Police.

Herewith please find a list of dates on which fires have occurred in the Govern-
ment Buildings, of which the Ottawa Fire Department never heard anything about,
and which fires—were ¢ll extinguished by the Dominion Police t—

April 3, 1915.—House of Commons (Sofa.)

March 31, 1915 —Wast Block Yard.

-~ -December 268, 1914.—-Langevin Block.
December 16, 1914.—Printing Bureau.
Neovember 27, 1914.—East Block.

October 31, 1914.—Woods Building.

June 24, 1914 —House of Commons.

May 19, 1914.—~Woods Building.

January 29, 1914.—Canadinn Building.

January 29, 1914, Canadian Building.

November 26, 1913, Canadian Building.

May 28, 1913, Canadian Building.

April 25, 1913, rear entrance C.P.O.,, city brigade responded, hu} too late,

INSPECTOR.
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PDoyixtox Porice OFFICE, .
Or1awa, February 10, 1916.

Chief Commissioner, Dominion Police,

Ottawa.

Sir,—I have the honour to submit report showing the different buildings which,

up to the present are under
the amount of apparatus insia

and recharged i—

the supervision of this branch of your Department, also
Hed in. each, and the dates on which they were examine:l

. Fire Water
Builinge. Extinguishers, Hose Pails.
Ft.
Avchives . ..... ... . 6 (V1) —
Fiaheries. ...... 3 — —
Bieke, ... .oo0 e 16 500 —
Canadian.. ...... ... 55 — 70
City Post Office ...... 23 —_ 20
Temple Building........ . 2 — -
Customs Taboratory .......... 9 — —
Custoris Examining Warchouse b — -
Drit Hall................... 18 — --
Dominion Police Garsge.. .. 2 — -
Fast Block ... .......oots 48 2,100 65
Experimental Farm........_.. o170 1,150 —
Trafalgar .... ... ... 10 - —
Post Otfioe Garage............ 3 —_ —_
Green House, MH.P......... 1 — —_
Harris & Campbell........ele. 31 950 20
House of Commons............ 74 3,150 24
Interior Department, 128 Queen 2
Blisvue suer ervrnoen naoesean — —_
Old Tmperis] Bank............ 5 — —_—
Iinperial Building. .. - 20 _— —_
Inland Revenue Labwratory... 16 — ~—
angevin-Bloak-—n. . : 33 1,600 47
Militia Inspection Room. ... . 5 —_ -
Medical Stores... ...... i) —_ . —
Mines Branch .. .. B 30 450 —
Militis Survey branc .. TG B
Naval Bldg. .... ......... .. 4 150 12
Mounted Police..... ..... ... 8 — —
Ordnanc: Stores...... .. ... 7 600 10
Printiug Bureau. . 8 1,200 30
Ruzal Mail Del'y........... ... 1 — —
Kailway Comnmission. .. 7 — —_
Rideau Hall 62 1,700 —
[ - ) - =
10 450 -
. 39 400 —
PET oot iiienaiiennns e b — -
Sapreme Court . cee 8 750 6
Sun’e{or General............. 4 — —
Translation Building ... ....: 2 — —_—
Union Bank..........covveee L - —
Victoria Museum............. 61 1,750 —_
West Block ................0 46 1,900 60
Woods Building............. 42 — (]
Marine Record Room. ... 4 — -
:]\udito;';}liﬁn;h. e 2 — —
ournal Building. ... 8 —
e . S
cHe Building .. .. 23 -
Booth Bnildingt.; ...... .. 6 60—0 -
Bryson Building.... . ..... 8 —_ -
stoms........ . ... ... . 3 — —
Conseryatory Branch. .. .....j 1 — c—
Hope Building. .............. 4 —_ -

When
Refilled.

15-11-15

Remarke.

Examined daily.
" WerKly.

n daif;'.

" monthl y.
" "

" dail}.

" dlili.

"o wee ]y.

n
« eemi-monthly.
« monthly.
v weekly.
" d&“y.
1

w monthly.
" "
" L1

w daily.
" m;nthly.
ekl -

K mo;thly.
" daily.

—.
" "

"
w mouthly.
" weekly.

« wonthly.
Exar.ined monthly.
” ”

" dnily.
" "
) n
u monthly,

" "
" [

v daily.

A1) "

" monthly.
il "

': "

Ll ]
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* Fire,
Bhuildings. Extinguishers. | Hoee. ‘g:iz]‘:' R‘e‘;lillleo?i Remarks.
- Ft.

Post Office Branch............ 1 — — 9-10-16 [Examined daily.
Rea Buildin%. ............. 24 Sprinkling| System. 8- 2-16 " "
0. A. A. 0. Building.......... 3 — b 20- 2-16 " monthly.
Militia Room................. 1 — - 1-12-15 " daily.
Rowal Bank .... ..........0. 11 —_ — 21- 7-17 " "
Carling Building.......... .. 6 — - 22- 7-16 » monthly.
Stephens.......co. veiinnnnn. 4 — _— 23- 7-16 " "
Domwinion Warehouse. ....... 9 —_ — 8- 2-15 u "
Machinery Hall, Ex. Grounds.. 18 — — 12-11-15 "o "
Mra. Kingsmill............... 4 -- — 7- 1-16 [Not visited.
NavalStore. . .. ........... 23 — — §- 2-16 |Examined mouthly.
Mines Branch, Testing plant.. 8 — — 9- 3-16 " "
Geodetic survey. ..... . . .... 8 400 — 1 7-16 " "

In conclusion, I also beg to draw your attention to my annual summer report of
having tested all the hose under our control also to my letter of May 18, 1915, on the
manner, instruction and demonstration given to the messengers, packers, sorters, fire-
men, watchmen, and others all through the different departments on the best way to
use fire extinguishers and hose so as to extinguish fires, and to my letter of August 5,
1918, advising the completion of the installation of the May-Oatway fire alarm system

’ in the five main Government buil( ings: . :

T wish also to state that on many oceasions very valuable suggestions were thank-

fully received from the chief of the city fire department, and many times carried out

as he directed. T cannot, for the present, suggest a better fire protection in the build- -~

ings under our care, unless the department would consider the installation of a sprink-
ling system connected auotmatically with the hydraulic punips and fire alarm system.

Respectfully submitted,
: INSPECTOR.

DosNtox Poylcn OFFICE;
Orrawa, May 18, 1915,

N

Lt.-Col. A. P. Surrwoon, C.M-G,, etc,
Chief Commissioner, Dominjon Police,
Ottawa.

Sir,~I have the honour to report, for your information that I have completed

~— giving -instructions in-the manner of -using fire extinguishers end fire appliances in

general, in the Government buildings, to the messengers of all departments; also the
packers, elevator-men,.engineers, firemen and watchmen, for the present.

_ I am enclosing a list showing the different departments visited, In many cases
demonstrations were made with the appliances to assure a better explanation to those
attending, which numbered over 800; I am also giving you-the names of those I have
no doubt will be of assistance in an effertive manner in case of fire, thereby assuring
a perfect system of fire protection in all the Government buildings at all times. These
instructions will be continued at different times by thiz branch of the department
taking in all new arrivals.

Hoping that this will be satisfactory to all concerned.

Respectfully submitted,

H. GIROUZX,
Inspecior.

ré
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Harris and Campbell Building—Messengers, Workmen and others.—Ferguson, Dudley,
Robbs, Aubry, Giroux, Whalen, Kennedy Normand, Chitty, King, Jenkins, Ellis, Barcelou, Rod-
son, Roy, Charlebols, lLepage, Whalen, Cossette, Cassi, Fortin, Rouleau, Devine, Lafortune,
Mercler, Bradley, Thonar, Lemleux, Gervals, Mahon, Auger, Trude), Tyres, Belanger, Allen,
Randall, Catellier, Themlen, Jessop, Black, Hollingsworth, Bazlnet, Boulle, Thibaull, Dube,
McDonald, Smith, Pilon.

H. Lingdon, night watchman, Harrls and Campbell bullding ; J. Smith, night watchman, West
Block : B. Neuh, night watchman, Exchequer Court; P. Creegan, night watchman, Mines Branch;
(omns, night watchman, East Block; C. Turcotte, night watchman, Egan Building; J. Symmes,
day watchman, Harris and C'\ml!be" buliding ; C. Larose, night watchman, Robinson Building;
J. Burnstde, night watchman, Testing Plant, Division street; J. Hack, night watchman, Victoria
Jsland: W. H. Halph, night watchman, Imperial Building; Lewls, elevator man, Wesat Blick;
st Jean, elevator man, East Block; Imoigg, elevator man, East Block; Lachapelle, elevator nan,
East Block; T. Mason, fireman, East Block; Langlais, fireman, East Blocx Bannerman, ﬂrem.\n,
Fast Block; Mignault, ireman, East Block.

Public Works Department, West Block—Foster, Labelle, Bray, Nlcholson, Laurin, Dumoulin,
Girace, Rockworth, Screen, Fahey, Lounfere, Larame, MoGrath, Gauthler,

Expcrimental Farm ofice building.—Brown, caretaker.

Chemical Laboratory.-—Fahey, caretaker.

Grolagicel Survey building.—Dearey, day fireman; Sharp, clerk of work; Snow, messenger.

Observatory.-—Villeneuve, caretaker; Hackett, night watchman.

Governor General's Department.—John Guy.

Rideau Ilall—TLanceley, Parker, Southgate, Smith, Finch, James.

P. O'Connor, fireman, Supreme Court; Dumoulin, fireman, Post Office; Viau, elevator man,
Post Ottice; Kurs, nlght watchman, Post Office; Moyneur, night watchman, Post Office; Mol-
rooney, fireman, Printing Bureau; Bouvete, fireman, Printing Bureau; Thompson, engineer,
Printing Bureau; Graham, engineer, Printing Bureau; Gillessie, caretaker, Printlng Bureau;
Gurllng, engineer, Canadian Bullding ; Levinne, firemvan, Canadian Bullding; McFadden, elevator
man, Canadian Bullding; Piche, elevator man, Canadian Bullding; Rioux, elevator man, East
Block; Drapeau, elevator man, East Block; Haag, fireman, East Block; Timlin, fireman, East
Block; Belanger, fireman, East Block; Rondeau, engineer, East Block; Palan, elevator man,
Langevin Block; - Brunet, elevator man, Langevin_Block; Bennis, fireman, Langevin Block;
McKean, fireman, lLangevin Block; Wendsler, engineer, House of Commons; McDonald, engi-
neer, House of Commons; Garisple, engineer, House of Commons; Clancey, engineer, House of
Commons; Hennessey, engineer, House of Commons; Bourgeols, engineer, House of Commons;
Phillips, elevator man, Robinson Bullding; Grabam, elevator man, Mines Branch: Shackman,
watchman, Mines Branch; Ogilvie, plumber, Mines Branch; Audet, fireman, archives; Trepanier,
elevator man, Victoria Museum; Vogan, elevator man, Victorla Museum; Johnson, elevator man,
Victoria Museum: Turney, elevator man, Victoria Museum; Rivet, fireman, Victoria Museum;
Rice, fireman, Victoria Museum; Tessler, elevator man, Regal Building.

~~—-—Royal Mint Messengers.—Joy, Dubols, O'Connell, Tessier, Mansell.

Archives Messengers—Seguin, Bremner, St. Amour, Webber, Beaulleux.

Mines Branch Messengers.—Reed, Purcell, Fortune, Grave'le

Stationery Branch, Labelle Building.—Brunet, O'Meara, Verez, Roy, Constantineau, 8eguln,

. Pelletler, St. laurent, Blals, Lepinne, Lurch, Pelletler, J., Vincent, Doucet, Bain, Premblay,
Shore, Turgeon, Rosa.

Naval Department, Rea Buflding.—Bohemler, Charbonneau, Boivin.

Marine Department, Rea Building.—Charbonneau, Barcelou, Holmes, Anthoney, Wales.

Secretary of State, East Block.—Duggan; McKcay, O'Regan, Labelle, DeLage.

External Affairs, East Block.—~Champagne, Lostey.

Solicitor General, Fast Block.—Smith

Finance Department,-East Block.—Ostrom, Dixon, Beaman, Bumpras.

Auditor General, East Block~—Demarais, Coughlin, Cottee,

Privy Council, East Block.—MocMftllan, Burns, Maholt, Tobar.,

Justice Department, East Block.—Warner, Plekins, Trembly. Jobin,

Penitentiary Branch, Boper Building.—Hamel,

Agriculture Department, Langevin Block.—Davieu, Grazealdis, Goulet, Connouory, Dumoulin.,
b P(:at Office Depariment, Langevin Block—Fanning, Moquin, Wempers, Suowdon, McRostrle,

aous -

Interlor Depariment, Langevin Block.—Charon, Chevrier, -Groul Malet
Holtz, Walters, Gibson. * alette, Lyon, Groves,

House of Commons, Cenire Block.—Connolly, Boudrault, TFortier, Ebbs.
Senate.—Morin, Collison, Carleton, Chas., Perkins, Gllmour, Choquette, Carleton, Jos.
Library.—Desloges, Pigeon,

Robinson Building.—Tases, Stewart, Rice, Scrim, Mc}{enna.

Customs Department, West Block.—McGladray, Paterson, Law, Jacques, Rutle.

Trade and Commerce, West Block.——Parker, Haughton, Wright.

Inland Revenue, Weal Block.——Dennisson, Bourgeols, Deroches, Roy.
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, ,
Supreme Oourt.--s_eoyer. O'Meara, Fontaine, Morse, Roy.

Ratlways and Canals,West Blook.—Smith, Qrazealdie, Pelletler, Elliott,

M{lit{a.—Sergt. Fretwell, Sergt. Mockford, 8ergt. Flinn, 8ergt. Raymoud, Sergt. Batman.

Post Oftce Messengers and Packers—Tourangeau, McBride, Dore, Armstrong, Rochon, Boyce,
Beauchamp, Chartrand, Hordnage, Barton, Dumoylin, Ferguson, Bound, Ketchum, Befoe, Earl,
St. George, Dunn.

Trafalgar Building.—Gibson, Daoust, ) )
Regal Buflding.-~—Bumps, Lacelles, Willtam, Carron, Bulkly, Tessler, elevator man.

i Printing Messengers, Packers, and others-—Sarazin, Cain, Leaney, Beauman, McCarthy,
Benolt, Rochon, White, Vezina, Spinard, Daoust, Dunn, Sheppard, Desjardins, Valiquette,
Bouvrette, and about seventy-flve .others at the demonstration,

Canadian Building.—Connolly, Gagnon, Lockman, Power, Deltor, Connglly, Cutran, Tnomas,
Usher, Hickson.

EXIHIBIT No. 11.
(Rerort or INsrECTOR GIrorx.)
Ortawa, April 25, 1015,

The Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottawa.

Sm,—1I beg to report, for your information that during the night of Saturday, a .

fire started on a sofa in room 213, House of Commons, It was extinguished by using -

one fire extinguisher. No damage to the building.

Respectfully submitted,

INSPECTOR: = ——

Dosixtox Porick OfFFicE,

Otrawa, Mareh 1, 1914,
Memorandum for the Chief Commissioner of Police.
The constable examining the different buildings yesterday reports that lie found
a fire burning in West block yard among the ashes and other rubbish. He extinguished
it by using one length of the large hose. Also, that the waste paper box, at the Vie-
toria Museum, is again overfilled, and as much on the floor about it.

INSPECTOR.

Ot1Taws, December 26, 1914,
The Chief Commissioner of Police.

SR, —1 beg to report for your information that about 11.45 a.m., a fire started in
one of the small rooms between the two lavatories, grou.d floor, Langevin binck, vsed
by some of the Char staff, to keep their mops and other rubbish. It wag extinguished
by the constable on duty, usiug three fire extinguishers. No damage.

Respectfully submitted,
: INSPECTOR.

Doxmixiox Portce OFtice, '
. Orrawa, November 2, 1914,
The Chief Commissioner 6f Police, '
Ottawa,

Sir,—T hava the honour to report for your information that on October 30, at
8.36 a.m., a fire started in the Robinson building, at the foot of the rear elovator,. &
place kept there by the Post- Office Department for the purpose of storing all kinds of
material, such as old mail bags, linen for bags, and also other rubbish.
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ceasi to report that the place was n

I have had the honour on several other occasions, ) t !
fire hole, and in case a fire did start, it would be almos.t impossible to cheqk it, as the
place m;s too congested with the above mentioned articles to get through. The fire
gained considerable headway in this case on that account. Two of our May-Oatway

fire extinguishers, Nogz. 1 and ¢ were destroyed, and the upper part of the room in
. 1]

estion was badly scorched. ] . . . .
qmq?!l'h?» elevator man, who saw the fire first, says that his impression is that piles

of oily and greasy bags up against the hot pipes might have caused spontaneous com- -
l\l‘.sli(:n. starting the fire. The Ottawa fire brigade responded.
Respectfully submitted,

INSPECTOR.

Dowmixion Porice HEADQUARTERS,
Orrawa, November 27, 1014,
Le.-Col, Surnwoan,
Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottaws:
S, —1 beg to repart that a small fire started in between the two walls at the
northwest corner of the East block, basement, at 9 this a.m. ’

. ¢ . .
—__It was extinguished Ly our men in a fow moments. using four fire extinguishers
and two lengths of hose. No damage. ’ R

It is surmised that some of the workmen threw a match or cigarette in among
the shavings. )
Respectfully submitted,

INSPECTOR.

Doyixion Porice OFFicE,
Ovrrawa, November 2, 1914.
The Chief Commissinner of Police,
Ottawa,

Si—1 beg to report for your information that a small fire started on Saturday,
October 31, in the wooden box kept at the rear of the Woods building for rubbish.
The constables on duty extinguished it, with two pails of water. No damage.

1 had the honour to report to you on the 19th of May last, the same carelessneas
from those responsible, stating then that it was not the first time - that this- had
happened, and that it might be the cause of more serious consequences. Therefore.
I think it advisable that the Public Works Department should replace the wooden
box with an iron one, so as to prevent more serious results in future,

Respectfully submitted,
INSPECTOR.

Doxixiox Porice Orrick.

OtTawa, May 19, 1915,
Lt-Col. A. P. Snenwoon, CMG,,

Chief Comimssioner of Police,
Ottawa.

S1r,—T beg to report for your information thut a small fire started in a wooden

‘box, in the rear of the Woods building this. morning, it is surmised through the

carel%sgless .of someone who put burning ashes therein, as we found coal after it
was extinguished. ‘

TR S B 1 M T DTN WA AT e
e N T R
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As this is not the first time that the sameTﬁmg has- hahpened and that it mighs

turi out to cause more damage I beg to ask that those in charge of the cleaning
staff to be more carfeul in future..

Very little damage was done this time, except the scorching of the inside of the
It was put out with one fire extinguisher.

Respectfully submitted,
INSPECTOR.

'

. Dommitox Porice OfFiCE,

Orrawa, June 24, 1914,
Lt.-Col. A. P. Surrwoon, O.M.G.,
Chief Commissioner of Police. .

* 81r,—1 beg to report for your information, that at about 2.30 p.m., 8 gABO-
lin¢ lamp exploaded and caught fire in one of the rooms used by the electriciana
in the Centre block. The fire was immediately extinguished by the workmen
in the room in question, using two chemical and one pyrene fire extinguishers.
During the excitement someone sounded the alarm, part of the fire brigade
responded, but they were not required. No damage, except the scarching of the
bench on which the lamp stood.

: Bespectfully submltted

INSPEOTOR

DoxunioN Porice OFFicE,

OTTAW{\, January 29, 1914,
Lt.-Col. A. P. Suerwoop, O.M.G.,
Chief Commissioner of Police,

Sir,—I have the honour to report that fire started in the waste paper box, at
the rear of the Canadian building, at 8.30 this morning, scorching the inside of
the box soine, but no other damage. It was extinguished by the elevator man
and constable on duty, using four fire extinguishers and a couple of pails of
water.

 Respectfully submitted,

S . INSPECTOR.

- ~

"Douminiox Porice OFFICE,
. Orrawa, November 26, 1913,
The Chief Commissioner of Police, ’ :
Ottawa, Ont. . ’
Sir,—I beg leave to report thnt a small fire sterted in & waste and rubbish
box at the rear of the Canadian building during the night. It was found by
the constable on duty, who extinguished it, using two fire extinguishers. The
box in question contained rags and oil, and it is suggested that the fire started °
by spontaneous combustion. No damage, except the wooden box was scorched on
the inside. .

. Respectfully submltted,
SERGEANT,
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: Otrawa, June 13, 1913,
Lt.-Col. A. P. Suerwoon, C.M.G,,
Chief Commissioner of Police.
Ottawa,

Sir,—I beg leave to report for your information that at about 10 am, 8
fire started in the basement at the Woods building, in the waste paper, which is
thrown in a wooden inclosure under stairway, P. G. Maloney who was on duty
there at the time went down with two fire extinguishers to put it out. During
that tinme someone phoned for the city fire brigade. I am inforived that it was
almost out when the chemical automobile arrived with four muu, and they
brought one of their extinguishers also into play. No damage done.

It would be advisable if more galvanized iron waste paper receptacles wero
provided for all the Government buildings, and do away with the wooder ones,
or have all waste paper put outside when taken up in the mornings, wher~ the
men who gather up this paper could get it without coming into the buildings.

Respectfully aubmitted,

SERGEANT.

DoyiNion Porice OrFICE,

e OTTAWA, May 28, 1933,
Lt.-Col. A. P, Suerwoon,
Chief Commissioner & Police,
Ottawa, Ont.

SIR,—-I beg leave to report that a small fire started in Mr. Fortiér's room, Ymmi-
gratien Department, Canadian building, by someone dropping a match in among the
towels. It was extinguighed without causing any damage.

Respectfully submitted,
R " "SERGEANT,

¢

Orrawa, April 26, 1913,

Col. A. P. Surrwoon, C.M.G.,
Chief Commissioner of Police,
’ Ottawa.

) Sir,—I-beg leave to inform you that at about 11.45 p.m. yesterday a fire started
in t]n: rear entrance of the City Post Office. It is surmised by someone carelessly
throw.mg a lighted cigar or lighted match in the waste paper about the place. When
_I arrived, 1 found the fire extinguished. The fire brigade had returned, and I was
mfgrmod that the fire wes out when they arrived. A cabman named Frank Vezina
c].mmed that he put the fire out with one of our extinguishers. The damasge is very
slight. A couple of small wooden boxes and a cupboard was scorched. I think that
the whole damage should not amount to more then $10.

Respectfully submitted,”
SERGEANT.

e RPN AT BT N MR Al B
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: Otrawa, February 3, 1913,
Col. A. P. Surrwooo, C.M.G., ’

Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottawa, Ont.

Sir,—I have the hotour to report for your information that on Friday, January
31st, .a small fire took place in the West block, Marine Department. It was extin-
guished by some of the clerks, using one of the fire extingnishers. No damage, '

Respectfully submitted,
SERGEANT.

Orrawa, November 7, 1911,
Col. A. P. Suerwoon, CM.G,, ‘
Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottawa.

Sik,—1X beg leave to report for your information that a smajl fire was discovered
in coal bin, in subway between the Woods and Canadian buildinga at 12.05 this a.m.
P. C. Desjardins notified me, and with the assistance of P. C-’s Pobinsen, Desjardins
and Charron P. we extinguished it with a few pails of water. I left the building at
1.30 a.m., everything then being O.K. .

Respectfully submitted,
wree o — SERGEANTIN-CHARGE OF FIRE DEPT.

Orrawa, Octbbef 16, 1911.

Col. A. P. Suerwoop, C.M.G.,
Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottawa.

Sir,~—I beg leave to report for your information, that about 1.30 p.m. yesterday,
Sergeant Guy;, Governor General’s Orderly, informed the Constable on duty at the
East block (P. C. Lepage) that there was a fire in the yard at the rear of the East
block. Acting Sergeant Littlefield was at once notified and he, with the assistance of
Acting P. C. Trewhitt extinguished it, using two lengths of the big hose. No damage.

It is surmised that the firc was started through the carelessness of some one
throwing burning ashes against the wood there. The ashes are piled in amongst the
wood, rendering the place very dangerous for fire. It should be attended to.

R .spectfully submitted,
SERGEANT IN CHARGE FIRE DEPT.

O1TAWA, September 28, 1911,
Col. A. P, Surawoop, C.M.G,, _
Chief Commissivaer of Police
Ottawa, : :

Sm~—On the 18th September, a small fire started through the electric wiring in
front hall at Rideau Hall. Tt was extinguished by the constable on duty there, who used
one fire gxtinguisher. There was no damage dont== The police reported the matter
and it was entered on the sergeant’s report sheet. 1 verbally reported the matter to
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Inspector Hogan on the"xﬁorning of the 16th instant, who said that it was gufficient
and that he would give you the necessury c;glanntxon. .

Respeetfully sﬁbmitted,
SERGEANT .\ CI{ARGE FIRE DEPT,

Orrawa, September 16, 1911,
Col. A. P, Surrwoon, C.M.G,,
Chief Commissioner of Police,
Ottawa,

Sm,—1 beg to report for your information as follows: The firemen at the Lange-
vin block discovered smoke in the basement of the building. They at once notified
the constable on duty, who in turn notified me by telephone, I set off with all dis-
patch and with the assistance of Constable Austin (on duty there) and Constables
Maskell and Trewhitt, were able to locate the fire and extinguish same. We had to
use three fire extinguishers and the big hose. To locate the fire, I found it necessary
on account of the densenesy of the smoke, to break two windows in the room where
the fire was. From appearances it would seem that the fire originated from lighted
matches carelessly thrown down.

Respectfully submitéed,
SERGEANT IN CHARGE FIRE DEPT.

: Orrawa, September 27, 1911,
Col. A. P. Sueawoon, CALG.,
Chief Commissioner of Police,

Ottawa,

Sir,—I beg leave to report that a fire started in the waste-paper box at the Woods
building (Militia side) and was extinguished by the constable on duty there, and
the sentry at the door. They used five fire extinguishers, No damage. I wish to
draw your attention to the extra accumulation of waste papur, in waste-paper vault
at the East block.

Respectfully submitted,

SERGEANT IN CHARGE FIRE DEPT.

X O11AWA, October 4, 1912,
Col. A. P, Suerwoon, C.M.G.,

Chief Commissioner of Police, -
Ottawa,

Sm,-—:I beg leave to réport, for your information, that at 9.10 pan. last night, a

re was discovered in East block yard by the constable on duty outside, who imme-
dmtely: informed the sergeant in charge. He, with the assistance of some.of the police
fire brigade extinguished it, being all over at 9.35 p.m. It is surmised that it started
from the fire being left in one of the sheds owned and used by the contractors, Messra,
Devlin & Doran. No damage done to Government property. ’

Respectfully submiited,
SERGEANT IN OHARGE FIRE DEPT.

PN TPy AR RS RR -
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Rosert H. GranaM, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. YWhits, K.C.:

Q. You are a constable employed under the last witness in connection with the
fire protection of the building?—A. Yes. o
- Q. When were ‘the extinguishers in the vicinity of the reading room last charged?

—A. On the 28th and %9th of December. \

Q. There was a general re-charging during those two days?—A. Yes, we wero
pretty nearly threo days altogether. :

Q. Have you seen any of the extinguishers since?—A. Yes.

Q. In what condition are they?—A. Some are burned very badly.

Q. But as to their efficiency —A. Yes, on -Tuesday about 15 of them and they
worked all well.

Q. Did you test them on fires?—A. No.

Q. Just to ses that they were working well—you would have been able to detect
if any foreign substance in them?—A. Yes.

And furthermore witness deposeth not,

W. H. TRrEPANIER, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You heard the statement of the last witness and also the statement of the
Inspector as to the re-charging of the extinguishersi—A. Yes.

Q. And do you agree with him that they were ‘all re-charged on December 281—
A, The 28th and 29th December, 1918, )

Q. And have you seen any since the fire?—A. Yes, we took some out of the fire
in good condition—others were burnt—but those we discharged discharged fined.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Captain Joux BrapLy, sworn:

'

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You arc employed in the City Fire Brigade under Chief Grahami{-—A. Yes.

Q. The question is in regard to the hearing of the explosions on the night of
the fire?—A. Yes, 1 heard some of the explosions.

Q. About wheref—A. Back of the chimney.

Q. Wherei—A. We were on the roof of the Library, and there were six or seven
of us there and 1 heard three or four explosions or perhans four or five.

Q. What would_they_be like—like the bursting of window glass?—A. Not like
that, nor even like falling walls.

Q. Were they very loudt—A. One or two were.

Q. But the others were not{—A. No.

Q. About what time did you get up there in that positioni—A. It was about a
‘marter past ten or a quarter to cleven. :

Q. What position were you in regard to where it came from? How close would
}\e your post when you heatd the oxplosion, to the reading-room{—A. Perhaps 100
oot ST T
Q. You were on the roofi—A. Yes.
Q. That would be in the dircetion of the Speaker's apartment #—A, Yes, between
the Speaker’s apartment and the Library, - : . -

Q. Where were the explosions—wheére did you locate them, or did you try tofi--
A. We did not think much of. them then, but some person passed a remark sbout
the explosions, and until this investigation I pretty near-forgot all about them.

Q. In what direction did they take place?—A. Just about where the hottest
part of the fire was—about the reading-room. ‘ .
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Q. And you did not kear them until after eleven o'clock t—A. T could not say
exactly—1 was off that night, but I reported- at the fire at 9.30. ]

d. But vou did not hear them until you were on top of the roc_)f, and yoy did
uot et there until about a quarter to 11?—A. }\Pout ;hat.

(). That wonld be about an hous and three-quarters after you staited ?--A: Yes.

Q. Did they come quickly one after the 9(hcr?~A. Perhaps five or ten minutes
elepeed between each one. . . o

Q. And they all appeared to be in the same place and in the same directipni—
A. Yes

Q. Were you a branch-manf—A. Yes. ) .

Q. And T suppose you were making the most effective ﬁght. that your company
could do, and at the time no remark was made about the explosions?—A. There was
one at the time, but T do not know who it was, ) ‘

Q. But it did not attract particular attention f—A. Not much‘—of COUT? W& Were
busy and then there were so many walls falling, but I did not think it had the same
sound as a falling \','%Il. ) L

Q. That, of courde, is your opinion, but it was a noise of some kind.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. There is no question that there was an explosion, to your mind, and not a fall-
ing wall2—A. I could not say whether it was an explosion at all.

Q. What did it sound like?—A. It was not a rumbling noise like a wall falling or _
smoke getting out.

(). What is your best opinion as to what causec the soundi—A. I have no idea.

. Mave you heard the sound caused by chemical explosions #-—A. Yes.

Q. Powder explosionsi—A. Yes, '

Q. Did it resemble s powder explosion?—A. I could not say—not exactly like a
powder exvlosion.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Then are you in a position to say whetler it was an explosior at alli—A. T
could not say anything sure as to that.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. In this report of the fire in Toronto the papers say there were a series of
explosions,
Mr. Winte: That might oceur through liquors.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. When you heard the noise you saw no belching up of #la:n¢ from it?—A. No.
Q. 1t did not alter the even contour of the fire?—A. No, sir.

And furthermore wituess deposeth not.

LievteNant WiLniaM DICKS, sworn:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You have heard the last witness, Captain Bradley? What do you say in regard
to his evidence{=A+1-believe it was-I that-called-his-attention- and-to those on the
roof that there was an explosion.

Q. You vere there working with him at the time and trying to keep the fire in
the direction of the reading-room?—A. Our efforts were to keep it from the Library.

Q. And what you heard you characterized as an explosion {—A. Yes, I can dis-
tinetly recollect hearing four or five. . '

Q. Aud you agree with him that they were in the direction of the reading-room ¢—
A. I am not familiar with the direction of any room, but it appeared in the hottest
part of the fire behind the tower. T was on the roof between the reading-room and the
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Library and was playing on the fire that startdd between the two roofs going to the
Library.

Q. It was all the one roof in—A. Yes, with exception of the skylight.

Q. Was it brokeni—A. Yes, and we were playing our Hose through it.

Q. In what direction did you hear the expledjon?—A. It appeared to me in the
hottest part of the ﬁre behind the main tower. 1} was in the central portion of the
building.

Q. That is straight in that direction?—A. Pgactically straight in the direction of
the clock tower.

Q. Itisina stralght line south of the lerary and the Commous to the West and
the reading-room quite close to where you weret—A. Yes.

Q. .Well, was the explosion in that part—A. It might have been there or a little
further forward—most likely more forward towards the clock tower or the centre of
the main building.

Q. The other wimess particularly says he did not pay much attention to it—you
did not notice any burst of flame or smoke as a result of the explosion?—A. Well no,
nothing more than a considerable shower of sparks which were raised in that part, but
I do not think T could say there was.

Q. I presume the whole place there was on fire and you were truug to<ave the
Library—there would naturally bo falling timbers and sparks raising and then the
burning building would produce quite a volume of flame and smoke.

Q. When you heard the explosion was it accompanied by any extra shooting up
of flame or smoke at that timé?%—A. I could not say that.

Q. Would you be prepared to say it was an explosion of any chemical or powder?
—A. T would not say powder alone, because an explmion from powder is more of a dull
thud—this was more of a sharp crack.

(). Was_it the kind of a sound with which you are familiar or have vou any
experience in that sort of thing?—A. Yes. T have been under shell fire from field guns,
ond you could say it was something similar to that, as it was a sharp erack. Tt was
not a dull thud that would acconmpany powder or dynamite. The force scemed an
upward drive.

Q. But whatever it was you noticed no effect in the way of extra shooting up of
flames ¢—A. No.

- And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Epcar Staxsrieep, recalled, deposed:

By Mr. Pringle, K.C

Q. Are you familiar with therm\to?-—A Yes, T had’an experience with it in 1901,

Q. It is a chemical used very largely for explosivesi—A. I have no experienco
with it as to explosives, but I know it is used for welding street car rails.

Q. I understand it has been used during the present war in the form of a pastile
or disc that comprices thermite and oxplodes and ecauses firel—A, It is qmte possible,
but I have had no experience with i in that regm‘d

Q Tt is said it was used by the 3ermans in Belgium——my attontion is dravnn

“The article or letter in the paper, in part says: © The incendiary pastlle or disc is a
compressed ‘thermite’ placed in the centre of a crown of phosphorus materals,
breaking into flame at the slightest shock or friction?"—A. It would require a high
temperature—it would be the phosphorus that would go off with friction. '

Q. “The crown that takes fire following the combustion of the thermite, then
hy the raised temperature obtained by this combination, this reagtion kindles, precip-
itates und propigates the fire’—You have not made any tests as to thati—A. I have
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heard of it going off on several oceasions with intense heat. Tt would bring cast-iron
iquid condition with helt,
N ﬂ(l)l.q“(?l;‘ul(d nit be placed in & building without much difficulty so that orve it
reached a certain heat it would be almost impossible to stop tpe ‘ﬁre ?—'.A' It would
just give out an extra heat in that one spot—it would he local in its action. Where-
: over it was it wonld go off with intense heat. ) ,
¥ Q. Supposing a man went into the reading room and put some there and went
o out again, once it started it would be almost impossible to stop the fire?—A. I think
he would have to lay a continuous trail of the mixture. ) )
Q. Why vould that be when they can manufacture these pastiles which can be
placed separately &—A. If each pastile had its phosphorus fuse?
Q. Yes, what is the difficulty in placing those around a reading room?—A. Yes,
that would be correct—if cach pastile had its separate fuse when the temperature was
raised it would result in each one going off separately. .
Q. It is said these dises were the sort of things used on ships that were destroyed{
—A. Yes, .
Q. However, You =ay it would be quite possible to put these pastiles in different
parts of the building and once the fire started from them it is a fire that is hard to

B ) extinguish—A. Yes, the pastile itself would be very hard to extinguish, but any
(: fire that would be caused separately would be the same as any other fire.
N .

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. A pastile here would eause more heat when it took fire?—A. Yes,

Q. But if nothing there combustible to feed the fire the heat would diminish and
a fire twonty feet away would have no greater heat than the ordinary fire?—A. That
. 3 is it.

Q. And to generate a fire that could not be extinguished these pastiles would
have to be scattered over different portions of the roomi—A. Yes. But it requires
intense heat to discharge them—it says in that letter that it was set off by fuse.

Q. Yes, but it develops by a terrific heat when it gocs offi-—A. Yes,

Q. But that is connected to something which causes combustion, and getting
away from it the heat would not be any greater twenty feet away than if generated
by some other canse{—A\. That is it.

i By My, Pringle, K.C.:

. , Q. But still this pastile would continue to burni—A, The pastile would be burnt
: up almost immediately.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

W. J. Laroxnr, daly sworn, deposed

by Mr. White, K.C.:

=== -Q-Youn-are-connected-with-the fire- elarm.systom. for. the_city¥—A, Yes,

Q. What time did the fire alarm sound on the night of the firei—A. At three
minutes to nine.

Q. Were you on duty that night -—A. No.
) Q. B\}t you have a recordi—A. Yes, we have a record of every alarm that comes
in—the minute we do not mark the half minute, but every minute.

Q. Is there a second alarm recordedi—A. Yes, at fivo minutes after nine—

eight winutes after the first. )

Q. And that second one is a general alarmi—A. No, there is one that brings
out everything, )
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Q. What did the second alarm bring outi—A. It takes in everything west
except No. 11, . :

Q. It covered a certain district{—A. Yes.

Q. But the third alarm was not sounded?—A. No.

And furthermore witness deposcth not.

A. K. MacrLean, M.P. (Halifax), sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You might tell us in your own words your experience that eveningi—A, I
think the newspapet report you are looking over there was to the effect that I made
the remark that it was not an ordinary fire. 1 do not know as I made the remark to
a newspaper, but I have no doubt that T moade the remark, and‘it was not an ordinary
fire in nny sense. I may have suggested in my judgment that night that it was due
to incendiariem, but after all that would be only a matter of opinion, and that is for,
the Court to determine. I was in the Chamber when the alarm was given, and’ Hon.
Mr. Hazen ‘and myself were the last to leave it excepting Mr. Nesbitt and Mr. Clark,
and we were driven back, but we had no great difficulty in getting cut—we went out
by the southwest corner exit,

Q. What gave you the idea it was not an ordinary firef—A. Well, T was very
leisurely leaving the Chamber, and I noticed a flame through the window at the top
of the door behind the Sergesnt-at-Arms, and I concluded it was n fire proceeding
very rapidly—it was not ordinary as to specd at least, and the rapidity with which
3 the flames spread was a conspicuous part of the whole thing.

. Q. You are familinr with the pladdsin whick the fire is snid to have originated?
: —A. Yes.
Q. And you know the amount of inflammable material there{—A. Yes, although
I do not look upon newspapers as necessarily inflammable—I have found it difficult
to burn papers.
Q. On the flat perhaps, but papers hanging on n wall 100sct—A. They would
certainly burn rapidly.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. This fire is stated to have started in a paper lying flat?—A. Well, it should
have been stopped if it was, .

Q. It is pretty hard to criticise?—A. I would not criticise—perhaps I should say
it is a pity it was not stopped. '

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. The point is, here is a room containing papers hanging on the wall and this
partition extending along close to the desks?—A. I would say this, that every condi-
tion and every circumstance lent itself to a_rapidly spreading fire. That perhaps

. covers what you mean?
- Q.. Yes, and did yon at avy time during the evening hear any explosionsf—A. No,

I did not—they might have occurred but I did not hear any. "I went up to the third -~ -

', floor, to the Nova Scotin members room to see if anybody was there and I got back
quite comfortably. I went up by the stairway and it took less than a minute and a
half. Coe

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.

Q. Did you see anything of Mr. Law?—A. No, I saw smoke on the second floor,
but the lights were all on. :

And furthermore witness deposeth not. . .
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Touis P. Gopxix, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.

Q. You are sergeant-major in the Dominion I"(_)lice?——A. Yes.. ) .

Q- What are your dutics '—A. General supervision of the detailing of men inside
and outside the Buildings. .

Q. On the bnsemcn;t;qﬁoor how many men had you detailed on duty? That is in
the House of Commons, inside?—A. Seven men inside in uniform and n sergeant and.
a plain-clothes man. . . .

Q. That would be seven men counting the sergeant and eight with the plain-
clothes man?—A. Yes. .

Q. That was the usual number?—A, Yes, the usual number since the session:

Q. There was only one plain-clothes man that night?—A. Yes—Constable Knox,
but that duty wus left to the jurisdiction of Sergt. Carroll of the House of Commons.

Q. It appears two men were on that night?—A. There are two at times but I

“am mostly sure there was one that night.

Q You had men outside too?--A. Yes. .

Q. Have you men at the main entrance?—-A. Yes, from ecight to eight—twenty-
four hours.

Q. Always somebedy at the main entrance?—A. During the session, yes.

Q. And that was in force that evening{—A. Yes,

Q- Have you anything to do with the fire prevention?—A. To a certain extent—
all our men are instrveted.

Q. Were you present when Inspector Giroux gave his evidenco?—A. T was.

Q. Can you speak of the facts given by him with regard to the precaution and
training of men and the number of extinguishers and amount of hos2¢—4A. No.

Q. Well, what was your idea in regard to that?—A. Thece was always plenty of
protection against fire, that was left to Inspector Giroux to do.

Q. Were you here yesterday when Dr, Sproule was examined?—A. T was.

Q. Did you henr his statement as to the carcless manner on eome oceasions that
the police guarded the House of Commons?—A. Yes.

Q. What do you say as to that?—A. T say he toust have made o misteke as
regards not meeting any constables around those buildings.

By My, Pringle, K .(". :

Q. I do not see much necessity going into this, I do not think it will lead us to
the origin of the fire. :

) Witsess: T would ke to show the number of men we had last year and this year
inside and outside the builGings.

Z\.fr. Prixcte: What we are interested in particularly is the number of men at
the time of the fire, and any difference of opinion between you and the ex-Speaker
of the House of Commons will not assist us in finding the origin of this fire.

By Mr Whige, K02

Q. Then on the night of the firc what is your opinion as to whether sufficient men
there to protect the building?2—A. Inside? i

Q. Yes?—A. That was left to the Sergeant-at-Arny- himself. We give him all

the men he wents, we only loar our men to the Sesgeant-at-Arms for that purpose,

and whatever 1nen he ashs we give them to him, and *bat was with himself,
Q. Then you supplied all the authorities of the House nsked fort—A. Yes, and

more so, ’

dAnd furthermore witness deposeth not.
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Chief Granay, recalled, deposed:

With roference to these explosions I would like a statement from Major Stetham
who is now in Halifax. It seems very few ;eoplo heard them, but I know they occurred.
Mejor Stetham was with me quite a while that night, and”also our 'Water Works
Engineer, Mr. Haycock—he heard those explosions.

Mr. PriNcrE: We will be sitting Tuesday end Wednesday next and nnybody you
suggest we will have them subpenaed. I do not know whether it is of suﬁicmnt impor-
tance to bring Major Stetham here.

Mr. Wuite: There are some who heard them and some did not. One maa might
hear it, but it was not sufficient to accelerate the flames or smoke. It is a matter
whether you consider it of suff.cient importance to put in any more evidence on tbat.

Mr. PrinoLE: The man who hears deserves more consideration than the man who
does not hear.

Mr. Wiure: T agree with that, but here you have both sides.

Mr, Privcre: It is only very important in one view of the cuse—if certain evi-
dence came forward to show it was the work of au incendiary the fact of the explosion
might be corroborative of it.

Mr. Wiite: It would be important if an explosion in the immediate vicinity of
where the fire was set and of such a character as discernible by the eye as well as the
ear because mﬁ noise in that building could be interpreted honestly to be one thing or -
the other. -

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. I do not know whether there is anything in this or not, but a reputable gentle-
man has said he had seen certain portions of the stone pretiy well out from the build-
ing and he could not believe they could have got in that position only by the falling
of a wall?—A, Yes, that is what I tried to explain yesterday—in the court yard, and I
am pretty sure Major Stetham was with me—we were placing & deluge stream there
and this wall came down and the stones were thrown against the opposite side of the
court yard, and a larg stone thrown out into the passageway.

Q. Would that likely have been thrown there by tle falling wall?—A., No, it is
not a great height,

By Mr, White, X.C.:

Q. Would not it depend on the internal construction of that building—supposing
iron girders in that building the heat might make them bulge and twist aroundi—
A. Of course, an iron girder would twist around.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

The inquiry was thereupon adjourned until Tuesday, February 92, 1946, at 10.80
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Orrawa, February 22, 1916,

Pursuant to ndjourninent the Commission resumed its investigation at the City
Hall Chamber at 10.30 a.m,
PRESENT!

R. A. PRINGLE, Esq., X.C,,
His Honour Judge DUNCAN BYRON MACTAVISH,

} Commissioners.

W. R. Wiure, K.C., Counsel to the Commission.

Wirtiaym Axprew Crarvtox, M.P.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Were you at the House that evening?—A. Yes, but not in the chamber, T wae
in my room the first floor up.

Q. In the old part of the bmldmg?——'\ Yes

Q. Just over the telegraph office{—A. ch :

Q. When did you hear the alarm of firel—A. I think about a quarter to nine
or five to nine.

Q. And just tell the Commission as far s you know what you noticed that even-
ing which would have anv bearing on the inquiry-—A. There were six members of
us in that room and Mr. Proulx and myself were the only two at that time, It is
No. 113, just between the Solicitor General’s and the Minister of Labour—we heard
a great noise in the corridor and he ran and opened the door and saw them running
with hose and he said there is a fire—he scemed very excited. I told him rot to get
excited and to put his hat on and I put on my hat and coat and was taking some
vapers off my desk and putiing them into a letter file and I found directly I had not
any more time to stay—the room was filled with smoke and I.went out. Those wind-
ing stairs come up immediately opposite—that is near the post office. I could uot go
down there for the smoke in that part of the building and I went down the new part
of the building into the basement. T knew the building pretty well and knew where
T was. —

Q. What stair did you go down?—A. I.am not sure whether the back elevator or
another elevator,

Q. The twin elevator?—A. Yes, however, I went to the basement and followed
the passage along until T got to the messengers’ room. Mr. Hazen was standing there
and he said “ Charlton, Burrell is very badly burned,” and Mr. Burrell was sitting
there with nis face and hands quite red. I said, “ Can I do anything,” and he said
no Dr. Chisholm was there, Just as I got outside Dr. Flint fell down,beside me and
we got him away.

Q. That is Dr. Flint of the Houso?——-A qu I did not know who it was at the

~ time but I 'found out mext day who It Was, T T T s s e

Q. You had been familiar with the reading-room?—A. Yes.

Q. And svou know the inflammable character of the contentsi—A. Yes, in fact
1 made an mvestlgatlon of it the first year I came to Parliament and I always hung
my coat up in my room afterwards.

Q. The p]ace was filled with hanging papers and the wood varnished pine and it
would go off%—A. Not all hanging papers.

Q. But some, and some on the shelves underneath—A. Yes,

Q. If a fire started there would you ekpeet it to spread pretty rapidlyi—A.” As
fast as you could run, I think—all paint.
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Q. I suppoge the sarue would apply to the Members' tockers along the corridori—

A. Yes, they are all the same.

Q. You know of po other fact which would be of benefit to us in pursuing this
inquiryI—-A. No, T do not know as I do. Not just with the immediato cause of fire.
You were not asking for opinions I suppose. )

Q. The object is to get the facts—did you hear any explosion?—A. No sir.

Q. How long dil you remain in the building?—A. I went outside at once.

Q. And you renained around after the fire how long?—A. About half an heur. .

Q. Aud during that period you heard no explosions?—A. No, sir,

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. The fire evidently spread with great rapidity?—A. Yes, wonderful, I have
seen other buildings erected like tly:t and-they go off Jike a powder magazine.

By Mr. Vhite, K.C.:

Q. A great deal due to the many coats of varnishf—A. Yes. And dry wood that
hias been there for about 50 years.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Evcar N. Ruones, M.P., sxorn, deposed :

By Mr. White, K..C :

Q. You are Deputy Speaker of the House of Comnmonsi—A. Yos,

v Q. And on the cvening, of the fire you were sitting in the, Speakor’s chair ¥--A.
es.

Q. Tell us in your ovin words whut you know of the firet—-A. Do you wish any-
reference to time at all?

Q. Yes, as nearly a3 you cani—A. Well, the fire as nearly as I can make out
would occur between ten and five minutes to niné.

Q. Who gave the starm?—A. Tho only alarm I heard was given by Mr. Glass.

Q. From which doosrt—A. He entered the door immediately opposite the Speaker’s
chair. Lverything was calm and normal in the Chamber—1 noticed a slight commotion
i the hall and a second after the door opened and Mr. Glass cawe in and T kuew
somothing unusual was up by the expression of his face, so much so that my cyes were
rivetted on his face, He ecalled out * Mr. Speaker the building is on fire’ I do not
think the words left his lips before the corridor immediately behind him was fitled
with thick smoke aad sheets of flamo were interspersed through these black clouds and
the smoke curled jnto the Chamber immediately behind Mr. Glass. 1 cannot describe
how quickly the Chamber was apparently Slled with smoke, but it was very quickly.

Q. The ventilator fans were workingf—A:1 have no knowledge as to that,

Q. But they naturally would be when the House is in session #—A. T canliot sny as
to that. ) .

Q. And then—A. My recollection wos that on the ery of “fire” and the approach
of the smoke overyone in the Chamber aad galleries arose—I remember the galleries
- - particularly-bacause.only a second before I had been counting the people in the gallery

PARLTAMENT BUILDINGS FIRE -~ 10— -

and remarked on the smallness of tho number.  And I saw them rise .vnii‘ﬂre"rcqupdu--~'

it appears to me everybody sterted for an exit. T know that is what I did.

Q. By what door did you leave the Chamber{—A. By the door in rear of the
Speaker’s chair. I know there were a number of members shead of mo and my recol-
lection is fairly clear that tho late Mr. Plante was behind me—1 remember the swish
of the bluck gown. And proceeding along the corridor towards the Post Office T went.
through the door before you come to the telegraph office and took those stairs thero and
went up to my cifice to get my coat and some personal possessions and I was in my
room perhaps a minute, sufficiently long to put on my coat and gloves and get my

R
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het and opened the drawers of my desk and looked in and came out al'ld when I came
out the hal! was a cloud of smoke then, so much so that one of the Dommiqn Pohcen_:en
standing at the corner said it was impossible to get along tho_ umwr.cormlor running
longitudinally east of the building and I went down the winding stairs and found my
way into the messengers’ room in the basement. .

Q. Do you know who the other people were around #—A. Yes, I remembc:r‘d_xstmctly
secing a good many. Mr. Nesbitt came down either at the moment or within a few
sceonds of the thne 1 cameo down, I remember well for I remember his condition and
1 sugges'ed to him forcibly that he should go outside. He wanted to go into the
Chamber again as he had an idea there wero sonie members there. The first man I
saw downstairs was the doorkeeper of the upper gallery, and owing to the quickness
of the tire I asked him if the gnlleries were clearcd and he said: yes, that he had not
left the door until everybody was out. Then I saw Mr. Nesbitt and the clerk, Dr.
Flint, and Mr. Burrill and 8 number of others.

Q. Thoy were all in the hasement #—A, Yes.

Q. When you came out of that western corridor, making your way downstairs, did
you notice flame or smoke in the eastern corridort—A. T did not luok there but 1 went
into the corridor at the rear of the Speaker's chair—there was smoke there when T
went out, but in no great volume.

Q. Did you hear any explosions?’—A. From seven to ten minutes after the fire
was first announced in the Chamber, T heard twe detonations perbaps it would not le
correct to term them explosions, but mfild explosions, sonnds which T have heard in
fires before—they would not indicate anything unusual,

Q. Superheated air bursting a doorf—A. Yis, scinething like that. or the falling
of a wall or {lic »viling of the Chamber of heavy glaga and falling a distance on those
desks it would make quite a noise.

Q. How long did you remain in the vicinity of the building after getting out?—
A. About half an hour,

Q. Did you hear any during that period?—A. No, only those two, and that would
be ten minutes after the commencement. But T heard no explosions at the: time of the
announcement of the fire or immediately after.

~

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

AL Q. MacCoryac, sworn:

By Mr, White, K.C.:

Q. What is vour position?—A, One of the clerks of the Library of Parliament.

Q. And you were present on duty the night of the fire?—A. Yes.

Q. Be kind enough to tell us about it?—A. I went on duty a littls before eight,
and about the time the fire started T was engaged in getting information for two or
three Members in the Library at the time. and T was at the west side of the Library
in one of the aleoves getting the information, and afterwards I recrossed the Library
to the east side to get a book for Mr. Nickle, and as I was crossing before a statue

_one of the messengers eried out that the redding-room was on fire—it was full of
smoke,” T told him to Tock the deor. “There i an iron door leading from the Tibary ——
to the reading-room, and he immediately locked that door. In the meantime, Mr.
Nickle had gone out after he heard the cry, and he had to turn back again, but the
door was then locked and kept locked—that is after Mr. Nickle returned.

Q. T suppose that was all you sawi—A. Yes, as far as the working of the fire
goes. : ’

Q. Of course you are familiar with the reading-room and the woodwork and the
combustible character of the material in it?—A. Yes—I know it well—it was
formerly the old Library. ’
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Q. I suppose it would. burn pretty rapidlyi—A. Well, of course I do not think
the reading-room would burn as rapidly as people would imagine, because the
galleries going around it were full of hbrary books, 20,000 volumes.

Q. But taking into consideration that is dry pine there many years and covered
with several commgs of varnish, what would you say as to that?—A. Oh, cartainly,
as far_as that is concerned, but, Mr. White, the moment the gallery gave way—-
remember there are three or four tons of books coming down.

Q. Your mind and mine, are running at different periods—I am speaking of tha
inception of the fire—of course, I easily understand when the fire was advanced
enough the gallery would fall and the books help to lreop tho fire down, but I am
speaking ¢f the inception of the fire?—A. I have no opinion as to that, because I did
not see it. but I know the position of the stands.

Q. The fire did not get into the library?—A. No. I wish to make a referenca
to a report of Chief Graham, and anything I am going to’ say I do nnt want it to
be understood as detracting in-the least from the good work of Chief Graham aund
his men, but about saving the Library, the Chief is reported to have said that the
“closing of the door had very little to do with the saving of the Library—in my.mind,
it cut away all draughts—the draught coming into the Library was the ssme a3 in
the main corridors.

Q. There wa3s always a draught more or less in the corridor and Libraryt—A.
Yes, .
Q. Did you hear any explosion?—A. No, sir; the only one was the falling of the
gless roof overhead in the reading-room.

Q. And that sounded like an explosioni—A. Well I would not like to say that
beeanse T knew what it was.

Q- It was the cause anyway?—A. Yes. There ia another thing—that is a state-
ment in regnrd to Colonel Street of the 77th and his men. Those men if so fond of
pilfering could hava taken thousanils of dollors worth of valuables from the library.
We have a collection of Canadian evine and medals and also the Jubiles coins, and
they could have been taken without anybody seeing them for-wo-were attending to
the removal of the books at that time and there was not five cents’ worth taken from
the library, so I wanted to make that statement on behalf of the staff of the library
because it had been reported that these men were stealing everything and had filled
their pockets with coins. «

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You say that they had lots of opportunity but you think as far as the soldiers
are concerned there was nothing wrong with them whateveri—A. Nothing at all.
Q. Of what regiments?—A. The 77th and the Engineers.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Meperic MarTiN, M.P., sworn:
By Mr, White, K.C.:
‘() “You-are-representative of one.of the divisions of Montreal . the House of

Clommons i—A. Yes, \“"

Q. And also Mayor of Montreal?--A. Yes.

Q. And you wero present that eveningt—A. Yes.

" Q- You were there when the fire originated?—A. Yes,

Q. 1 suppose you agree with the others that it was about wnine ¢ 'clock 1~-A. It
was 9.03 when the fire firat started.

Q. And you were on your way, I understand, from the Chamber to your room?-~
A. No, my clothes.

Q. Was that after the alarm of fire had been giveni—A. It was before.
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Q. What attracted your attention to the fire in thehﬁvrst. placei-—A, I'left the .
House about 9.03 to get my coat— ’

Q. Where was your coat—A. In the locker—so I got out of the House about nine
o’clock and with my friend Mr, Thiberge, and I got out and was going with my hands -
in my pocket—that is I came out the door at the northeast coruer of the House and
proceeded to my wardrobe which would be on the north side just around the corner,
and there was no fire there. -

Q. Coming out of this northeast door, you would only »e « short distance from
the reading-room doors?—A. Yeas.

Q. And your wardrobe is just around the cornerf—A. Yes, about cight feet.

Q. And when you came out you saw no fire in the reading room{—A. Nothing
at all, what 1 heard was a puff and I turned, and the fire was there. I ran to the back
Speaker’s door and shouted: “Fire in tha House, get out.” .

Q. Then you turned around to look in the readirg room?—A. Yes, I had my
coat in my hand and dropped it, I thought it was an explosion in the raading room.
I heard two puffs on the glass coming down, and I said: “ My coat and way life,” and
I left it there and ren into the House of Comamons and said: “Mr. Sipeaker, big
fire in the House, get out.”

Q. When you ran into the House of Commons were they then moving-—1 want
to see if you gave the alarm before Mr. Glass—the Deputy Speaker rays Mr. Glass
gave it!—A. I do not know what they did befora,

Q. You think you gave the first alarmi—A. Yes, T am sure of it.

Q. Did you go in the same door that you came out of #—A. Yes. The firc was
coming so fast from that reading-room I threw my coat and ran and said: “Mr.
Speaker, big fire in the reading-room.”

Q. That fire must have been instantancous?—A. Speaking for myself the fire was
put but I eannot explain it. '

) Q. When you heard the puff did you sce the policeman at work with the extin-
- gluishor?-——x\. No: They always have a policeman at that door and I did not see him
iR then,
Q. Tn a report in the Cltizen of February 4, you were reported .as seying: “ My
first thought was the fire extinguisher which was near by, but the policemen were
then endeavouring to press it into servica and T went off and went into the Chambes.”
8 That is a report of an interview with youi~—A, The newspalper man ray have gaid
3 that but T did not eee anybody there, . :

Q. You did net say that to the peperalt—A. No. Tt was so fast I cannot explain
it. Thad my coat and was going out of the door to go to my bed, for I am a working-
man, and I had not left the door three seconds, and I heard pouff and 1 *hrew my
‘("ont and the fire was about three feet from the back at the door and I went &ad 3aid:

Mr. Speaker, big fire in the House, get out,” and I had no time to get my coat,
Q. You did not save your eoati—A. Nothing, T saved my life. i

-

By My. Pringle. K.C.: .
T Q. I T remember rightly, Mr. Simpson of the Hansard, says it was 8.58 when the

alarin was given in the Chamber 1A, Oh, no,” ™~ T T T e

Q. Do you say it was three minutes after nine or three to ninef~—A. I left the
House to go to my bed because T am a working-man, and I lcoked at the clock and it
was nine o’clock, and I had my friend, Mr. Thiberge there-—every night he comes to
my room-—and it was nine o’¢lock, :

Q..The fire was put off from nine to nine-five. They had no firo up to 9.03, 1
was going along and was thinking and there was no fire there at all, and juet as I
took my coat T heard pouff, and T dropped my coat and it was an explosion—the fire

was at my back. T eaid T will give the alarm to the House of Commons, and T went
in and shouted, “ Get out.” '
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Q. You mean to say when you came out from that northeast corner of the House
of Commons that there was no sign of firei—A. No.

Q. No smokei—A. No.

Q. Nothing at all{-—A. No.

Q. And you simply opened the wardrobe and got your coat and heard the explosion
aud saw the fire almost at your back and you dropped your coat and tarned to the
Chamber and gave the alarm3—A. Yes, that is the truth.

Q. It is-almost instantaneoust—A. Yes-—all at once the fire was in' my back nd
1 ran into the House and said: “ Mr. Speaker, fire in the House, get out” It was put
and that is my opinion, and at 9.50 I phoned to Montreal and told Chief Tremblay to
be ready to give help to Ottawa. ’

Q. You said you were thinking when going along the corridorf—A, Yes,

X ‘? I did ndt think the Mayor of Montreal had to do any thinking?-~A. You just
think that. -

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. The door of the -~eading-room was swinging?—A. Yes—I do not know how it
was opened but the flames were coming out. X .

Q. It is said by previvus witnesses who were present and were-trying-to put-out the
fire, that the fire went very quickly after it got a start, and that they were inside work-
ing with the extinguisher trying to put it cut-—you might not have seen them owing to
the door of the place | z:ing shut?—A. Well, they may be rignt. i

Q. And further than that, I supposc when the air would get heated in the reading-
room the fire would burst open the door with an explosion of air—that would be
natural?—A. We are used to seeing a constable at that door.

Q. The constable rays he was inside fighting th~ fire?—A. Well, he was not at the
door when I came there.

Q. He may have been insidei--A. Perhaps.

Q. Did you happen to meet Madame Verville in the corridor?—A. No, I do not
know how she came out.

Q. Being a working-man you keep early hours?—A. Yes. For me, Mr. President,
the fire was put. .

Q. TFat iz your opinion—it is 81l a matter of opinion so far?—A. Well, because it
was so quick and so fast.

And furthermore witness deposeth not. ~

Iinnest A. LESUER, sworn:
By Commissioner Pringle:

Q. I might ask you two or three queitions—what is your occupation?—A. Chemi-
cal engineer, .

Q. Of a gdod many years’ experiencn?—A. Twenty-six.

Q. Have you seen any large fires{—A. Oh, yes.

Q. What experience have you had with regard to firesi—A. My particular
experience has been with nres caused with spontaneous combustion in chemical work—

- —:in- one-case_particularly I have in mind due to & man not beiug careful about the
proper disposal of wastes, of dry waste containing oil, linseed 6il. Might 1 8ay any- —
thing other than in reply to questions? i

Q. Quite sot—A. There is a general impression that in explosions is what you
might term a detonation or sharp noise, but to give you an idea, I had occasion last
spring to destroy 300 pounds of gun cotton, but burning it—it was burned by 30 pounds
at & time. These were taken out to a field and a fuse lighted and the man would run
away, and the fuse would light the powder. These 30 pounds, if exploded by detona-
tion, would have killed anybody within u radius of some feet, but listening closely
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at a distance of 60 yards it was necessary to listen keenly to hear it go off at all--it
was instantancous but only a loud puff, It was set off by fire instead. ot by det&fnation.
This may be of importance in showing the different grades of explosions, I th_lnk you
have had very full evidence about methods of fire from spontanecous combustion, but
one thing I would like to say: you know, of course, that a highly combustible place
like the reading-room when praperly sot fire to would burn like tinder, but it would
be impossible for anybody to cause a sudden outburst of flame by merel;_v starting a
paper—it has to kindle first—in order to set fir¢ to anything concrete, as distinguished
from anything flufly, as cotton-batting, you must apply fire to kindle it for a space o_f
time. 1 would just mention one thing that will explain that: fires are known to start
in the case of dust—the way n fire is sometimes started in a flour mill would be by
letting a barrel drop from the top to the bottom and it bursts into flame if an accumu-
lation of dusf sufficient to charge the aurroun'ding air with combustible matter enough
to take up its oxygen and the presence of a gas jet or something to give ignitation,
that might spread a fire with great rapidity. If such a condition existed in the read-
ing-room as an accumulation of dust, as in a heap sometimes found in poorly kept
“———————-———theatres.or_skating rinks, this might happen. Whether or not it was possible for any-
body fo have deposited quantitieg of dust in a cornér out of sight, dust that would-fly- -
into the air. B
Q. There might be dust on the baseboardsi—A. This I have reference to would
be an accumulation of dust which would be thrown in the air with a slight djsturh-
ance, and I assumed that- reading-room was sufficiently carefully looked after. and
while there was a great deal of wood and paper there would be no heaps of light com-
bustible dust.
Q. The evideice in that regard was that it was dusted out every morning-——

By Mr White, K.C.:

Q. Dacs not the detonation to which you referred depend to a large extent on
whether the explosive is confied within a space—in the open it would explode with
very little noise, but the same quantity confined in a hole or covered with a rock would
praduce a loud noise?—A. It depends. 1f the cotton I spoke of had been detonated
with a cap, it would have made a louder noise—you would be nearly killed by it. The
more freely it is exposed to the air the louder noise it makes. I had a large quantity
of high explosives shot off under a rock, and the noise was not nearly as great as the
same quantity the other way.

Q. That would be in a cayute?-—A. Yes. :

Q. Thut would be a different thing—I am not an expert but T have had a little
evperience, and it seems to me you could explode a dynamite cartridge in the open
with a small noise and place the same eartridge in a hole in a rock and well tamped,
and it would create very much more nojse~—A. I am_sorry to say you are absolutely
wrong, totally, and T should like to show it, for it is a matter of experience, I saw
two cartridges Iying on top of a stump and a fire burned them up. My man was
within eight feet of them and nothing hit him, but he was nearly killed. _

7 By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
~—-Q. You-heard the description of Mayor Martin_as to the instantaneous manner of

this reading-room bursting into flames? As an expert, would you state if that would
be caused in the ordinary way I—A., No, Mr. Commissioner.

Q. Then what would cause a condition such as described by Maycr Martini—A.
T cannot say all the things that would cause it, but one thing would be the blowing
aut of some slight explosion of some inflammable material in what has been called
incendisry bombs—I hesitate to say that that is the only way.

Q. The placing of chemicals on paper, which after it lies for a short time sets
the paper on fire—would that cause jt?—A. Absolutely. I would undertake to causo
such a condition with that sort of thing. . :
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Q. I am informea that not only do they use this solution which causes the fire,
but that a chemiecal could be scattered in a dry form in that reading-toomn and once
the water is thrown on it, it would cause flame—what the chemical is I do not kuow,
nor is it necessary perhaps to know what it ist—A, There are such chemieals, but
us far as T know they all denote their presence by smell. \

Q. They would be detected by their odor?—A. I think 80, us far as I know.

By Mr. White, K.0.:

Perhaps it would be well for yoa to consider beforé tying yourself to an absolute
opinion, the facts we }ave in evidence—the evidence of Mr. Glass is that he was
reading at one of the desks and had been there ten minutes when his attention was
attracted to heat alongside and looking down he saw smoke or the presence of fira
in the lower shelf of one of the desks quite eloso to him, where there was only a space
of six inches between that and the upper shelf where the papers were on fire—he
immediately gave the alarm and the constable responded with the firo extinguisher.
The constable s statement and also that of Mr. Glass is that in using the extinguisher,
when trying to get under the shelf it blew out the paper there against tho papers
‘hung loosely on the partition—a partition covered with many coats of varnish, and of
dry pine, and the fire went up like a flash, and fnally the heat was suck in afew
minutes that they had to abandon the extinguisher and get out of the room; that
is corroborated by Madame Verville who saw the fire and passed tho desk where the
fire was located without any trouble or without experiencing any inconvenience, and_
is alzo corroborated by one of the pages and the door-keeper of the House of Com-
mons~—they say the firc until driven out by the flarae and smoke was all confined to the
one spot and nobody heard an explosion—now what would you say in regard to a fire
of that kind?—A. As regards the origin of the fire, I suppose you do not wish to hear
expressions of views a9 to that, but.the rest of it sounds like an ordinary fire, ’

By Comimissioner Pringle: Y

] Q. Mr. White has fairly stated what the evidence was except that it impressed meo
this way: when Mr. Glass first saw the fire he was standing at the second desk—
!10 saw no smoke or evidence of fire, and turned around and sees this paper bursting
into flame very rapidly—that is, as I understand it, Mr. Glass’ evidence. What struck
me was this: in some little experiments we had here the other day we started a fire
with & match or a cigar or cigarette, and it burned very slowly for a time beforo
bursting into flame; we started a fire witl, ~ ‘hiemical and the flame instantaneous, and
as I take Mr. Qlass’ evidence this finme was instantaneous—he saw no emoke or-smelt
none. He was attracted first by the heat and turned and saw this fils in a fiame.

Mrs. Verville says she first saw the papers on the partition on fire—shs did not ses
the start of the fire?

By My, White, K.C.: ‘
Q. Cn page 14 of Mr. Glass’ evidence, he says:—

“T had been only reading a short part of this paragraph when I felt a

wave of heat passing up alongside me is if from & hot-ajr register, and I turned

--around and almost immediately with my turning I smelt the burning of paper

and I stooped down and saw the emoke coming = ¥ @iid iy recollection -is that

this burning was on the second horizontal part . the desk, of the one behind

: me—it was well in on the pile of papers.’

He does not say that he saw the flames coming out. That is the statement of the

first man who saw the fire?—A. I would like to add a word about the possibility of
causing fire from inflammable materials. ‘There are pyrophorics which are dry powders |

and as a rule have no smell, and which catch fire on exposure to the air, but as-far as

\

I Know these things start instantaneously on exposire to the &l —
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Q. Do you know of any chemical which could be treated by a person dgsiring.to
get that building on fite and that could be placed on the top of papers and with which
it was possible to time the period at which it would tdke firo¥—A. Not exactly.

Q. Could they come within hslf an hour?—A. Well, it wovld give the party time
to get away—as a rule it would be much quicker. :

Q. I am speaking of phosphorusf—A. The trouble about “at is that it would
diminish itself—a certain amount would diminish itself necessarily.

Q. Do you know of any chemical like that that would not Fs detected by. its odor?
—A. No, tha: could not. Of course there are various ways-<a man on the trail of
something hss his senses alert, and I do not suppose anybndy wes suspecting this.

Q. No more then an ordinary smoke in a room{—A. Exactly,

By C’omrﬁissiomr Pringle: R
Q. Mr. Glass, on paga-136, says this:—

“Q. You h~ve seen these fires here, did the one started with a match burn
faster t..on the fire started with a chemical preparationi—A. T do not think it
did, until the papers were disturbed.

“Q. Did it burn in a manner similar, as far as you can tell, to the fire
started by th~ chemical?—A, More so than the other one.

“Q. More so than the fire started by the match?—A. Yes.

“Q. Can you sce any difference in the appearance of these two fires, tho
oiie sterted with the chemical and the other started with a mateh, in the uppear-
ance of the flamef—A. Yes, sceing them there the appearance of this one is
more like it to me. I mean the one started with the chemical than the one
started with a match.” :

Would there be a difference in the appearance of the flame—A. Yes, always some
and possibly a great difference.

Q. Would there bo such a difference that a man could detect the difference
between a fire started with this chemical and one started with a matchi—A. I would
say ubsolutely ves if ho saw it at the start where the chemical was placed.

Q. Then I should say from that answer it would be reasonable that Mr. Closs,
having scen the inception of this fire, and“having seen here an experiment whero a
fire was started with chemieals, and another with a match, it would be competent for
him to say which fire he saw?—A. I should not go as far as that. I mean I should
hardly say that he would be the final arbitrer, and could say definitely that it wes
abselutely so, but he could give a very strong opinion.

By Mr. White, E.C.: .

Q. Of course there is considerable difference between a scientist in a laboratory
taking and making an experiment and secing and using these things, and a man who
sees them unexpeetedly and tries to describe them afterwarda?—A., Nothing could be
more true. In a ense like this particularly.

" By Mr. Prinigle, K.C.:

Q. Now Mr. Glass appears to have been there for some ten minutes before he
noticed the fire—he was not smoking, nor was anybody else there smoking, the only
other person there being Mr. Northrup, and he swears he was not smoking—if that
fire had started prior to Mr. Glass entering there and had been smoldering away for
ten minutes, would it not be reasonable that it would have been detected by smoke or
smell?—A. Yes, certainly reasonable.

Q. He is asked by Mr. White: “ Did ¥ou notice any odour in tho redding-room

" while reading,” and he answered, not the slightest, saying: “I did not detect the fire

by the smell of smoke—it was the heat firat.”

.
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“Q. But you did not detect it b
smolling it.
“Q. But you did not smell any other odour in the air?—A. None what-
ever.” ‘
A. That by itself looka like spontancous combustion.
Q. Or chemicals?—A, Well yes, from chemical causes. For instance, wo gome-
times catch these fires before they start, because we find something getting very hot.
Q. Which is the easiest fire to control—suppoasing papers started in an ordinary
way with a match, or cigar, would it bo easicr to control than a fire started with a
chemical?—A. In general, yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Would you say so if it had spread from the placo where tho chemicals were
~would it make aiy difference theni—a: Oh,. no. Not as far as the outlying part
is concerned. 1 might point out that nothing ever burns outside of thermal except
ans.  1f paper eatches it is the ges that is produced by the burning that causes the
smeke, and you can see sometimes minoke change to flame, and the reason is that
smoke 13 a combustible gas. )

Q. Would the fact that the ventilating fan was working to full capacilty and
.drawing the air from that room through the registers in the floor, would that have
ihe eftect supposing there were slow combustion, of drawing that smoke down and
prevent anybody standing there from snfelling it?—A. It certainly might.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. If theve is any further information you ean give us we will be glad to have
it?—A. There is nothing more I can think of now.

y smokel—A, I saw the smoke before

And furthermore witness deposcth not.

Harny W. ANpersoN, sworn, deposed:

By My. White, K.C.:

Q. You are a reporter on the Globe?—A. Yes.

Q. How long have you been engaged in that work—A. Fifteen or sixteen years.

Q. You have in the course of that time been at a good many fires and attended
fire investigations?—A. A fair number.

Q. You are pretty intimately associated with Inspector Rogers in connection
with the fire in the Parliamcit Buildings in Toronto?—A. I was in the buildings
at the titae of the fire and turned in the alarm.

Q. Do you know anything as to explosionsf—A. I am not an expert as to that,
Lut the oatbreak of) that fire—the first realization we had of it was the result of a
shiort series of three or four sharp explosions.

Q. That is in tho buildings at Toronto?—A. Yes, the legislative buildinga.

Q. "1t was a firo of considerable magnitude?—A. Yes, it destroyed the whole
wing of the building. )

Q. Wag the cause of that fire discovered afterwards?—A. Yos.

Q. And you were quite satisfied with it?—A, Yes. :

Q. What was the cavee of it?&—A. The workmen had been doing some soldering
and left their burning can with the melted solder and it had overturned during
their dinner hour while it was not guarded there, and that was established at the
inquest,

Q. The fire Was purely an accident?—A. Yes. )

Q. And although it was that, you all heard two or three sharp explosionst—A.
Oh yes: . g

Q. Have you any other experienco in regard to similar fires f—A. No, I think not.

7228 .
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You say the fire was caused by the upsettirg of this melted soder?—A. Yes,
that was established at the inquiry. ) )

Q). It was not a chemieal that upseti—A. No, I understood it-was this molten
lead, or whatever they used for soldering. _

Q- Was the heat under the lead when it upseti—A. T could not say.

Q. It must have been, I should thinki—A. Was it what, do you say?

Q. Was it heated—was the heat under it t—A. Oh, yes, surely. ) )

Q. You were not at the building here, the night of the fire?—A. I was not in
there just at the moment: -

Q. You heard, however, it spread with great rapidityt—A. Yes, 1 heard 1he
distinet explosions between the room of Sir Wilfrid Laurier and that of Honourable
Mr. Rogers, Minister of Public Works, that night.

By Mr. White, K.C.: )
Q- Where are they located, with reference to the reading room{—A., ‘About 100
vards away. - ‘ - : . B
Q. And was thau after the fire had got hold of the building?—A. Well, there was
a good deal of smoke in the corvidors.

And furthermore witness deposeth not,

Jas. Huster, cworn, deposed:

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You are the Deputy-Minister of Public Worksf--A. Yes.

Q. And as Deputy Minister of Public V'orks you are charged to some extent at
least with the responsibility of sceing that the Parlinment buildings are properly
provided with fire appliancesf—A. Yes. :

Q. You have ascertained the number of fire extinguishers placed in the Parlia-
ment buildings within the last four or five years—A\. Yes.

Q. I see in your list 12 Underwriters, 33 Fairbanks, 10 May-Oatway, 7 guards, 12
fire reels, 3,150 feet 24-inch hose, and 33 hydrants?--A. Yes. :

Q. You refer in this document -to the general contract with the’Ontario May-
Oatway fire alarm system—when was that put in?—A, In 1912—that is an automatic
fire detector.

Q. And it scems to have worked perfectly on the night of the fire?—A: Yes,
apparently it did.

Q. The cost you say of the Central Block, was estimated at $10,350, which was
for 280 detectors, 11 switches and 9 gongsi—A. Yes.

Q- Now, the attic of the House of Commons and the Senate, were they supposed
to be firéproof -—A. Those have been always particularly dangerous fire-traps—they
were open, and that is where the light was from—so we fireproofed all the beams over
the Commons Chamber and tho Senate, and while that would not stop a fire from
beneath, our idea was to prevent a fire originating there from spreading. Co

By Mr. White, K.C.: . )
Q. How did you fireproof iti—A. By metal lathing around these wooden beams, ,
and then concrete and plaster,
By Mr. P, ringle, K.C.:

Q. That is bdth in the attic of the-Houso of Commons and Senatei—A. Yes, and
the result of that was to delay the progress of tho fire to such an extent that the fire-
men were able to get control of the rear part and save the Library. I think the work
we did last summer saved the Library. '
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Q. There were some items in the newspapers in regard to certain statements !
—A. Oh, yes—in the Ottawa papers there have been JSome comments about the depart-
ment having turned down Chief Grcham's offer sbout putting patiols around the
building, and saying that we regavded it as absolute nonsense. I have a letter I wrote

in April. 1016—this suggestion of the chief’s had been made from time to time, to "

put a division of his brigade in the buildings—-there was no objection to that; only ho
wanted tho Government to pay for it, that is :0 have a larger brigade at the Qovern-
ment’s expense. It was to that the objection wes mado—there never was any objection
to his men to go through the buildings, and familiarize themselves with them, but
. we ohjocted to him unloading g large fire brigade of his own on the QGovernment. That

“was his idea. This was the letter I wroi e, and which was misconstrued. 1t is to the
Secretary of the Board of Control, dated the 14th of April, 1915, and is ns follows:—

April 14, 1915,

Dear Sm,—Your favour of the 6th instant, with enclosures addressed te
the Honourable the Minister of Public Works, re fire protection for Government
buildings, has been handed to me, and in reply I beg to say that the recommends-
tion of Chief Graham of the Fire Departnent of the city of Ottawa, that a
staff of the corporation firemen patrol the interior of the Government buildings,
has been carefully considered by the Commissioner of Dominion Police, and it
is pointed out that this duty, as the fire chief is aware, is performed by the
Dominion police, who have a perfect knowledge of every hole ‘and corner of
these buildings, and who are always ready and on hand to show the corporation
firemuen the location of the fire; and, as a matter of fact, the Dominion police
generally have the fire under control, as in the cuse of the Langevin block,
with ihe hose playing upon it, when the city firerhen arrive. ,

The Commissioner of Dominion Police is of opinion that it is absolute
nonsense to assert that fires would be discovered earlier if firemen from the
City Fire Department patrolled the buildings instead of the police. It ia

noted that every time a fire occurs in any of the Government buildings, the

chief seizes the opportunity to renew his suggestion, :

A great many improvenients have been made of recent years in the fire-
fighting and fire-protection appliances in the Dominion buildings at Ottawa,
and T have always found the Commissioner of Dominion Police ready and
willing to consider any suggestions in the way of equipment which the Chief
of the Ottawa Fire Department cared to offer at any time, but it does not
necessarily follow that all suggestions must be adopted.

The inauguration of a syntem whereby the Ottawa Fire Department would
bave jurisdiction over the Government buildings, and have a staff of its own—
paid by the Government--patrol same, would, however, appear to be entirely
wnecessary, in view of the existing satisfactory ar-angement.

Yours truly,
‘ J. B. HUNTER,
Deputy Minister.
Noryan H. Lert, Fsq.,
Secretary, Board of Control,
Ottawa.

Wirsess: As you will, his suggestion ‘was to put thoso firemen around the
GQovernment buildings. To say that they would discover a fire sooner than the, 78
Govermnent policemen, is what we characterize as absolute nonsense, and it is not
that there was any objection to the men familiarizing themselves with the building.
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Nobody ever made any objcctidh to that, and I bope I have made it clear as to what
has been characterized as nbsolute nonsense.
(Letter produced ns Exhibit 12.)

Q. Ts there anything further?—A. I would like to add that in conr}ce.tion with
the public buildings to-day, an improved fire appliance throughout the buildings, that
steps were taken to train the messengers iii every department on how to use the appa-
ratus, and at night to have the watchmen act as firemen. On the 30th April, T wrote
the Deputy Ministers of each department, as follows:— .

QrTawa, April 30, 1915,

Dear Sit—As you are awnre. the fire protection service in the Dominion
Governnient buildings at Ottawa is under the control of a special staff of
Dominion Policemen, under the direction of the Chief Commissioner of Dom-
inion Police, and it has been suggested that, if the messtngers of the different
departments knew how to operate the fire extinguishers, and other fire fighting
appliances provided in the buildings, they would be in a position to render
valunble nssistance and stop a fire in its incipient stages. - .

I would like to invite your co-operation in this proposal, so far as tho
messengers of your siaff are concerned

If you would kindly give the necessary instructions to your head messenger,
and let me know, the Chief Commissioner of Dominion Police will have Inspec-
tor Giroux sce your head messenger-and arrange details.

Yours truly,

J. B. HUNTER,
. Deputy Minister.
The Deputy Minister, ‘
Archives Departinent,
Ottawa, Ont.

(Letter filed as Exhibit 13.)

Wirxess: I may say that cach Deputy Minister responded heartily, and had the
instructions given and the messengers were drilled in the use of the appliances, by
Inspector Giroux. :

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. We have had a stateinent from a witness that a hose would be quite sufficient
to cover every part of the main building 2—A. It is arranged in that way.
Q. And always understood to be quite satisfactory?—A. Yes.

By My. Pringle, K.C.: ,

Q. You had nothing to do with the patrolling?—A. Wo, that is done with the
Dominion Police. In other words, they direct the fire appliances, or operate the fire
appliances that we put in, and as an additional help, we organize this drill of the
messengers and others.

Q. Was the question of a sprinkling system ever consideredi—A. Yes, and it is
a very good system, but what threw the balance'in favour of the fire detector when these
automatic appliances were under consideration, was the fact that if we put in a sprink-
ler system, such as some advised, it might be that the members of the House;wbile
some member would be in the middle of a speech, would apt to get a shower bath and
then the whole system would go out of the place faster than it came in. The Depart-
ment was therefore, loathe to. put it in, in the event of that transpiring. However, wo
are 'mkmg that up again in the Departmental buildings—1I do not see why it should not
-go in the office, but in the Chnm})er, I think we had better leave it nut.

1
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By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. Would it come out that in an anthuated building, it would be difficult to put in

:;iuch a system?—A. I am not familinr with it, but I have no doubt it would be very
ifficult. .

Mr. Prixore 1o Cuigr Granay: Chiefy you have heard Mr. Hunter's remarks{—
A. Yes, Mr. Hunter wants to show that there is hearty co-operation bciween the Fire
Chief and the Dominion Police—they say they carried out a good many suggestions of
mine, but you ean read Mr, Hunter’s report in a different way. I did not suggest
that those firemen should do the work of 76 pulicemen, but what I did suggest was
that if some firemen were there, and changing about every fow weeks, it would not
take long to acquaint 100 firemen with the buildings. We do much better work in the
buildings that we are familiar with.

Q 1 have not seen anything yet to show that you hme b 1 prevented from famil-
iarizing yourself with these buildinga?—A. It is hardly likely that the Department of
Qttawa would add 6 or 8 men to a brigade for that purpose.

Mr. Wimite: Does not this come within the realm of something wo have nothing
to do with—the condition at the time and the origin of the fire is what concerns us,
and we are going far afield if *“ skinning skunks” that we don’t have to.

Mr. PrixeLe: The only reason would bo to show negligence on the part of any-
body, but I understand that while the Government was not pleased to adopt your sug-
gestions, to put firemen under pay, that they gave you every opportunity to familiar-
ize yourselves with the building.

Mr. Huxter: That has been confirmed with the chief's report—he has: been
through all the buildings. The only thing is it was misread, and I wanted it reed
in the spirit in which it was written, There was every desire to have co-operation
with the city, for it would be foolish and unfortunate to have any thing else, and it
would be very unfortunate if such a thing arose to prevent such co-operation, and that
is why I wrote, in order to give that idea, and that that would be a end of the matter
in the newspapers.

Cinigr GranaM: My experience in the Langevin block fire, is different to what is
in the report there.

Mr. Princre: What we are most interested in is the origin of the fire, that is my
friend Judge MucTunsh and mysclf, yet at the same time, I am ready to spend
time to see matters adjusted between the Government and the City Fire Brigade,
beeause it is of the greatest possible importance that they should work in harmony.
It is true that you have mnade veluable suggestions to the Government that have been
carried out, to a large extent, and I would be sorry if this investigation would cause
any friction in any way between the Government staff and the city fire brigade.

Mr. Huxrter: The friction already exists, and if you ean remove it yon would be
doing well—it should’ be removed, and what we desire is co-operation, and -we want
to give the Chief credit for every suggestion he makes, but the idun is that the Govern-
ment can manage its own-fire protection and-not_turn_it over to the city fire brigade.
As to the Improwment Commission grant a part of that is to cover the co-cperation
of the city brigade in looking after the Government buildings—that is one of the
conditions of the grant.

Mr. Wuire: Surely, mth the statement made by Mr. Hunter here, the Chief
ought to be eatisfied, that is' as far as the authorities are concerned. There may be
friction lower down, but surely there is every desire to meet the Chief half way, and
1 think he ought to be satisfied with that.

Mr. Prixare: There is no question but that the brigade acted with great prompt-
ness the night of the fire.
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Mr. Huster: Yes, the deteetor worked, and . they responded very promptly.
Iis Honour Jupae MacTavisit: The second alarm was sent in by the chief within

7 or 8 minutes ?—A. Yes. e .

Mr. Prascrr: 1 quite agree with you, Mr. White, that I'do not know whgthey' it
is absolutely pertinent to the invostigntion.‘-—l find our duty is to conduct mf\ 1nqu1r3z
into the origin of the fire, but it does str_xke me thet we_shpuld got away from a:;)
friction, if there is any. Now, I think with the explanations Mr. Hunter has ml:l' ?,
probably the Chief ought te be satisfied—I do not know }\'lxetller or not you are C hief,
but if you are, now is the time to say so, beeause therfs is no douht,'there is a feeling
of friction existing between the Government and the brigade of the .Olty of Ottawa, and
it is not in the public’s interests.  You have made these sx'lggeshons to the G'overn-
meat that have been mentioned, and they have been carried out almost entirely—
where have you any ground of complaint now with regard to the Government?

Cinkr Granas: T am not complaining in any way any moro than I am sure that
if the members of the City Fire Department knew those buildings well, they would

tter work in the event of fire. .
do b((\;.m’ll.‘l‘\:'ml':;o:l have found those buildings always open to them, as n}emlfers of the
city fire brigade #—A. In one way. the same as any other person, but T will give you an
instance that will show yon that they are not in another way: Two Tveeks beforo
that we had a false-alarm at 8 o'clock in the morning, and when I arrived there, I
found twenty firemen standing outside and 1 asked them where the fire was, and they
enid they did not know, they could not get in, T said that was contravry to my orders—
my ordors are that they have to go in and find the cause of the alarm. I said to the
man there, not to keep the firemen out, and then the sergeant came and said, “I will
let you in, bnt I will not let your men be running over this building.”

Q. There was not a fire?—A. No, but there was an alarm, and those policemen
had not an opportunity to ascertain whether there was a fire or not. The announcer
showed that there was a fire in the south basement,

Q. Coming down to February 3, the alarm worked perfeetly?—A. Yes.

Q. And youn responded promptly #—A. Yes.

Q. And you as Chief, and your men, did all you could in your fire{—A, Yes.

Mr. Huxter: This indicator is a board and it would not take a man two minutes
to go to the point indicated and see if there was a fire there—there is no necessity for
the firemen to go in there; let that responsibility rest on the police. ‘That is, where
the policeman can say, “1 am sorry, you arc up on a false alarm.”

Chief Granay: Any man that would act like that under me, I would suspend him,

Mr. Huxter: Then you had better change your instructions to meet the situation
—you forget thére is a fire organization in the building,

- Ciirr Granam: We'do not recognize it.
Mr. Huxter: You must recognize it, and that is the point.
Mr. Privere: You scem to be adding fnel instead of smoothing it over. -

Mr. Wmire (to Chief Graham): Do you think, if you came to my house on an
alarm of fire, and T met you at the door, and said: “Chief, T am sorry, but it is a
false alarm,” do you think your men should force their way into my house in the
middle of the nightt

L .
Cier Granay: Yes, T would not like to take your word for it.

Mr. Winte: Then you would have a nice time getting into my bouse, except over
ny body. .
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By Mr. Prinare: Do you think a divided responsibility-is- desirable—here are
the buildings administered by the Dominion Qovernment! and they devise a system
which they think good, and they co-operute with you and the fire brigade—they. have
a system, and their staff, and when you go there, and tho staft informs you that there
is no fire, what further responsibility have you got, if they are the officials in charget

A

<hief OranaM: At the time of tho Langevin Block, when the late Chief Young
went up there, he was not allowed in.

Mr. HuntEr: That is long ago. ,

Chief (GranaM: Yes, and the same thing in the post office, and that is the reason
T made those recommendations to Sir Wilfrid Laurier—I was not going to be,caught
in the same box.as Chief Young and Chief Prevost. I do not like to go up there at
3 o’clock in the morning, when 10 below zero, and have to take the word of a policeman.
The duty of the firemen is to hunt for fires. : :

Mr, Huster: The policeman is the Government fireman.
Chief Granad: What experience have they in fighting fireat

Mr. Huster: They have had considerable experience—they put out a lot of fires—
you go to fight the fire, but the policeman is there to hunt up the fire and give you the
information. : ’

thef Gramay: But I am responsible for any fire in the city.

Mr, Wmre, X.C.: If no fire, then, why do you want to fight the policeman?
Mr. Hunter: Exactly. ' ‘

Chief Grauas: I don’t like-to-be told I am talking absolute nonsense.

Mr. Hunter: You were not told that.

Mr. Prixgie: You made certain recommendations, and if nonsense they would
not have been followed. You say they have been followed almost entirely. I do not
think anybody has made assertion as to them being absolute nonsense. There seems a
little division of opinion in regard to authority, the Dominion Government authorities

*hinking they should have control over these buildings, and you thinking you should
have control,

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Mr. Avr. Brapsury, duly sworn, deposed

By Mr. White, K.C.: -

Q. What is it you have to say—A. I do not know—I want to know what you want.
Q.1 do not know that T want anything.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: 4 .

Q. T notice some interviews with you, and I notice that you gave evidence at the
coroner’s inquest abaiit being present at the night of the fire, and you might just tell
us about it—A. Yes, I went up to the Buildings at 8 o’clock—I was waiting for some
party, and was in Room 16, and about four or five minutes to nine I walked out of 16
down the corridor to the post office, and as I reached there, a messenger rushed out of
the east corridor, and said: “ Thete is a fire in the library,”—I understood him to say
the word library, and to get the hose. He turned back, and I ran up the western cor-
ridor, and turned towards the reading room, and got within ten feet of it, and it was
then a seething mass of flames inside. There was a’ Dominion Policeman standing
nearby doing something—I do not know what it was he was doing—I just looked at
the place for n moment, and I thought I could close those swinging dvors. They were

.
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hat is the west door of the reading reom—I saw the policeman trying to close
?lx:gnéogr, and I ran back about twenty feet, and there was a dull thud—the wardrobe
doors rattled, and I wes thrown off my feet and my hat went off ahead of me.

Q. What do you think made you go off your feet?—A. I cannot say—I heard a
rumbling sound, as if blasting in & drain, but a distant one. When the doors rattled,
I went off my feet; I grabbed my hat, and got up, and while I got up, ahead of me aboyt
thirty fect to the left, there was a flame, and to the right there were two. flames up in
the corridor. The flame was a little this side of the entrance to the Speaker’s Privato
quarters.

Q. That would be the corridor immediately north of the House of Commons Cham-
ber, and the west of that corridorf—A. Yes. :

Q. All those flames, when you first looked into the room it was a seething mass of
flames, and you proceeded westwards along the corridor, and you heard this rumbling
noise and that threw you{—A. Yes.

Q. Did you falli—A. 1 went down n my knees, and my hat fell off.

Q. Then you saw flames in a couple of places?—A. Yes. _

Q. Was that caused from the burning of the wardrobe {—A. No, because the ward-
robes were not on fire—the mass of fire was 23 feet bélifud them.

Q. That flame so to speak was in the air{—-A. Yes, right in the cornice, and there
wag no smoke until after this noise.

Q. 1 do not understand about those flames—there didn't scem to be anything on
fire?—A. The flame was .as large as my hat in thee distinet spots. I ran down and
notified the messenger on the House of Commons door, and he gave the alarm in one
door, and I spoke in the other, and T went to Room 16, giving the alarm there, and then
got out and stayed out.

Q. Did you notice Mayor Martin of Montreal there?—A. I did sce him, but 1
cannot recall seeing him just then. There was a policeman and a eivilian between
me and the blaze in the room, but I did not recognize who it was.

Q. Where were you when your attention was first called to the firet—A. In front
of the post office.

Q. What called your attention to it?—A. A messenger ran down the east corridor,
and said there was a fire in the library.

Q. And then you went to see!—A. Yes, I immediately ran.

By dir. White, K.C.:
Q. Did you sce a lady there!—A. No. I saw two people at that time, and then I

saw a third.
Q. Were these people thrown down too?—A. I could not say, and I did not wait
to ask. :
T By My PringlerKCer oo

Q. Did you hear any more than the one explosion—A. Not, while in the build-
ing.

Q. Did you hear any afterwards when out of the building #—A. Yes, but I would
nat say.they were explosions, they sounded like something falling in.

And furthermore witness deposeth not. ™~

(The Investigation was then adjourned until 2.30 p.m.)

Pursuant to adjournment the Commission resumed at 2.30 pm.

R. L. Havoocr, duly sworn, deposed :— ’
By Mr. 'White, K.C.:

Q. You were engineer in charge of the Ottawa Waterworks system{—A. Acting
waterworks engineer of the city. ‘ STy
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Q. You were not on duty that night¢—A. Not until nptified that there was a fire!
Q. You got notifieation at your own housef{—A. Yes.

- Q. At what timel—A. I got first notice at 10 aftor 9, I have a gauge in the house,
and I noticed the pressure was high, I tried to call the pump house to see what the
trouble was, and could not raise central, 2nd then the purap house called me and said
there was a fire uptown, and when I found it out, I gave them instructions not to
overtax the plant, and also to operate the booster plant carefully and give all they
could. .

Q. That was to increase the pressure therei—A. Yes. -

Q. What would the pressure be at the Parlinment buildinge?—A. Without hose
drawing, the two booster pumps would give 90 pounds oi the Hill.

Q. And with the hose drawing?—A. The best I saw that night was 40 pounds with
all the hose drawing.

Q. How many lines were onf—A. I understand about 18,

.

By My, Pringle, K.C.: -
Q. I think 21, to be exact—A. Is that it¢

By Mr. i hite, K.C.:

'

Q. You remained in the vicinity of the fire until what time —A. From 10.30 to
3.30,

Q. During that time did you hear some explosions#—A. I heard about five explo-

- sions near the main entrance, between the Senate and the House of Commons, I was on
the steps there, and it was especially between 12.30 and the time the tower fell at 1.30,
and it was within that time that I heard five explosions at least, they are hard to des-
cribe, they were not heavy, but a dull sound, and immediately followed by a metallic
hissing, which extended over two or three seconds, and each one was practically the
same, with practically no difference between them.

Q. You have no opinion to express as to what caused them1-—A. No, only that it
was an explosion the like of which I have never heard.

Q. Iave you heard explosions at fires before?—A. Yes, principally gas explosions.

Q. Could these have been explosions of a gas tank?—A. They might be, but they
were so similar, it would be hard to have the tauks in the same condition.

Q. However, that would be two or three hours after the fire started, and could not
possibly have anything to do with the origin of the fire{—A. No, T might say, that
when I first went up on the ITill, the firec was well west to the main entrance, and it
was when that fire was creeping from the Tlouse of Commons to the Senate side, that
these explosions were noticed. :

Q. The fire was pretty well under control on the Senate side?—A. Yes, so far as
the outside was concerned-—where they could get at it.

Q. Your pressure is all right at the pump house?—A. Yas, very good. I could
put in two charts showing the pressure.

Q. That shows the pressure at the main pump house?—A. The pressure went up
at 9, and kept up, and a little after 11 it reached 110 pounds, and remained at that unti)
morning, and then T told the pump house to ease the pumps, as the fire was under
control. I have another exhibit here, which I will mark as Exhibit 15, which shows
the pressure at the booster plant, that shows at § o'clock the pressure wefit up to 100
pounds, and they put in a second pump, and it went to 105, and was maintained-at that
until about 8 o’clock in the morning. Those charts are copies from the reporting charts
in both plants. : -

(Charts produced s Exhibit 14y~~~ " - T e

Laer e

T Y, AT A
AL o




122

ROYAL COMMISSION
¢ -7 GEORGE V, A. 1916

Q. You have furnished a statement which may be important——%his is your

statement —A. Yes.

Q. Then you might produce 't as Exhibit 16

And furthermore witness deposeth not,

CXHIBIT Ne. 16.

MEMO.—PARLIAMENT BUILDING FIRE.

R. L. Havcoek:

At 9 pan, Thursday, 3rd February, T noticed water pressure was high on
gange at my house ut the east end of Besseror street.

Tried to call Main Pumping Station by phone at about 9.10 p.m. to inquire
where fire was. Could not raise Central. At about 9.20 p.m. Main Pumping
Station called me to say there was o fire at north end of Elgin street, and that
the operators could see refleetion on Main Tower of Parlinmwent Buildings.

I innnediately went up to see where firé 'was and to keep in tonch-with-the-——- .

putiping stations and Chief Gralun with regard to water pressures and supply.

When I saw wheredire was, the extent of it, I went to the Main Pumping
Station to instruct operators to give all pressure possible, and to carefully watch .
the operation of the pumps, but not to overtax the plant.

Instructed, over the phone, the operators of the Booster Plaut to watch care-
fully the operation of the pumps.

Back to the fire at about 10.30 p.an., and kept in touch with Fire Chief.

Between 12,30 and 1.30 a.m. Friday, I was at the head of the steps leading
to the Main Entrance. During this time I distinetly heard about five explosions
which seemed to be in the Main Entrance between Commons and Senate Cham-
berz. These explosions were not heavy or sharp, but rather a dull sound, and
were immediately followed by what might be deseribed as a metallic hissing
for a period of about two or three seconds. Each explosion was ¢xactly the same,

1 was not close to the fire before 10.30 p.m., as I was at the Main Pump-
ing Station part of this time. After 10.30 and until 3.30 a.m., I was close to the
fire all the time with the cxception of twice going to phone to the pumping
plants. . .
At 9 a.m., Friday, went to Main Pumping Station and told operators to case
off the pumps. Then t6 Booster Plant and told operators to keep two pumps
working, (fire condition), until return blow from fire alarm. This return was
sounded at 8 p.m. Friday. )

The tracings of pressure charts for the Main Pump Station (Exbibit Nu.
14), and for the Booster Plant (Exhibit No. 15), shown as follows:—

Main Pumping Station—Just before 9 a.m.,, Thursday, pressure went from
domestic- of about 85 pounds to 100 pounds. At 1110 p.m. pressure reached
110 pounds, and remninied at this pressure till 6.30 a.m., Friday. Owing to the
heavy city draught beginning at this time, the pressure gradually fell off to about
103 pounds at 9 am. As the fire was well under control at this time, T
instructed the operators to ease off and operate as for domestice pumping
(about 83 to 90 pounds). .

Booster Plant—This plant takes care of the area covered by the Parlia-
meunt Buildings.  About 9 pan, Thursday, the pressure went to about 105
poupds, then at 9.10 pan. to about 125 pounds, which pressure was maintained
unn‘l.nbout 6 am., Friday. As the suction pressure was then "dropped slightly
at this time, the hooster pressure reached about 115 pounds, at which pressure
the pumps operated until the return fire alarm at about 8 p?m., Friday.




re
g
4

g

h,

i1}

16
it

A-
)5

re

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS FIRB 123
SESSIONAL PAPER No. 72a

Under normal conditions for domestic purposes, the main pumping station

pumps about 18,000,000 gallons per day, it during the fire we pumped at the

following rates:—

Date. Time, ) Rates per day In gallons.
Febrvary 8, 9 pan. to 12 midnight.. .. .. .. .. .. .. 23,808,720
February 4, 12 midnight to3amu.. .. .. v. o0 vt o. .. 24,486,560
3amtoBam...... .. oo vt vt us ., 24,346,880
Gamtodam.................. 20806880
9 am. to 12 noona, .. uv .. .. .. . .. 25,904,850
12 moon to 3 p.. L. .. Ll .. L. .. .. 24,767,360
3pmoto8pm.. .. ... ..., 23,608,720
CpmtoBpm.. .. ...% co vu vu v. .. 21,366,240

Gustave ArTiur TascuEREAY, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: : )

Q. You have some statements to make, Colonel. I have no memorandum Ad
to them—-— )
Mr. Puixorr: I understand Colonel Taschereau, in company with Mr. Hilliard

of the War Purchasing Yommittee, had one of the military ambulances in front of the
Commons’ entrances, and heard certain explosions ?

Wirxess: Yes, about 11 o'clock, and at that time the firo was sweeping from the
House of Commons towards the maii door. -

Q. Probably the same time as Mr. Haycock heard themt

A. Yes, according to the description he gives.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Mr. Haycock says it was between 11 and 12 o'clock 1A, Yes, about 11, I
left tho rear part of the building when the fire was pretty low, and practienlly no
fire at the front, and I went to Mr. Hilliard, who had the military ambulance, and
we distinctively heard five explosioits, and at the time I discussed with Mr, Hilliard
about the explosions, and one of the staff said it was ono of the radiators, but to
me it seemed the same as a shot of a shell from the firing point, & dull sound followed
by a metallic sound. ’

Q. That is perhaps what Mr. Haycock means by a metallic hissing?—A. It is
hard to deseribe it—anybody who has heard the shell shots would know., It woul¢
be like the scraping of wire roughly over a piece of metal.

Q. And you heard four or five different explosions I—A. Yes.

Q. And they had that metallic hissing #—A. Yes, . i

Q. Did y6u ever have any experienco with actual. shell firingl—A. Except at
Petawawa—1I heard thousands of them there,

Q. Was this similar to that?—A. Very much similar, -~ . -~

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You would be at the firing point?—A. Yes, and the skell would be flying away
with its screeching sound. '

Q. That screeching sound would be heard at Petawawa befora the shell exploded
at the point?—A. Ves,
Q. So in that case the sereeching would come firat and the sound afterwards?—A.,

Yes—what I meant by explosion firat, was the detonation from the gun.
Q. And not the explosion of the shell ?—A. No.

'
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: _..
Q. Well, T do not understand these explosions, but at that hour, you say th_o House
of Commons was getting from the House of Commons side to the Senate sxde?~—A.r

Yes, towards the tower. )
Q. 1f any shell, would they not bave exploded long prior to thati—A. There was

not very much fire then. ) .
Q. What would cause the explosions—time fuses or heat?-—A. I could not say.

By Mr. White, K.C.: .
Q. Docs heat cause an ordinary shell to explodel—A. It would if enough heat
to ignite the detonator or the fuse.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: ; L
Q. T do not suppose you know much about chemistry —A. Very little, except the

cxperirnee I had in college. ) i
Q. 1s there anything else theni—A. Only one thing, reading the paper about the
rapidity with whicl the Sre- sp~ead-in the reading room. it came to my mind what 1

1

. 0 . - IR e s PR
sead sometime ago about a potassiwm sodium which would catch fire when in contact

with water, liberating the hydrogen and causing a very rapid fire.

Q. In what form would that be?—A. Like a tinfoil—a metal.

Q. Aud that coming in contact with water would create fire!—A, Yee.

Q. Would the hydrogen be liberated before the fire took placef—A. Yes, because
it -vould be so rapid it would liberate the hydrogen.

Q. But the odour of hydrogen is very pereeptible.—-A. I could not say as to that.

Aund furthermore witness deposeth not. ’

Sergeant-Major Gorvox C. MorTisMEr, of the 77th Battalion, duly sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: ) ]
Q. You first heard of the fire of the night of Febrvary 2 when?—A. Between 9.15
and .35,
Q. And you went thére immedintely I—A. Yes.
Q. And reached there whent—A. About 9.20.
Q. And there were some of your men there at the time?—A. They had just counis

. And you instructed them to render every assistance?—A, Yes. o

Q. When you got there, in what condition was the fire as to advancementt—A.
It had pretty fair headway at the back of the building.

Q. That is, you mean at the rear of the Commons Chamber towards the Libraryt
—A. Yes. . i

Q. And towards the Speaker’s part#—A. I am not acquainted with the building.

Q. Do you know where the ladies were taken out?—A. Yes, I was there,

Q. Was it burning fiercely in that directioni—A. No, sir, not then.

Q. You know where the Commons Chamber wasf{—A. Yes.

Q. And was it burning in the rear of that ptty fiercely —A. Yes,

Q). Did you hear any explosionos at the time?—A. No, sir, I never heard any
explosions, I heard two or three reports—the first I heard was about that quarter there.

Q. And did you investigate that afteri——A. Yes, 1 went to look there immediately
—we had men working there, and it was part of the wall that fell inwards there.

Q. And did it sound like an explosion?—A. Like a rumbliug noise, sir,

Q. That would be about what time—how long after you got there{—A. A good
while—it must have been between 10 and 11 or after 11.

Q. Prior to that you heard no noiset—A. Nothing.

Q. Did you enter the building that evening #—A. Very often, taking out property.

Q. That would be on the Senate side?—A. On both sides.

Q. Did your menf?—A. Yes, helping in every way.
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Q. Did you, at any time order your men out of the buildingi-~A. Yes, immedi-
ately I heard that report, and saw it was the wall that had fallen down,—it was in case
of further walls falling down that I did so. N v

G. While ordering your soldiers out, did you hear anything elsei—A. Yes, the
sound of falling glass—it appeared to me-as if & large pieco of glass fell on the floor
and splittered into pieces. ‘

Q. In the direction of the Commons Chamberi—A. Yes. |

Q. That might lave been tho heavy skylight of tho Chamber falling on the deskaf
—A. I presume that is what it was. -

Q. You had to leave the building?—A. Yes, because smoke was coming down the
corridors, *

Q. What was done with the articles which were removed from the building, of
valuel—A. They were removed to Colonel Sherwood’s office—thoy were put in that
passage opposite tho headquarters of the police.

Q. When in the Senate, and joining in the work there, did you hear any explosionat
—A. Yes, three or four, one larger than the others,

o Q. What was it like?—A. Like a chandalier falling, and several small electrio
- —globes-bursting simultaneopsly. - - -

Q. Like the smashing of glassf—A. Yes. There was ofi6 point whera I noticed - -~
water struck a Jarge globe, and it burst with a loud noise. I saw that myself.

Q. How long did you remain at the building that eveningi—A. Up till five in the
morning. '

Q. And you have nothing furthe: to say in regard to it#—A. No, sir.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Winiam L. Woopnus, duly sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are a member of the military police?—A. Yes.
Q. And were present at the fire in question, under the direction of the last wit-
_ness{—A. Yes, sir,

Q. You wure there at the time he camet—A. About the time. T could not say
if he got there before me, but I saw him shortly after I got there.

Q. Did you hear any explosions or reports that sounded fik.. explosions{—A. No,
sir,—I heard several different reports, but not explosions reports. :

Q. Have you had experience in shell firei—A. No, but I have handled dynamite
and blast powder, and nitro-glycerine in the rock work, mining and railroading and
rock cuts. Lo

Q. And have you auy idea of the noises or what the noises you heard were caused
by ?—A. Well, it sounded to me the same ns the Jast witness said, that is glass bursting,
and like water tanks bursting near hot steam-——as near as I counld maké out. -

Q. You heard what Mr. Haycock ‘and Colonel Tashereau about the shell explosions
-—you never had experience with themi—A. No, sir.

© But did they sound to you like dynamite explosionsi—A No, sir, they did uot.

Q. Can you say, with your experience, they were not explosions of the character
of dynamite, glass powder, or nitro-glycerinet-—A. Yes, sir. Dynamite has a very dull
report when put off by itself, und jora the ground for scveral yards around and there- -~ -
foro, T heard none there. Powder and nitro-glycerine blow upwards—if a charge of
powder went off there, it would go every placc, Gut through the roof of the butlding—it
has to get an outlet some place, and it ..ould cause a heavy dark smoke, and anybody
could detect the difference of the smell of the smoke from ordinary smoke. If (}yna-
mite is put off in the day time in the light, it has a very nasty smell, causing headackhe,
and powder gives a heavy black smoke. .

Q. Some men are suspecitible to those headaches, and cannot work around dyna-
mite?—A. Yes. I knuw I have suffered myself from headaches very bad.
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Q. You were around there at;‘ﬂarly hour in the moming?-—-.A. T returned to the
barracks straight from the building, at three o’clock in the merning. L

Q. With regard to the rest of the statement of=Sorgeant-Major Mortimer, you
agree that you were engaged ir salvaging the goods?—A. Yes, I was plach there by
our Sergeant-Major.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

CuasLes GEORGE, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: :

. What position do you occupy i—A. Parlinmentary Stewaril.

. Were you in the restaurant on the night of the fire?—A. Yes,

. Where is it situated -—A. On the top floor of the new wing.

. And you were there when the fire alarm rangi—A. Yes, the electric 16 alarm.

. What time did that come in?#—A. Beuween five and ten minutes to nine.

. Where did you go then, when you first heard the alarm? There was no fire
near youi—A, No. T took the elevator, and proceeded to the basement, and ran to the
new wing, to the bascment hall, that is on the north corridoy, and 1 saw the smoke
pouring out of the Speaker’s basement door at the staircase that comes up the main
corridor.

Q. Was there any flame there?—A. No, just smoke pouring out.

Q. You were able to see along the whole of that north corridor to the south{—
A. No. I went up from the basement to the ground floor into the Speaker’s main hall—
the hall then was a mass of flame. ) R

Q. That is the corridor I referred to—it was a mass cf flames when you got theret
—A. Yes, sir. .

Q. Had the fire reached the Speaker’s apartment{—A. Yes, sir, it was burning
around the door.

-Q.-In-the main halt¢—A. Yes. " )

Q. And you brought up the hose, and played on the flomes¥—A. Yes.~ ~

Q- How did you find the water pressuref—A. Very good. )

Q). Yow long did you continue there?—A. Not more than three or four minutes—
I left because I found myself being overcome with smoxe. ‘

Q. Way there any difference in- the smokae you met there and some ordinary
smoke{—A. No, except that it was heavy v.ood smoke,

* Q. And driven away by the smoke, you dropped the hose, and went to the base- ~

ment {—A. Yes.

Q. Where is your dining room$—A. Underneath the Speaker's dining room in the
new wing.

Q. Did you sce anybody when you weut down there?—A. Yes, Mme. Sévigny
and two children, and the nurse—they went back to Mr. Stewart’ room in the corner,
thit is directly opposite the Speaker’s kitchen. :

Q. And that had an cgress to the outside!—A. Yes.

Q. So they were not in danger?—A. Not at all.

Q. You say you asked them to remain there when you saw them, and what did
they sayt—A. They said they were going to the Chateau in an automobile.

Q. And they went away thent-—A. Yea.

Q. Where did you sec the Speaker?#—A. In his own dining room.

Q. Notwithstanding the flames wére severe in the rear corridor, yet you were able
to remain in the Speaker’s chamber —A. We had to go up the other way, through the
kitchen—through another entrance.

Q. Then, what did you dot—A, I came down and worked with the h~¢ below.

Q. You put on another hoset--A. Yes. T e




PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS FIRE 1é7

SESSIONAL PAPER No. 72a

Q. Who was working with you theni—A. Mr. Desmtdms and Mr., Fanmng, and
half a dozen of the Dominion Police.
Q. Two of those men lost their lises, i——A Yes.
Q. And you worked there until when#—A. Until the walls collapsed.
Q. What walls covered these meni—A. Tt must have been the rear chamber wall
of the Speaker’s apartment-—the whole thing came down—about 35 fect of debris.
Q. Was Policeman Knox theret—A. Yes, -
_ Q. What did he dot—A, He was there shortly before the cave-in, ~
. How did you eseapef—A. After we heard this horrible roar he assisted me.
. Did he drog you out?—A. Yes.
. Did you sce any fire-extinguisher used-—A. Yes, two.
. How did they appear to worki—A. Perfectly.
. Where were they usedi—A. In- the lower hall, where we were. -
. In, one of those corridorsi—A. Yes, sir. In teégard to cxplosiois, T heard ———
. Mr. Anderﬂon speak of it this mormng—-—about half past 9 or quarter to 10 there was
a section fell between the old aifff new wing, and some stones—that is directly oitside
the dining-room door—it was almost an explosion, but I came to the conclusion it was
the stone falling on the ground, or a re-echoing that would sound like an explosxon
Q. Some said Mme. Sévigny Jumped from the window into the netf-<A. That is
not true. :
Q. Did you sec anybody jumping into the netf—A. I was not outside there.
Q. But there was a lady jumped?—A. Yes.
" Q. But you do not know who the lady wasi—A. It was one of tho three guests
ere,

Q. Outside of that you did not hear any explosion i—A. No, just the falling walls,
and the echoing of the noise. :

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

e QoL HueH CLARKE, sworn, deposed:
By My, White, K.C.:

Q. Would you be kind enough to tell us what you know about this fire?—A. T
was up in my room, 201, Mr. Boyce and I had the same room, with Captain Thomas
Wallace, and two gentlemen from the Soo, friends of Mr. Boycd® s, when the alarm .
sounded. Our room is on the top story in the new part, pretty nearly in the opposite
direction from the reading room. At first, we. thought for a few seconds it was a
Division bell, or perhaps the House adjourning, but we heard a commotion outside, and
wo knew it was & iire alarm, aid we rushed out. .‘There was smoke there then, but it
was the ordinary smoke, & light gray smoke, so we rushed down the winding stairway.
I thought I would go and get my overcoat and rubbers, but when opposite the corridor
where the lockers are, I concluded I -had better not,—that was the west corridor,~there
was a thick black cloud of smoke belching out of that corridor.

_ By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. What space of timo would elapse from the time you heard the alarm to the
.time you got to the corridort—A. Not more than two minates,—we did not lose any
time. -
Q. Did you hear nny explosnons —A. No.

'Q. And T suppose you got out as quickly as you could?—A. Yes, sir.
Q. Is there any thing moret—A, No, excepting there is somethmg'you want to
ask, T saw the fire away from the scene, but I know nothmg about the origin.

Q. How soon after hearing the alarm did you notice smoke?—A Not half a
minute—there was smoke outside of my door when~ Topened it - — -

EIRE IO i
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Tho system apparently worked—the alarm was given at 8.67 all over the -
building at the same time-—that was about the time yoy heard it1—A. Yes;

(). Anyway when you reached the post office corridor, the flames were bursting
out past room 161—A. 1 could not say I saw flames, but there was a thick cloud of -
black smoke, and 1 could not sce any lights—if the lights were on, they were
obseured by the thick dense elouds of smoke.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

A. E. HHarMax, sworn, deposed :—

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Are you the Speaker’s steward?—A. Yes.

Q. Were you on duty on the evening of the fire?—A. Yes.

Q. What time{—A., 10 'to 9 as far as I remember. )

Q. And were doing work in the Secretary’s office i—A. Yes.

Q. What was the first thing that ealled your attention to the fire?—A. I heard a
shout outside the Speaker’s entrance and I got up to open the door, and saw the
flames and smcke.

Q. What door2—A. The door leading to-the Chamber of the House of Commous.

Q. Leading to the corridori—A. Yes.

Q. Would that be the door in the anglo?—A. No, it is right at the end of the
west corridor.

Q. At the north end of the corridor?—A, Yes.,

Q. And you were met by the flames and smoke{—A. Yes.

Q. Coming from the direction of the reading-room?—A. Yes. ' :

Q. And had they got around into the west corridort—A. No, the flames and

--smoke. wera then_coming from the reading-room, and I then immediately went up-
stairs, ard met the young nurse with the voungest child, and took itout of her arms
and brought it downstairs, T think Mme. Sevigny passed me on the stairs, then, and
also the Speaker—I handed the little child to Mme. Sevigny in the main hall.

Q. Did you see thosc two guests?—A. Yes, at the window.

Q. But when you went upstairs first?—A. No, Mme. Sevigny said they were
there, three at that time.

Q. And did you make an attempt to get to them?—A. After we came down with
the children, but it was impossible to get up the stairs;-although the 1nan-working

—with me, Mr. Bingham, did try, and got part of the way up.

Q. That is the waiter?—A, Yes. =~

Q. But he did not locate these two ladies?—A. No, because we did not know
where they were—they were in the long sitting room facing the souith on to"the court-
yard, 83 we were given to understand, but they were not there. .

Q. After you saw the children safely into the drawing room, what did you do?—
A. J went out the private entrance of the Speaker to sce if any of the ladders were
coming up, and T went around to the front, and met the first ladder coming up by the
east block, and T brought them around with me, and then Mme. Dusault was sitting
on the window sill of one of the rooms, end they got the life net out, and she jumped
immediately. -

Q. Did you tell them about the othersf—A. Yes, right away, and told them the
rooms they were in. T saw the ladies entrapped there in that upper room as I came
out. The fircmen put up their ladder and went up immediately, after Mme. Dussault
camo down, and T took her into Mr, Stewart’stoor, and I saw Mme. Sevigny and the
children there, and Mr. Nickle was looking after them. .

.
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Q. Did you say the firemen went up on the ladder into the room where these two
ladies were who lost their lives—did the firemen succeed, in getting to them theni—
A. No, sir; not then.

‘Q. How long would that Le after ycu heard the alarm of fire, to the time the fire-
men got the ladders up?—A. While catching the lady that jumped, I think the ladders
were being put up at the snme *iwe.

Q. I understood that-—some were holding the net, and the others were putting the
ladder up?—A, Y cs—the other rcom where the ladies were was further up than where

the lady jumped. R

Q. Did the firemen enter the room ?-——A Yes. they brought two of the ﬁremen
down half suffocated afterwards.

Q. And it was only sometime afterwards that the Iadles were brought down {—A.
Yes, quite a little time. .

Q. What was the delay?—A. They could_not find them.

Q. T understand two of the firemen went up the ladder to the window that you
pointed out as the room where you had scen the ladies, or did the firemen enter this
room where you had seen the ladies?——A. I think they entered the next room.

Q. Anyway they went into one of the windows there?—A. Yes. )

Q. And then they sent other firemen to bring those firemen down, as they had
becomre overcome with smoke?—A. Yes, .

Q. Then how long after that before the firemen went up who finally brought down
those ladies?—A. I could not say exactly, but I should think it was nearly a quarter
to ten when the ladies were brought down.

Q. And what time did Mme. Dussault Jump?——A About 9 o’clock, or immediately
the firemen came,

Q. Then it would be half an hour or three-quarters of ‘an hours before they
recovered them?—A. Yes.

Q. Was there any sign_of life in them when they were brought downi—A. I could

‘not say—it is said there was in one, but afterwards they said not. The doctors said
to me there was no sign of life at \he beginning. ’

Q. Who was the doctor?~—A. Dr. Parcnt, formerly City Controller.

Q. Mme. Dussault jumped practically at once, while the firemen put up the ladders
to try and rescue the other two—would you say all that time, half an hour or three-
quarters of an hour was occupied in doing what?—A. T understood when the firemen
came down, they said they could not find them—in fact I was told they said there was
no one there, and I said I was sure, because I saw them. I said they may have gone
into the sitting room. Mr. Speaker and myself went into the courtyard to see if they
had jumped out there, but we could find no trace of them there.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. T was under the impression these ladies started to make their escape, and for
some reason or another they turned back to their room—do yon know anything about
that?—A. I was told——

Q. Never mind about that, what do you know of the factst—A. I do not know
anythidg for a fact—Mme. Sévigny was with them at the time—I know that.

Q. Why didn’t they follow Mme. Sévignyt—A. I do not know, sir.

Q. Mme. Sévigny had time to make her escape by going downstairs, what door
did she come out of i—A. She came down the staircase, and when I left here in the
drawing room—there is no fire there yet. She was upstairs at the time of the fire,
but she came down.

Q. And these other ladies did not follow her?——A Not quickly enough, .

Q. Then Mme. Sévigny and her guests were all upstairs where their bedrooms
viore, and Mme, Sévigny came down the stairs to the drawing room, and these ladies

72a—9

i
s 8] sn A g
A 3 .

e o)




v ‘g
130 ROYAIL COMMISSION .

6-7 GEORGE V, A. 1918

did not follow her, evidently ?—A. No, sir. I understand they went back for their
s do not know..
fun,()‘.m';‘lnloll almost immediately after the stairs filled with smoke —A. Yﬂ,g.

Q. And it was almost impossible to get outi—A. Ye;q.

Q. Aud they were left upstairs in this room{—A, Yes.

Q. Aund Mme. Dussault was there, tool—A. Yes. _

Q. And she got to her window and jumped, and her life was saved i———A._Yes.

Q. And the other two were in another room and that is the room you pointed out
to the brigade, and they hoisted their ladder, and came back and gaid they could not
~ fnd-them?—A. Yes. T think they went into a room on this side of the room they
were it.

Q. Were there any fire eseapes from that floorf--A. Yes, from the room they
were in, and also the next room.

Q. It was said in the evidence here, that these windows had been painted lately,
and there would be « dificulty in opening them—A. T haow the windows were stiff,
beeause Mme, Sévigny had asked me several times to go and open them for her.

Q. But what cansed them to be stiffi—A. I could not say.

Q. The recent painting=—A. I could not say, that, or the dampness.

Q. Was it a double window?—A. Yes. We never take it out.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Did these windows slip up and down?—A, Yes.

Q. Did you notice whether the firemen had smoke helimets when they went
up first{—A. I did not see any.

Q. You know what smoke helmets aref—A. I would know them.

Q. Did you see any that nightl—A. No, sir. .

Q. When they went up the second time, did you?—A. I did not notice any.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: g

Q. You saw the women after being brought down{—A. Yes.

Q. Did you notice that their wrists were cut?—A. Yes, their hands. You can
see to-day where the glass is broken, where there is blood on the glass and curtains—
¥You can see where they held them.

Q. That reom was not burng?—A. No, sir. Neither the room they were in or
the room that Mme. Dussault was in.

Q. Was that an adjoining room to the other onei—A. No, a bedroom and a bath-
room between them—in all probability closed the door, and kept- the smoka from it.
It is not as badly smoked as the others.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. As far as you know, they never came down the stairway {~A. No, sir, they
never left the upstairs room.

Q. They may have remained to get their things, but they did not come out from
there—A. T understood the firemen said one of them had the furs wrapped around

her face; \\‘h(‘zl they found her. Ier furs were all soaked and wet in that bedroom too.
Q. The firo spread rapidly I—A. Very,

By Mr. White, K.C.: ¢

Q. There is something said about a passageway from the top of the reading room
to tl_lo Speaker’s apartment—a partition of recent erection?—A. No, sir, thero is
nothing down there. :

Q. How long were you therel—A. Sinco 1911, o .
Q. Then you evidently do. not know about this—now, after the bodies were

;ec;wercd, or was Mme. Sevigny there when the bodies were recovered t—A. No, she
ad gone, - A
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Q. And the Speaker.—A. He had gone too.

Q. After recovery of the bodies, what did you do?—A. I was taking down oil
painting, all we could from the main hall, and started to save the property.

Q. You saw Mr, George the last witness?—A. Yes.

QY And you heard what he said; h(, said you assisted until the fall of the wall.
—-A ¢S,

Q. Did you notice any explosxons?-—A. No, &ir, nothing at all, except when the
wall flew out trom the Chamber into the courtynrd—it might sound like an explosion
to some.

Q. But you did not think so#—A. No, because we knew what it was.

Q. And you were there when tais wall fell and buried these men1—A. Yes.

Q. When did you leave the building {~—A. About 4.30 in the morning.

Q. And what time dld you come back i~A. About half past six. I just went home
to change.

Q. Did you go through the-Speaker’s npartments?——A Yes, up the fire escape,
and through the rooms.

Q. Alone?—A. Alone first, and then Mr. Speaker came ulong after, and General
Fiset, and we went through together. -

Q. And recovered certain effects of Mme. Sevigny !—A. Yes, money and jewellery.

Q. And that was the time you found the furs of Mme. Morin lying there{i—A. Yes.

Q. Was there a fire escape from that room in which the two ladies were?—A. Yes,
and also from the next room to it.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

FRrep BixGHAM, sworn, deposed :
By My, White, K.C.:

Q. You are a waiter in the Speaker s Chambers?—~A. Yes.

Q. You were there on the evening in question?—A. Yes, sitting in the pantry at
the time, i

Q. Your work is under the last witness{—A. Yes. .

Q. What drew your attention first’ to the fire?—A, When I walked through the
dining room, I heard shouting outside, but did not take much notice at first, because
it was an ordinary occurrence, out when I looked out ,p.bout 10 to 9 I saw the smoke
coming down the stairs,

Q. And did you see mto the main corridor —A. The fire was bursting through
the Speaker’s halldoor. -

Q. You saw the last witness{ Did you sce the Speaker?—A. Yes. And Mme.
Sevigny and the nurse and two children all coming downetairs together.

Q. Did you say you were told that Mme. Bray and Mme. Morin were upstairs?—
Yes, by the Speaker. ‘

Q. Did you make any attempt to reach them?—A . Yes, T went right up.

Q. Did you get into the room?—A. I thaupht they were in, what we call
Madame's parlour, but they were not.

Q. And why did ¥ou come back downf—A. The smoke was too dense—if I had
not como down, I would not have cdhie down,

Q. It s impossible for you to go any further{—A The trouble was I did not
know wher. 1ey were.

Q. Did you fallt—A. T may hnvc, but T do not remember. :

Q. Then you broke a windowf—A. Yes, in the parlour. I did that to get air for
myself. :
Q. When you had to come downstairs ?——jﬁ Yes. And Mr. Fanning and T tried
to get up again, but the lights were all out, we could not see what we were doing.
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Wo then took a lantern up, but I do not know ‘whether it was the smoke put it out,

but that certainly went out. i )
Q. You vere there when the bodies were brought downl—A. Yes, T did not go

out of the quarters, until quarter post four in the morning. )
Q. Were you outside when the ladies were brought down —A.-No, I was beside

our kitchen door. o o
Q. Were you at work with the two Desjardins and Mr. Famningt—A. Yes, we

were all working on the samo thing swhen the wall fell,
Q. Did you hear any explosion 2—A. None whatever.
Q. T suppose there was cousiderible noise when the wall came down?—A. Yes,

when the tower eame down,

And furthermore witness deposeth not,

W. G. Tuewmvsox. recalled, depnsed:

Ry Me. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Regarding these desks, there are electric lights in them?—A. Yes.

Q. How was that wiring brought up—in conduits?—A. In a steel conduit, I
think.

Q. Would there be any possibility of fire starting from those wires?—A. Not to
my- knowledge—T should. think not.. o

Q. 1f they were in steel conduits#—A. Tt would be utterly impossible.

Q. T just wanted to see if there was any possibility of it starting from defective
wiring/—A. Tt would be impossible, utterly impossible.

Bu Mv. White, K.C.: ; '
Q). 1f the fire did start from thos@i, would it put out the light?—A. Yes, immedi-
ately-—they wonld have to send for me right away. _
Q. How did it come that the lights went out{—A. I do not know about that—
Mr. Wilson ean say about that, it was him that put them on again.

And furthermore witnesse deposeth not.

Freoertek A, Winsox, reealled, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: )

Q. To clear up a point—you heard what Mr. Thompson said with regard to the
wiring of the clectric lights on the desks?—A. Yes, but I never was in that room only
once—we had not rewired that part. )

Q. Tt is said the lights went out in an early part of the fire, and were put on again
by you—some report has reached us that you merely turned the switch on againi—
A. Yes, there is a main switeh controlling all the lights in that building. It is a circuit
with separate fans for each branch, and the heavier onc in the new wing, and when
that was turned, the extra current blew out_the main switch, and T closed it again.

Q. Somebody may have tnrned out the lights?—A. It was done altogether
accidentally. The switch tripped out automatically. It-was there for that purpose,
to prevent short circuiting. ST

Q. What created the short circuit#—A. It would be where the voltage would raise
high. It was the main feeder supplying the lights. * )

Q. And the lights went out as if they had been turned offt—A. Yes.

Q. When the wire short circuited, it automatically shuts off the switchf~-A. Yes.

By Mr. White, K.C.: )
Q. That is a feature of safety to protect your apparatust-—A. Yes,

[y
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.: 7
Q. The minute that switch is tripped, then there is no danger from those wires?
—A. Absolutely none. '
Q. The electric current is shut off from those wiresi—A. Yes.
Q. That is the object—it trips automatically and shuts off the electricity from the
wires?—A., Yes.

By His Honour Judge Maclavish:
Q. How long were the lights out?—A. About ten minutes. I was in the new wing,
and I went around by the Senate side. B

By Mr, Pringle, K.C.: .

Q. The short circuit having occurred, and this automatic trip working, and thrcw-
ing the electricity off, when you put it on again, does not the short circuit occur{—A.,
No, I will explain that. There are 48 circuits feeding from the main automatio switch
—each one has a fuse, and the total load being on, and one of the heavy circuits had
a short circuit come in on it, and the extra current, before it had time to blow its own
fuee, tripped the main circuit again, but it does not blow like the circuit breaker, and
when I closed it, I heard the fuse clicking, and I thought it was the new wing aircuit.
That part of the building was burning. »

Q. The part that created the short circuit, the lights there did not go on againt—
A. No, that section was cut out.

" By His Ronour Judge Mactavish: : S
Q. Did the short circuit put out all the lights?—A. Yes, for those few minutes.
Q. Whose duty is it to see that the lights were on and kept onf—A. That comes
under the Superintendent of Public Buildings. .
Q. Not yout—A. No, not me. '

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

R IR e Ml A s L
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CuarLes McCAarTHY * sworn, deposed:

By My, White, K.C.: -

Q. Were you one of the firemen who went up to rescue the women{—A. I was.

Q. Who gave you tho information as to what room they were in?—A. I could not
vouch for that but I was told it was the Speaker’s. '

Q. You heard this witness who spoke about you going up?—A. No, sir.

Q. Were you_ ong of the two first who went up there{i—A. I was.

Q. Who was the first to get through the window—A. I cannot say Whether it was-———---—
I or Mr. Shiner who was with me—ho was on a ladder and opposite me at the next %
window.

Q. So you went in through from eeparate windows {—A. Yes.

Q. In by separate windows ¢—A. Yes in the first place—afterwards Mr. Shiner
returned from his ladder and came up my ladder.

" Q. When you went in first you had to break your way through ?—-A. Yes—raise

the window—there were two windows on but I cannot say whether there was an outside
window or not.

Q. At any rate you got into the building—and did you both go into the same
room{—A. Yes, both windows led to the same room.

Q. Could you say how many windows you were from the northwest corner of the-
building —A. No, but approximately about five.

Q. You made a search for the ladiesi—A. Yes, sir

Q. Did you call to them?%—A. Yes, as soon as we entered the room we called out,
. %js there anybody there,” but got no answer. »
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Q. What was the condition of the smoke then?—A. Very serious, in my opinion.

_Q. Did sou go back again?—A. Yes, I returned to the ground and the Chief put
a smoke helmet on me. : o

). First you went up without a smoke helmet, you and Mr. Shiner, and then the
Chief put a smoke helmet on youl—A. Yes. .

Q. And on Shineri—A. No, sir.,

Q. Did you both go up?—A. Yes, on the same ladder. I having the helmet pre-

- ~cedéd by into-the room. The room-was in-a-more serious.condition then but T could

not see or feel the smoke owing to the helmet.

Q. Did you try to get into any other room?—A. We got as far as the room next
door but you could not see your hand before you.

Q. You could not say whether it was a bath-room or an ordinary bed-roomf{—A.
No: the first room was a bed-room, for I saw a bed there.

Q. How long did you remain therei—A. T could not say. -

Q. How did you get out againi—A. I remember coming to the tvindow and that
is the end of my story.

Q. Did you become unconseions?—A. I did. I do net remember coming down the
ladder. I remember trying to get to the window but that is all T remember.

Q. Then you were not one of the firemen who finally rescued the women{—A,
No, sir.

Q. How long did you remain there?—A. I could not say. -

By Mr: Pringle, K.C.: .

Q. Do you know what time that was?—A. When entering the building first 1
recalled hearing the whistles blowing at Hull—I think it was for nine o'clock.

Q. Then it would be a 1ittl¢ after nine that the attempt was made to rescue them?
—A. It was about nine o’clock in the first place. .

Q. You do not know about the subsequent entry o?the room {—A. No.

And furthermore wituess deposeth not.

Oser Daoust, sworn, deposed:

By My, White, K.C.:

Q. You are a fireman and were at the fire in question and were one of the men
who finally went up and got the bodies of the ladies?—A. Yes.
Q. It was after Mr. McCarthy got down—how did you get in?—A. He jumped

through the window and caught Shiner’'s arm and we both brought hifi down, and
then the Chief told me to go up.

Q. Did you have a smoke helmet?—A. Na.

Q. Did you go upt—A. Yes.-

Q. Did you go into the room?—A. Yes—I went up the fire escape.

Q. Whyt did you do?—A. I went into & room and it was bad with smoke and I
came back and the Chief said: allright, therc is a man going up, and we went into the
room, and I could not see with smoke, and searched over the room and found we were
in the hallway and the flames were coming up the stairway and the carpets were on
fire, and we took a stream up and put out the fire and went into the room and-that is
how we got the women, )

By My, Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Was the room t]mt MecCarthy went into—was this the same room that you
found the ladies in?—A. No, it was the third room—it was the third room on the
Joft-hand side,

.
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By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Tt was only after you got the hose up and played it on the fire at the head of
tho stairs that you got the bodiesf—A. Yes. _
Q. Who was with you?—A. Mr. Shiner.
, Q. When McCatthy came down was he overcome with smokel—A. Yes, he was

unconscious.

~ 72Q. What condirion were_the ladies in when you rescued themi—A. One wag on
tho head of the scfa and the other at the end of the sofa. ’ ' '

Q. Had one of them anything on her head?—A. No, the one on her side was at
the hend of the sofa and the other at the end of the sofa.

Q. Had they any furs or anything in their arms?—A. Not that I know of.

Q. At any rate you got them out immediately on finding them and every attempt
was made to bring them back to life?—A. Yes.

Q. What doctor was there?—A. I do not know—1I did not see any doctor.

And furthermore witness deposeth not. =
E. K. WaGxER, sworn, deposed: EXN

By Mr. White} K.C.:

Q. You are in the Auditor General's. office?—A. Yes, T am a clerk there.
Q. Your office is in the Eastern Block +—A. Yes. - .
Q. Were you there the night of the fire?—A. No, I was at home, 79 Waverley
street. .
Q. Did you go to the fire!—A. Yes, I got there about 25 after nine.

Q. How long did you remain there?—A. I went to my room in the Fast Block,
" on the third floor, and crossed over to rocm 34, which was facing the fire—I watched

the fire from there.
Q. Did you hear any expl:sions?—A. Yes, while there I heard five explosions or

glass falling.
Q. Between what time?—A. Between 9.¢5 and 10,
Q. All between that -time?—A. Yes, after that I heard three while outside.
- Q. How many-did-you-hear between-9.30.and 101—A, Five.
Q. Aud three between 10 and 11?—A. Yes. -
Q. 1 suppose you are not an expert in explosione {—A. Yes. .
© -~ Q:-You were-looking-at-the building_at _the timet—A. Yes, I only saw the effect

of two when outside on the centre walk—one of them the lights went out just at the ~~

explosion—it appeared to be under the main tower—the lights facing Wellingon street
from east to west went out. ) -

Q. You saw no sudden outbursti—A. Ono of the blasts I did—a picce of roof
9 or 10 feet square went up 10 feet in the air.

Q. What time would that be?—A, Between 10 and 11. -

Q. What part of the roof would that be?—A. I was standing on the centre of
main walk and it would appear a little east of the main tower—about half way between
the main tower and the Library tower, it went up 10 feet and fell back in the shape of
dust—that was the loudest of any of them. . .

. Q. That would be between 10 and 117—A, Yes. I have three suggestions to
make—I would like the top floor of the Eastern Block to have a rope for each window
and alze I think alien enemies should report to some building that is not so important
a1 the Kast Block. .

Q. What do you mean by that#-—A. Well, the alien enemies, the Gernmnans and the
A\\lstrians-that are c. parole report at certain periods to the police. B
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Q. That is to the Chief of the Dominion Police—A. Yes. They h?ve to come
in and go through the East Block, and T have se¢n some of them getting out and
[ thev wander around and do not go straight out. )
e e :-Q., And_yow are_in_that Ylock?—A. Yes, and I think if a chc‘npc:r property could
be sceured it would be a better place for them to rveport. The chief is awiy omthe————f—
north corner of the new wing there and it is a hard place to get iu. ’ ’

Q. How_do_they get in—are they in charge of an officerf—A. No, they come

NS 7415 38
. Q. They are absolutely free and come in ta report t—A. Yes. o e

Q). And you say you have scen them prowling arcu:nd that building?—A. Yes;
not lately, though, 1 think since the fire there is a civilian thut accompanies the
peoaple from the main entrance. '

Q. Were there any of the Germans or Austrians around about February 81—A.
L do 1ot know.

Q. When did you sce any of them last around the East Bloek?—A. 1 have seen
them this winter.

Q. Have you seen any since the firc —A, 1 saw five or six men go up on the roof
one day. .

Q. Since the, fire?—A, Yes.

Q. Who were these men{—A., 1 reported it to the Commissioner and he said it
was men he had sent there to take down a hose that had been laid the night of the firo
on theroof of the Block. T - :

Q. Were they any of the enemy out on parolei—A. I do not know—they were men
dressed in overalls.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

L Q. We are very glad to get this suggestion—it is very important especially in
o regard to safety appliances for the employees of the top story of that building—are
i there any ropes or anything there now{—A. Nothing. It is too far to jump. There
used to be a fire eseape until they built the new wing, but I think they tore it down.
1Q. That is the building where the vaults are and the Minister of Financei—
s\. SN
B - Q- And that is the block where these men were allowed to_stroll about?—A. Yes.
: And it was said Jast summer they found some dynamite in the East Block.
Q. Was there anything in that?—A, Weli, it was published in the newspapers
B __and I understand there was a man suspended during the summer over it.
: Q. 1 have not heard anything about that dynamite?—A. T am not suré but T am
satisfied it was found there. '
v Mr. Paurinson: There were a few sticks of dynamite brought in there by the
contractor’s man and delivercd to the foreman and he left it there overnight. Tt was
wanted te blow an old timber down the next day.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. It is a bad place to store dvnamite?—A. Yes, they ‘got into serious trouble
over it—he was dismissed. But as regards those aliens they report to the city police
here, ) - - i

Q. 1 do not care who they report to but T think Mr. Wagner 1s quite right to call
tha attention of this Commission to this matter—it is a critical time to have theso
men, if even on parole, to be prowling around those buildings.

Mr. ParKiNsox:  Those coming up to show their cards, and those men whom the

- ~-Witness reported as Germans on the roof were found to be men that had been sent there
by the Commissioner. 7
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By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:
Q. Is there anything further, Mr. Wagneri—A. There is another thing, I think
the firemen should see two of the rooms in the attic—they are stored there with files
of newspapers for a long time—the material there belongs to the QGovernor General,

~—--——and-the-place-is-locked except just when the orderly is in there. A fire there might

burn and burn and there is no one who might detect it—there is a place also where tli¢
Secretary of State stores papers, and it is never used only when the clerks might be

B — - going-in-and-out but_people smoking_might start fires there—it is a_menace and I
think. should be cleared out, and I think the rule for smoking should be more rigidly” —

enforced. To-day at noon, there was a-man with a pipe in_the employ of the-Dominion— -
Police going around doing his work while smoking, and last night at 5 o’'clock when
going out, 1 saw a man with a cigarette talking to the policeman at the door.

Q. There is a rule of “ No smoking ??—A. Yes, but not in force. Since the fire
in the West block in 1898 there was a rule, but not enforced.

Q. After that fire there was a rule of no smoking1—A. Yes, but it is not enforced.

Q. The suggestions you make arc: First that there should be some provision and
proper means of escape from the upper stories of the East block?—A. Yes, and I think
a rope would be safer, to keep it inside. -

Q. And the second suggestion is that the alicn enemy even if on parole should
not be permitted to enter that building, and the third is that the rules in regard to
smoking should be enforced, and as you suggest that an inspection be made of the
two storercoms in order to prevent fires?—A. Yes. 1 think those two rooms are a
menace to the whole building. =~ 77 o R

Q. Are there many officials” on ‘that upper story +—A: Not -now—the Indian
Department has moved out—there is the Sceretary of State and the Department of -
Foreign Affairs, . L .

Q. How many are there in your department up theré?—A. About twenty.

Q. And in the cvent of firo no meaus of escape?—A. Just the stairways, and it
is all wooden partitions and wooden floors, and the lathing is a large wide lath, and
the attic would burn very rapidly. There would be nothing to prevent it burning
immediately.

And furthermore witness deposeth not. -

‘QrorGE ALUCROPT, sworir, deposed: - - SRR - B

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. What is your oecupntiont—A: Salesman... - - - . - I
Q. You wrote a letter to the Kvening Journal on February 177—A. Yes.
Q. In that letter you say you were present at the fire and became interested in

“the efforts of one or two firemen-nssisted-by-soldiers-to-attach one. of the new motor —~ ~

machines to hydrant, and after 15 minutes or go the efforts were given up as the
fitting would not fit the hydrant—what do you say as to that?—A. Just cxactly what -
1 s: y—it was rather a peculiar thing that the attachment could not be made.

Q. Was the attachment subsequently madei—A. Not at that hydrant=it” was
given up and the machine was backed up out of the ground.

Q. Were you there afterwards when a similar machine was attached to coupling
there in the presence of Mr. Parkinson and Mr. Qirouxi—A. Yes, but Mr. Giroux
produced a couple of small hose, nnd it seemed to fit perfectly—whether the samekind
as used on the large section of the same engine, I could not say. T

Q. And found to work all right?—A. Yes. )
Q. Answer this: You eaid you would write the Journal and take it backfk—A. 1did.
Q. Did you writg-itts=A-Yee-—- - ..

‘Q. Tt was tried on the city hydrant—A. Yes. .

l
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o, Yas it been published?--A. No. )
J. When did you write it?—A. 1 mailed it yesterday morning.

And furthermore witness deposeth.
Mr. Guovx, reealled, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: .

Q. You went with Inspeetor Parkinson ‘and the last witness to try a coupling on a

“Journal?-SATYes” - EEERN . - -
a standard coupling. -
Q. And the same used on the machine referred to?—A. Yes, the same as the
city and Government hydrant—the 23-inch standard coupling.

And furthermore witness deposeth neot.

(The investigation thereupon adjourned until 10.30 a.m. next day, Weduesday,
February 23, 1916.)

L2

Otrawa, February 23, 19}6.

Pursuant to adjournment the investigation was resumed at 10.30 a.m.

Sir Tuomas Wiite, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.: oo

Q. It is just as well if you make a statement yourself, Sir Thomas?—A. Yes.
1 was late in going up to the Housge on the night of the fire. I think T reached my
room about twenty minutes or a quarter to nine—at least, that is my recollection. I
left my hat and coat, and eame to my room, which was immediately behind the
Chamber and opposite the reading room— No. 19. T did not go into-the House
immediately, but went into the reading room and was reading the Toronto papers
for a brief time. My recollection is that they were on the second shelf from the House
of Commons’ entranee into the reading rooni, at the fixst desk, so I would be reading
at the first desk at the shelf furthest from the House of Commons’ entrance to the
reading room.  Mr. Northrip was opposite me=—whether he was there when I-came in- -
1 am unable to say, but at all events, I observed him on the opposite side of the desk,
and I do not recall that T saw any one clse in the reading room, although it is possible
and probable others were in there. No one was smoking in the reading room, at 'sast
to my observation.

Q- You were not-smoking -yourself#—ANo,-nor-Mr._Northrup,.and I may_say
T that I"do iiot remiember ever-seeing-any one-smoking- in- there—that-is-a-little irre-
.. lative, possibly, but after reading the papers for a minute or two, the Hon. Dr. Reid

came along through the entrance to the reading room, in company with Mr. Downey,
--and -asked-me-to-go-into-his-room. I left_the desk and joined them, and went into

Dr. Reid’s room, which opens off the passage in the readinig room leading from the

Hous s of Commons corridor to the Senate corridor.

Q. We have you on the list as room 24 and not 191—A. At all avents, it is
immediately behind the House of Commons and opposite the reading room. I do not
know the number of Dr. Reid’s. . v

Q. His room is No. 20 on the plani—A. Well, I went into that room, and I
think T might have been in there six or seven minutes possibly—Iless than ten minutes
and a little more than five—at least that is my recollection. Then I left Dr. Reid and

. Went to the door to proceed to-the House, and a3 I went to the door, or immediately
afterwards, the bell began to ring, and I said to Dr. Reid: “Why, there is no division,

hydrant which he had pointed out as the one he referred -to-in his-letter-to-the - - —



PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS FIRE

SESSIONAL PAPER No. 72a

what does this mean, tho bells are ringing,” and as T said that, I observed over at
the end of the room—that would be the west end of the reading room—flames
jumping, and I said to Dr. Reid: “ Firo” ‘and ho came at orce, of course, I
started to go through o my room, but the fire spread with sach oxtraordinary
rapidity that I saw T would be burned if I proceeded, and I turned and went out
by the Senate corridor, and my recollection is that Dr. Reid accompanied mo or
came shortly afterwards. The fire burst into a very ficrce flame, mounting up rapidly
—rather red in colour—the colour of a flame of a pine stamp burning, or pine as if
“yesinous; a—fierce-flame- and-hot.——I-heard no_explosions, cither then or afterwards.

- I-went-then-down. the Senate corridor, to, the southern entrance, and there were a ™~
number of people there, and Dr. Clarke came out—he had been almost stifled Ly the
flames—and said there were four or five members in the Chamber, and two or three
of us, including my half-brother and myself, tried to make our way towards the
House of Commons Chamber, with the idea of assisting them if we could, but such
was ﬁhe rapidity and spread of the fire that the smoke was coming down the corridor, .
and we found it quite impostible to proceed.

Q. That would be the western corridorf—A. Yes, that is the corridor through
which T usually go t6" my room from the House of Commons. I pass Room 16. I
likened it then, I remember, to a horizontal chimney, and we could not make any
headway at all. Then T came back to the Senate corridor, arA they had the hose laid
and they were playing it upon the base of the flame, and I tlwught at first they would
succeed in putting it out, but on looking out the window of thie Senate corridor, where
I could see through the reading room, I observed the fire seemed to make headway,
-and¥tho flames were then shooting ont through the skylight, and I then came to the

thag there was a very serious danger of the building going. I think that
is substantially all I know of it. . o

By 311{1:&;Ijﬁngle, K.C.:

Q:You were quite sure when in the reading room you 8aw 1o one smoking{—

A. I am positive: . . .
Q. Mr. Northrop was not and Mr. Glass—you are sure he was noti—A. No, I
observed only Mr. Northrup there—it is possible, of course, Mr. Glass was there—

) ,,.;;l;s; Northrup was not smoking, nor I. N ¢

“resdT Q. At that time you detected no evidence of smoke or firef—A. Not the slightest.
Q.- When-you -went to Dr, Reid’s room you were only there a few minutes?-—A.
Five or six minutes. : T

-'1'.‘-4'?&;l#»z'«ii-:al-@,wrié@:’ri%*;we;ﬁn;{é- Gtk o

Mr. Wiite: It practically corresponds with the evidence of the other witnesses.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

"7 Mr. WG WeeiGHEL, M.P., sworn, deposed - - o

. ‘Gentlermen, T wish to make a statement regarding an incident which took place
‘\?" i< in the reading room of the House of Commions on the Tuesday preceding the fire. On
*" that day T had with mé as a guest, Colonel Lockhead, of the 118th Battalion. He is
the commander of the 118th Battalion of Berlin, Out., or of North Waterloo. Colonel
Lockhead had lunched with me in the House of Commons restanraut somgwhere
between 1.30 snd 2 o'clock in the afternoon. ~After lunch we walked out of the

_ restaurant, walked up to the cigar stand, and I bought two cigars which we lighted
there, Taking the elevator down to the main floor. 'We walked along the corridor into

Room 16, and sat down to have a quiet chat and smoke. We had been there for 15
minutes or so, when my friend Lockhead referred to a certain resolution which had been
passed by the Berlin Board of Trade regarding certain matters which had taken place

" in their city some few-weeks ago, _Not haviug heard of this resolution, or having read

S
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it personally, 1 suggested that we go to the roadii‘m room and see the two daily papers,
that is the Berlin Daily News Record, and the Berlin Telegraph—they were on the
- laststand before you roach the corridor into the library, . The Berlin News Record was _
the Inst newspaper on the third stand from the entrance into the House of Commons.
My friend Lockhead was reading the Telegraph and 1 was reading the Daily News
Record, when 1 felt a slight heat about my feet and left knee—1 unconsciously put
my hand down to feel what was the matter, when I felt more of the heat coming in con-
tact with my hand, when I locked down, and at the same time Colonel Lockhead did,
and we saw that one of the country newspapers in one of the lower shelves, about
two feet from the floor was slightly burning, on its surface—there was a flame that
possibly would not cover any more than your two hands—it was immediately pulled
out ard thrown on the floor, and we stepped on it and put the fire out, and the care-
taker happened to be there immediately afterwards, and he helped to stamp the fire
out with uz, In fact there was not much fire, and it did not take much-stamping to
put it out. The caretaker was there, and no doubt he will substantiate what I am
gaying now.
- Q. Is there unything further yen desire to say?-—A. Tmmedi-tely afte: the fire
wax out we left the building.

By My, Pringle, K.C.:

Q. 1 mirht state here, the moment T was appointed on this Commission, Mr.
Weichel eame to me and told me what oceurred, and said he desired to male a strte-
ment. and 1 said we would be glad to have it. 1 think just at that moment Mr. Weichel
was leaving for homs, and he asked when we wauld sit again, and said he eould not
be back on that day, lut would be back on the following day.

Mr. Waite: T would like to say also that immediafely on reaching here, Mr.
Weichel met me and made practically the same statement.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Were you smoking at the time?—A. Yes, sir.

Q. You were both smeking ¢—A. At least we were smcking in Room 16—we walked
down the corridor and went into the reading room and stayed there about 5 minutes
and then this instance happened.

Q. You may not have been sihoking, but
A, Yes. T s e e S

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. The fire was in between the shelves —A. Yes, sir, that is about two feet down,
~—it would perhaps be about the beam. .

And furthermore witness deposeth net.

you had the cigars in your hands?—

COLONEL TOCKHEAD, of the 118 Battalion, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. ihite, K.C.: ‘

Q. Do you corroborate what was said by your friend?—A. Yes, everything—there
was one little question—he said it was 1 resolution of the Board of Trade, but it was
& resolution of the 1'rades and Labour Council. If my recollection serves me right,
the shelf from which I pulled the paper out was not more than a foot from the floor,
that is my recollectin—but in eversway I corroborato the evidence of Mr. Weichel.
We did not take long to put the fire out.

Q. "¢ was prompt astion?—A. Yes. It did not amount to anythng, I remember
putting my foot on the floorint and it felt like composition flooring. T would gust
say that I made the same statement A8 Mr. Weickel. In spesking about it afterwards
T gaid T would be glad to come to Ottawa and "noke this statement, and that is ¢he -
reasen I am here. ’ .

. And furthenrore witness deyioseth_ not,
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Mr. Joux H, Fisner, M.P, sworn, deposed: .
" ByMy Whlte, K.C.:

Q. You have heard the evidence of Mr. Welchej M P., and Colonél Lockhead?¥— - -~ J+
A, Yes. ;
Q. D¢ jou corroborate it?—A. Well, perhaps I might say what I know of the
matter—I-vent into the reading room, as I was in the habit of going over to sce the
Brantford papers—I presume it was two or three minutes before the fire, that these
gentlemen spoke alout. The Brantford papers'are on the first stand as you enter the
reading room from the House of Commons corridor, and I was reading them when I
heard a little commotion further down. When T first went in there, I saw Mr.
Weichel and Colonel Lockhead—whom I met for the first time that morning—stand- ;
ing four or five desks down—1I came to the conclusion they were looking at the Berlin q,;
papers, because they were interesting to them then. I noticed a little commotion g1
down there, but I did not know what happened, but came to the conclusion that it
was a fire. I saw Mr. Weichel and Colonel Lockhead and one of the attendants there

-~ ——-at the time,-that isreally all T know. I did not see any blaze or anyone smoking.

. Q. You did not see any Brnntfordﬁlznpers burning —A. No.

«’,,A.?“:‘Y’:gs:: -

And furthermore witness deposcth not.

Col. A. P. Surrwoobn, sworn, deposed:

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You are Chief Commissioner of the Dmmmon Police and have been so for
many years i—A. Yes,

Q. For how mony?—A. Nearly 34.

Q. Have you prepared any report on thist—A. T “have not—T really have not had
time, nor time to follow the evidence.

Q. Well probably you can tell us what arrangements were made for the patrolling
of the Main Bpilding and House of Commons during the Sessioni—A. Yes, The
House of Commons and the Senate so far as inside protection goes is under the charge
of those bodies. They have their own watchman for fire protection and for the pro-
tection generally they are responsible and always have assumed it.

Q. They claimed the right?—A. Exactly. Now, when the war broke out, the

~ 7 Sessien immediately after-the war—after-a-talk-with tlm Prime Minister, he arranged
an interview between the two Speakers and myself in reference to this very question,
that is the protection of the buildings from outside trouble. 1 saw Mr. Speaker Landry
and interviewed the Chief Measenger of the Senate. Mr. Charlton, and I told him that
1 was ready to afford any number of policemen for 'ny protection that was considered
necessary. We talked over matters, and I suggested the advisability of closing all but
one of the entrances. I told them I proposed to have five plain clothes men if they did-
not want men in umform. Mr. Charlton said he was quite able to protect the building
with his staff, and it was left at that. I did however, have plain clothes men on duty
there during the Se:sion, and that was continued throughout the subsequent Sessions
—1 saw then, the Spaaker of the House of Coynmons, Dr. Sproule, who had with him
the Sergeant-at-Arms, b, responsible officer for the carr)ing out of the duties, I under-
stand, and we went into matters—tk » fact of the matter is it was left with the Sergeant-:
at-Arms {o arrange what was necessary. The guard then was considerably strengthened
—it is not necessary for me to go into details, and one of my officers can tell you
exactly what was placed there. But I may say I gave Colonel Smith—I rather forced
upen him more protection than lie really thought was necessary. When these-men are
detuined to the House in that way, they are subject to the order and direction of the
Sergeant-at-Arms—it is very undesirable to have duplication of responsibilities, and
therefcre when they went up there, the Sergeant reported anything out of the way to
the Sergeant-at-Arms, and took his orders accordingly. Of course, these same reports

D e

N, T R N ]

Sty s

¥

;
s 2 S TR T T e
i e 30+ sirear e ¢ -t

i




et g e

g et 0

e A

Lty forn e e ey b2

142 ROYAL COMMISSION
6-7 GEORGE V, A. 1916

would come 1» me—with regard to the fire appliances in the building—that is looked
after and-taker. eare-of by a staff of reliable constables under Inspector Giroux who

has proved himself of great worth in long period of service in various capacities in the

Dominion Police Force. 1 may say he has made a study of this question—he advised
the installation of the May-Oatway systemn of fire protection, and upon consultation
with the Deputy Ministor of Public Works, 1 went to Toronto with the Chief Elec-
trician of the Government, and witnessed n test of it, and satisfied myself it was a good
thing, and it was installed first'in the House of Commons and in the reading room and
in the immediate precinets of the two Houses, and only carried into effect subsequently
in the Departmental building—the first installation was put in where we considered
it most vulnerable. The protection of course of the other buildings owned and con-
trolled by the Government

Mr. Winite: I do not suppose that concerns the inquiry?

Witsess: No. Coming to the night of the fire, I am afraid I cannot enlighten
you very much in regard to it because 1 was not thiere until some fifteen minutes after

the fire started.” T enme Trom thio-west end-of-the-city when-I-got- notice from-my -

office that there was a fire there, and went into the ofice of the Sergeant-at-Arms,
and found him busy collecting valuables, and uncertain whether he should move them.
1 told him in my opinion he.should, as I fully expected his place to suffer from what
1 saw of it. 1 expected his place to go, and 1 had the doors of the East block opened
up and my own oflice corridors openied up by a policeman put on there, so the salvage
from his building and the Senate and other places could be stored readily. That was
m the East block, and all the corridors there were filled. T was there until after five
welock in the morning, and as soon as I saw no danger of it spreading further 1 left.

Q. You found on your arrival that your men were there?—A. Yes.

Q. How many men would there be ordinarily datailed for service in the building?
—A. I would rather not say mvs»lf, but that will show in the detailed statement. Mr.
Kennedy understands that. But 1 might mention, that I have seen something in the
paper about the possibility of placing explosives in the air conduits, and I want to
say that this situation wes effectively taken care of in July last, when after a thor-
ough examination of the whole building the air conduits were all closed up, and made
impossible of entrance from the outside in any way. Those that were not actually

“in ugé we bricked up==those-that-were-uszed for-the-purpose of bringing in the air were.

double-bricked, and had an iron grating so that no ene could get in there, nor could
anvt:iag be inserted or put in. At the same time the doors of all the buildings were
closed, leaving but one entrance—that was the intention of the Government, but it
was found to e inconvenient, and a second entrance was left in the West "Jlock; but
a policeman put there. Of course, my contention is that one entrance is of great
necessity for efficient protection—every entrunce you leave open, although you protect
it with a constable, you add to the hazard greatly, because if one entrance and one
man responsible and knows he is responsible, he takes very much more interest and
sces the people who pass there are correct, because he knows the responsibility can be
placed on him for anything that goes wrong.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. While just there, do you know about that door leading to the basement—I
think ‘it is on the north side of the building —A. Of what building ?

Q. 1 think it is the new part of the House of Commonsi—A. Yes, it iz probably
in the Speaker’s quarters. As I said before, we have nothing to do with it—they
protect their own doors. - == o

Q.. The reason is, I was informed, that that door was generally open, and leading
into the basement and one going in there would take the stairs or elevator arnd got
cccess —A. That should not be so—all those doors ghould have been kept closed, and

as regards the back place or where they put in coal; that will be explained by my
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acting sergeant-major. We put a man on duty there when those grill gates wero
opened tn see that nobody hiad access to the back premises. To show you that a

- —-——-polieeman’s-life is-not a happy_cne, as Gilbert Sullivan has said, and it i§ populay t6~ -

put the blame on the police where nobody else can be found for it—at the time of the
outrage caused by the blowing up of the bridge at Vanceboro, 1 sent a circular to
every police department in Canada, a copy of which I will put in here:—

Orrawa; February 3, 1915,

Sir,—In view of the recent outrage at Vanceboro, Maine, it would appear
that we have genuine reason to fear similar oceurrences at other points, and I
would earnestly request that you would instruct all officers under your com-
mand to use extra vigilance and give special surveillance to all suspicious
strangers, with a view to their detention for investigation, if circumstances
warrant it. )

I have the honour to be, sir,

... Your_obedient servant,

A. P. SHERWOOD,

Chief Commissioner of Police.
(Letter filed as Exhibit No. 16.)

At the time of the closing of all these doors, it was in July when the Sergeant-at-Arms
was not there, and I sent the following to the chief messenger:—

July 12, 1915.

House of Commons, Ottawa.

In view of alarming report received, the Government decided in Council,
a couple of days ago, that only one door should be made use of in entering and
leaving public buildings, until further-orders. _In the case of the Parliament
Buildings themselves, the door will be the main tower door, where a policeman
will be stationed. Al others should he kept locked, so that strangers may not
have an opportunity to enter.

S e e CHER._ CostMISSIONER OF_POLICE. .

(Memoraudum filed as Exhibit. No. 17.)

To sho that the status of the police and the officials of the House of Commons and
the Senate, when the Parliament closed last session, so that there should be no mistake,
I sent to the Clerk of the Senate and the House of Commons, the following memo-
randum :—
OtTtawa, April 16, 1915,
Mcemorandum for:
The Clerks of the Senate and Ilouse of Commons.

During recess I propose to revert to the duty done by the Police during

{ast Recess, ‘that is, having a Constable on the Main door inside the House on -

such days as it is open to the public, which I understand is to be from 9 an.
to 4 pm. From the time of the closing of the doors, I understand, that the
Senate and Commons efficials will be responszible for inside protection.

A. P. Sueawoop,

Chief Commissioner of Police.
Please initial here if satisfactory.
. ‘ E. Roch, (no objection).

T. B. Flint, (no objcct_ion).

i Byl g, R g
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) (Memorandum filed as Exhibit No. 18.)
T e phere hie -hoerngreat—deal-saidi-and-Tdo not_know whether Ishovld go into it
or nat, but there has been a great deal said about the substituting of firemen for the
police in the building. T do not know whether you care to hear my views upon this
subjeet, but 1 would be very glad to show how it came by, and that people are not in
a position to think just the right way about it. Am I at liberty to do it
Commissioner PrixgLe: Quite so. . ) v
A. T think there has been a good deal of eriticism about the palice and firemen, which
might have been better left unsaid—way back in 1913, T made the following remark
to the Minister of Public Works:— .

May 30, 1913,

Memorandum for
The Minister of Public Works. .
Enclosed are two clippings from the Free Press of May 22, regarding fire
proteetion on the Public Buildings, also a report to me of the Sergeant in
Charge of the Fire Protection Servive ifi vegard-thereto.~Further-I-may-say-—- - -
that each one of the 100 and odd men on the Police Force is fully iastructed in
handling the fire fighting equipment. The Chief’s scheme as outlined is quite
unnecessary, it would be quite inadvisable to have any body of men in the
Government Buildings after hours other than the Police, as divided responsibility
is usually fatal and would always be vexatious and produetive of friction.

I
'
!

Cuiier CoMMISSIONER OF POLICE.

— (Memorandum filed as Exhibit No. 19.)

I addition to this, reason shows that a policeman d¢r a watchman is trained to be
observant mnd-alert, and would be better than an ordinary person, and even better
than a fireman to quickly grasp any thing unusual—their very training makes them
f0. The fircmen are fire-fighters and not fire-sleuths, as 1 take it—there is no publice
building in the country that I know of, or in England that is patrolled by firemen—
all are patrolled by policemen or watchmen, because they are trained, their minds are

trained to that purpose, by long years at the avocation.” The observation that firemerr

wonld have seen or noticed the different fires that have taken place in the public
buildings would not seem to me to be borne out by the fires. The West block fire
occurred in the afternoon, when the place was filled with clerks, when no patrol would

be going on, beeause the rooms are never entered when the public service is at work.

The Langevin Block fire started on either side of the partition in the attie, in a large
room where there were a great number of clerks employed. They“never noticed the
simoke or smell, and it remained for a passer-by on the street, to notice the flame
crawling out of the room. This also occurred in the afternoon between 3 and 4

. o'clock. R ' \
Foi - In regard ‘o my attitude in the matter, I may say that I noticed some statement

£ about the West Block Fire, and 1 have s letter here which I wrote to the Secretary of

tho Board of Control, I think it was in regard to a communication I had, and. I will

put in my letter, if I may, just because it Was written at the time.

“ January 27, 1916.
. '

- “H. L. Howg, Esq.,,
l , * Secretary to His Worship, the Mayor,
“ Ottawa. .
: “ DEar Sir.—I beg to acknowledge yours of the 21st instant, forwarding a
q letter from. the Chief of the Fire Department in complaint of the action of the
o Dominion Police Sergeant who was on duty at the West Block at the time of
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a false alarm from that building on the morning of Jannary 11, and in regard
~~ to it T beg to forward copiesof reports received from the Inspector-in-Charge - ... ..

of the Firo Service, and the Sergecant-in-Charge, to whom the Chiefparticu=——
larly refers. It does not seem necessary to assure you that there is no desire
““whatever on the purt of the Police to interfere in any way with the functions
of the Fire Department, but on this occasion it was at once manifest from the
time the indicator that the alarm was a falie one, and the-mistako made by the
Sergeant was not.in allowing the Officer- n-Charge of the first soction that
arrived, and anyone he desired to take with him to make the examingtion, 1
do not think that any reasonable person wonld eontend for one moment that it
was necessary for the whole brigade to be admitted to the building. In the
event of anything of the kind occuring in the future, those first arriving at the
building will be allowed to make an inspection, and in the event of actual fire,

of course, they will have full scope as has always been tha case.

“I think that perhaps His Worship will agree that there was scarcalr the
necessity for the publicity that has been given this trifling matter, as a note or

" "a telephone call ffom thie Chief would liave served thapurpose aimed at; -~ ———- — -

“Yours faithfully,

2 “Cmrer CoMMISSIONER OF POLICE.”

(Letter filed as Txhibit No./?O.)

It was in substance thue I did not approve of the action of the Sergeant in not
allowing the first captain or first officer of the dire brigade to go in with such men as
he reqrired tq substantiate the fact whether there was a fire or not. The indicator
showed the ‘irc was right where the policeman was, and it was undoubtedly caused by
the opening of a door. making a sudden rise in the temperature, but manifestly a false
alarm, and lovked intc before iha firemen arrived. I said in my letter that we had no
" objection to the firem:n going in and exercising their functions whenever necessary,

but it did ot oceur to me that it was necessary for the whole brigade on this occasion
to go in and examine the building which was closed, but I put it very plainly that v
- there was no feeling in it, and with a telephone message or a note from the Chief, thero . .
would have been no ciuse for complaint, and the matter would have been remedied
right off, and in view of the circumstances, T issued the instructions which I-referred to.
Fires just now are qiickly attributable to enemy causes. Just after this fire there -
was an account of nine or ten thousand feet of a dock in Brooklyn which was burnt
by German agency, and tw» British ships loaded with ammunition were destroyed, but
the report of Fire Commissioners Thompson and Brophy of the company interested
in the dock, reported laters on that.there was no malice in the matter at all, but it was
. found to be poor instailation in the wiring—not that there was any explosives on the
ship, or that any explosion took pluce there. T did not see anything in our papers
regarding this, and that is why I mention it .

I must say, in regard to my own Police Departinent, that I think they will, indivi-
dually and as an organization, compare favourably with any I know of—the men are
faithful and diligent in the performance of their duties, and they deal with a very
difficult position, I think, with considerable tact. .

Mr. PrisoLE: T quite agree with you, that at the present time, no doubt, when a
fire occurred such as this, it is naturally attributable to the enemy—I do not know
that we have evidence at the present time that this was set by the enemy, but it is with
no great surprise that the people should look to the enemy.—A. Oh no, quite so. -

Commissioner PriNgLE: In view of what has occurred in the United States, and
what has beéni "done by the enemy. Now, there does not scem to be so much doubt
about this, although not evidence, the editor of the Providence Journal seems to have
had warning in January that this building was going to be destroyed—that warning

72a—10 -
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wrgcommunicated {o M1 ‘Marshall of New York who is connecected with thg_f\ttomey-
General's Department of that State. For gonie Y(sz‘bcshkn?‘?n‘toéh{rﬁ

that does not appear te have been communicated to the nuthorities here—at least, 1
will ask you now, if you received such communication in any shape, that there wou?d
be an attempt to destroy the building ?—A. T would not go that far. I have put in
evidence there, that there was an o'arming report way back in July, w'hen we .took
these extra precautions—I say there was certain coofidential information received.

Commissioner PrixaLE: It may be that no German mind inspired this, but at
the same time, there is a very strong fecling that it is quite within the possibilities
that it was ingpired, but as far as you or your Department is concerned, you never
received any informationi—A. No, not such as yov speak of—of any time in January.

Q). T do not think that there is any necessity to comment on the integrity of the
Dominion Police, but from the statement you have given, I have ns- the slightest
doubt but that every precaution was taken by your Force to protect the property from

e (patruotion. - There. was_vesterday a Mr. Wagner—whom I do not know personally,
but it was quite within his rights to come heré—He objected to the alien-enemy-to have___
free access to the East Block; he explained that your office being there, and alien
enemies coming to report from time to time, that is those en parole, that they ceme to
muake their reports, and he rather threw out the suggestion that they might report in
some other quarter, such as the Police Force quarters, or in some building not as
important as the East Bloek?—A. They do not report there—they go there to apply
for exit, in order that they may leave the city. Now I am the only one that can grant
the exit in Ottawa, and they come around in the fire-proof byilding where I am. and
they are brought into the corridor by a policeman who is stationed there, and gives
them in charge of the office that looks after this particular situation.

Mr. PrixgLe: 1 am very glad to get that explanation, because the impression on
my mind has been, and 1 dare say on the minds of those who heard Mr. Wagner, was
that the nlien enemy were permitted to roam around that building at their own free
wilt#—A, No, sir, they were not. I remember Mr. Wagrer coming into me on one
accasion and saying he had seen some people that he looked upon with great ‘suspicion, ~ -
and deseribied them, and said where they were, and I took means to find out, and found
that they were somdof my own special men working at the fire protection.

Q. Then as I understand, these aliens are not permitted to roam about in anyway?
—A. No, sir, they are not.

Q). They all have to go to you, but they are brought in charge of a policeman #-—-
A. Yes, and in this office they deal with the officer who has to go into their cases, and
judge whether it is proper to give them an exit to leave the country, and as the number
of exits will show there are very few dealt with. :

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. And I suppose the ordinary interned deals with the city policet—A. Yes, sir,
the city police deals with the whole situation as far as alien nationalities are concernced.

Q. Jusc as a matter of curiosity—you no doubt made an investigation to try and
clear up this matter—and I suppose you approached it with the common idea that it
might be the work of an alien enemy—A. Quite so—of course I did so, but when there
is not a feature there which is not reconcilable to accident, I rather give the benefit
of the doubt to the suspected. . ) . -

Q. That is quite natural?—A. That is my education at any rate.

Commissioner PriNgLE: I do not remeunber what other complaints Mr. Wagner
had. I think it was in regard to lack of fire escapes, and the question of aliens, but
those have been explained. There was another and that is in regard to & large room
of papers in the attic of the East block?—A. That is an objectionable feature, but it
is not for me to say how it should be overcome. I have time and again asked, and
we have cleaned up this situntion considerably. I daresay if Mr. Wagner goes back
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some years he will ray it has greatly improved,

but T do not say yet it is ideal, but

of record.

Q. There should be some other place for themi—A. It ought to be. fireproof.

Q. Or contained in iron-stecl cases?—A., Yes, that would help a good deai to have
them in a steel case room. © ’

Q. Books and papers put-in pigeon-holes are. not highly inflammablei—A., No,
they are not.

Q. There is something about some dynamite being found—tell us about thati—
A. Tt is simply that last fall some dynamite was ordered by an official of the Public
Works Department to be delivered at the East block to blow up some old debris, and
by some mistake the man who was to do this was not there, and the dynamite was
received by an officer of the Public Works Department, sent out by a Qovernment
express wagon to the scene of operation. The man waited there until the usual time
for the work to start and nobody turned up to use it, and he stupidly brought it back

- and handed it over to a foreman, @nd-this foreman, as-T-understand it;- left it on-his- -

table. It was found by the watchman at six o’clock, and taken over by the police, and
taken outside the building. I may say it is not usual for the constable to go into
parcels that are to be delivered direct to Public Works sfficials, and it is not his
instructions.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
Groree Doveras Kexxeov, of Dominion Police, duly sworn, deposed :—

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. You heard what Colonel Sherwood said—have you anything to say ir. regard
to the points he touched onf—A. T could explain, if desirable, the work of the men
ontheground. - R

- Q. Just explain- that, but you might say if you agree with the statements of the
Colonel that come within your knowledgel—A. Yes. Regarding inside protection
of the House of Commons, that matter was gone into by the commissioner, and also
by Colonel Smith, the sergeant-at-arms. . Now the first duty of the men-—they are
raraded and marched off every evening at 6 o’clock. Along with these men. at the
door there are twelve to fifteen patrolling the ground at night, equally divided around
the out-building. There are three beats around the East Bloek that almost join
another—we do not have them join exactly, so that the constables cannot enter into
conversation with one another. There is one that covers 133 feet on the east side,
and this is the side that Dr. Sproule says he passed along and did not see a constable.
Now day and night there is always a constable there, and has been since the war
commenced. Another one runs at the rear of the East Block to the Governor
Ueneral’s entrance, and another one from the southwest corner to the southeast
corner. Of course, those beats are kept up steadily with men relieving each other.
Inside the East Block we have four constables employed there, one at the door, and
others-at different points. One of those constables patrols the building throughout
the night with a patrol clock. This clock has keys stationed at different places in
the building, so 3s to make, the constable cover the whole of the building in his
examination. The dial of the clock is examined every morning and if any irregularity
it is reported to the Commissioner of Dominion Police. Besides this, there is a
watchman from 6 p.m. to 6 a.m. who patrols the building with a patrol clock, and
hesides there is an engineer who patrols the building, looking after the heating
epparatus—so I consider the building is verywell patrolled.. This place in the attic
that Mr. Wagner says is so dangerous, all these men go through that part.

72a--10}

Q. I suppose ...:se papers must be kept for some reason or otheri—A. As a matter
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— “**()f]nf(he—(ln\'lhﬂ&l::eﬁl,m)\:(). not in the daytime. Dr. Sproule says he saw a

window open—that might e 1 fr-clotkoin il office-wishes-to- have-air, -he can_open_ —
the window, and if the clerk goes away and negleets to put it down, the constable on
the outside notifies the one inside and he closes the window. The watchman has
control of all the windows, and closes the windows and looks for fires. At 8 o’clock
the police try every door ard window they ean reach, and if any unlocked and not
attended to, they make an entry in 2 memo. book, and it goes to the proper authority.
I have records here where a constable reported n window broken or a window left
open, and it has come to the proper authorities. In the House of Commons there is
one in the library, at the Serjeant-at-Armg’ corner, and one along the front. In the
Woest Block there are two, and a watchman as well as the engincer—that is patrolled
the same as the East Block at different times.

Q). There is n sergeant in control of these different men?—A. All of these men.
There is a sergeant amongst them continually all night. He goes around amongst
these men, seeing that the men are on their beat, and he has to make an entry every

“itne Ko visits thiose-men; and-the-men-make.an entry_cach_time he visits them. The
visits of the sergeant average from 85 to 100 in a night, so that goes to show they are -
on: the move. o

Q. You have not spoken yet of the interior of the Mouse of Commons?—A. I
said at the start that both the Commissioner and the Serjeant-at-Arms made it pretty
clear that the police were not responsible for the protection of the inside.

Q. But the policemen were furnished from your forcel—A. Yes, like loaned
to them for the time being.

Q. At the request of the Scrjeant-at-Arms in the Commons and of the Chief
Messenger in the Senate{—A. Yes. The police were not responsible for the inside
of the Commons or the Scnate, and as some mention was made of the air ducts in
the Lovers' Walk—we have a man there too, and these ducts have been rebricked, and

there is no danger there at all, particularly as they are being patrolled every little
_while.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

Col. E. M. Macpoxarp, M.P,, called and sworn, deposed :

Bu Mr. White, K.C.:

_ Q. Mr. Macdonald, T believe you were present in the Chamber when the fire broke
out?—A. I was in the gallery of the House of Commons.

Q. Tell us what you remember of the occurrence, and fix the- hour as nearly
as possible.—A. I arrived at the House that evening at about 25 minutes to 9, and
was in the Chamber for about 10 minutes, when called out by a messenger with a
card from sorue one who wanted to get a seat in the gallery. I came out and took
them to the gallery and stayed there until the fire was announced. 1 remember dis-
tinctly of looking at the clock & moment before the fire was announced, and was
preparing to go downstairs, and found that the clock was 1 minute of 9. On turning
to go down I met Mrs. Warnock, the wife of the member who was preparing to go to

.- thefront, and Mrs. Wright of iy own province, and T stopped to speak to them for a
moment or two—I was talking to them when T saw Mr. Martin of Montreal rush into
the Chamber from the -door at the northeast corner and shouting out that the Hcuse
was on fire, I noticed the Speaker immediately leave the Chair, and I said to the
ladies with whom 1 was talking “You must run immediately and lose no time”
They started and ran and as going along I noticed a puff of smoke come up apparently
from the door which faced the Speaker’s Chair—which faced the east corridor—1I hesrd

* “two distinet noises—-I do not know_whether you would call them explevions, but the
word “explosions” would define the noises 1 heard as well as anything. I an and— —
lost- no time to go out. We were the last to leave the Gallery. There were some
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people in the Senate Gallery who had got out before T got out. I reached the main
floor in less than a minute after the alarm, because. I was not impeded and went

nie at the time as being of an unusual colour, hut however, the situntion was menacing
and I said “It is impossible for me to get my clothes,” and I sbandoned the idea

and going into the corridor and went down to the main floor where the members had .

gathered.

Q. You were referring to the Eastern corridor where your clothes weref—A. Yes,
I went to where the Members were, and everything got so full of smoke that it was
evident very soon that the whole thing was gone. There was a eircumstance which 1
mentioned to some member that night, which pethapas I had better mention. As I
snid, T arrived at the building at 25 minutes to 9—that was the time by the clock
as I was coming up from the Rideau Club—it was approaching 25 minutes to 9, and as I
was going through the main door, and coming to enter the Jobby, and going up the
steps, I was struck by a man who was standing on the ledge, on the left door going
into the lobby—quite unconsciously, 1 was struck by his appearance and restless

- manner—I was not_thinking of anything in particular, and nothing to attreet my

attention at all, cxcept by some influence this man struck my attention. Ife was

narvous and his eyes were shifty. When T saw him looking at 1ue, he loocked at me
very intently, and I said to myself, “ That is a very curious man,” and seemed to be
worried about something and I passed on.

Q. That would be as entering the door?—A. Yes, about 25 minutes to 9.

Q. How did you enter the Chamber?—A. Through the main lobby and to-the
post office to see if there was any mail, and T went into the Kast lobby where I keep
my coat and hat, and passed to the Chamber facing the Speaker. When going upstairs,
in response to the note, this same man was standing looking very intently down the
Kast corridor, and I was again impressed with the peculiar something—I could not
tell you what, to put it in cold English,—it was one of those things you cannot
explain in detail, but the appearance of this man was sueh, that for the moment, the
thought was in my brain to speak to one of the officers to look after this man, but T
went on up and said T would leave it until T came down.

Q. Mr. Northrup saw a man coming down the East corridor just a few minutes
before 9 o’clock—he thought he had a check suit on—A. This man had an overcoat on,
and a_heavy grey moustache,—a rather striking moustache anyway,—a very heavy nne,
Those were the two things that struck me most particularly a2bout him. I could not
sny more, because you take a map with a very heavy blanket coat on, it covers up
his identity pretty well. - : :

By Mr. White, K.C.: -

Q. The position the man was in was outside the corridor t—A. The firat time he
was standing on the ledge looking down at the people coming in at the main door—
then the second time he was standing looking down intently down the corridor.

Q. He would be at the post office lobby ?—A. Yes.

Q. And at the door would be the ordinary number of officers?—A. Yes. Of course,

you are aware there was no reason why any one could not get all around those build-
ings, by going along past the telegraph office and the press gallery and around that way.

Q. But still he would meet a policeman in one corridor or the other{—A. He

would, when he got around to the Speaker’s chamber.

Q. And if he went around by the west wing he would meet a policeman there, and
if he had no right there he would be turncd awayi—A. Still, without any reflection
upon the police, the number of people who were in the habit of coming and going for
years around . those corridors on political buainess, unless a man actually looked dis-

- —- reputable, and a_person_who _cquld not possibly have any right to be there, the police-

men would not stop him.
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Q. Dow’t you think as a matter of fact—for 1 have been there a good deal-—as a
T maltorof fact, the policemen on the door and the doorkeeper get to know tlEPeOplg
- who are in the habit of going. thereI—AX. T kitow they- would-know-you- — —
Q. 1 have secen men who look more respectable than myse}f who have been stopped.
—A. Of course, I meant people going to sce members of Parliament and ?thﬁl’S nrou?d
there. [ do not know that there is anything more T can say except thfs, that wl'ule
I have no experience with fires, and I.do not want any, if that fire there in that bm.ld-
ing as I saw it arose from purely natural causes without any attributable outsu!e
forces, then, to my mind, there is no public building in this country but \Yhnt the public
are linble to see desfroyed at any time. I found the situation to be tl}ns, and T have
not seen any member who-passed: through-that- experience but what believed that that
fire was not due to purely natural causcs.  Members who did not see the fire, and tl_\ose
who have their theories as to it having been started by cigarettes and that so.rt of thing,
may have their own idea but the people who went through the experience think as T do.

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. It went with' tremendous rapidity I—X. Perfectly marvellous-rapidity-

Q). The evidentce of the Mayor of Montreal was that he came out qf that'corner
and saw nothing, and went to get his coat, and he had no sooner swung it on his arm,
then the reading room was a perfect mass of flames?~—A, I can reecall seeing him leave
o his seat underneath the press gallery, and noticed him making his way towards the
L northeast door, and almost immediately afterwards he returned with the announcement
’ of fire. -

e e

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. We._ have the evidenee of five_first-hand witnesses who were present at the

inception of the fire, and when it was in a very small compass, and it is said the fire
was burning on a pile of papers on the lower shelf a foot from the floor—between that
and the upper shelf would be about six inches that there was no great volume of flame
or smoke, until the constable brought the extinguisher and~turmed it on, and
in trying to reach under, hie blew the paper apart, and it immediatély burst into flame
and blew against the partition where the files were hanging loosely, and immediately
it caught on the paper, and then on the varnished dry pine, and it ran up with amazing
rapidity and spread all vver the Chamber, and drove them out of the Chamber and
then they went and turned the hose on the other side—it has been deseribed by all
the wituesses that the wood was of 2 highly inflammable character, and the galleries of
the sate weod, and with papers on the wall—would that, in your mind account in any-
way for the rapidity of the fire, and also  taking into consideration the lockers in the
corridors which were of the same character—would that have any effect in making the
firec as rapid as you eayt—A. I could not express an opinion that would be of any
value in that case—not aun expert opinion, but I believe from what T saw at the time,
and fmmediately after. that there must have been some exciting cause to the flame in
the eastern corridor. T do not think the condition of the eastern corridor within sixty
seconds of the alarm by Mayor Martin was such that it could be due to smoke or flame
that camu from the reading room in that time.

Q. There is this to be considered too, and T would like to suggest to you—as a
matter of fact Mayor Martin saw nobody at the door of the reading room, he saw no
fire or smelt no smoke, Tt secins evident, that the policeman who had been on the deor
had gone in on the call of Mr. Glass who first noticed the fire—1 think that is a fair
inference to draw at the time the Mayor went out of the Chamber that the policeman
and Mr. Glass inside were endeavouring to extinguish the fire, and the swinging door
was closed, and the fire burst out with the suddenness that the Mayor described, after

it had attained a considerable volume?—A. In the meantime Mr. Glass had gone to
alarin the members,
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Q. But Mr. Glass was there at the beginning and called in the man—did you see
Mr. Glass?—A. No, 1 could not see him from where I was sitting.

Q—-Bid-you hear him#—A.-No, but-from what Lunderstand, Mr, Glass had entered

the main entrance facing the Speaker, and hind given the atarm there; while- Mr—Martin——

was giving it at the northeast corner.

Q. At any rate Mr. Glass had been there, nnd there were others thers, the page
and constable and door-keeper?—A. Well, .1 do not think I could assist you in that,
beeause we would be only expressing an: opinion.

Q. I am merely sugesting this as a basis on which you could form an opinion —
A. My opinion of what may or may not have oceurred in the reading-room would be
of very little value. I donot know whether Sir Thomas White has given evidence——

By My, I’ri'ng'ie, K.C.:
Q. Of course, as far as the evidence goes, and I think I am quite right, there is no
evidence of anybody in there smoking for at least 15 or 20 minutes before the fire broke

out, and it is only fair to say that Mr. Glass in giving his evidence and when two fires .

were started before him, one created by a match and another by a chemical, he said

the fire-at-its-inception-resembled. the fire. ereated by the chemieal, and_your_opinion

is that there must have been something which accelerated that fire in those corridora?
—A. My opinion is, and of course, mx knowledge as to the event which Yed me to form
that opinion is based on knowledge of what I saw in the corridor, and that is that there
must have been some aceclerating causes or cause in the corridors to create the condi-
tion that T saw there in this ineredible short space of time. That is my opinion and
judgment. As to what took place in the reading room I am not in a position to say
anything.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
T Davip Ewant, reealled, deposady T T T
By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. Mr. Wagner appeared before this Commission yesterday, and among his
complaints, if I may eall them that, he stated there were no precautions taken in the
Eastern Block for the safety of those who were engagedﬁon the upper floor. Have
any precautions been takenf—A. Thry are being taken. We started out to-day
putting on 80 Davis firc-cseapes. It is a belt that goes under your arms, and an
arrangement of pulleys.

Q. Those are being placed therei—A. Yes, there are 80 in the Muserm, and they 7

are starting to do it on the Langevin Bloek.

Q. I do not kuow if we have anything ‘to do with this, or whether you are
guardian of the safety of employees in the Civil Service—there are s large number
of buildings in this city—~take these Wood buildings on Slater street, in which a
tremendous number of people are employed, T understand from three to four hundred
young girls alone—does that come in any way under your department to see to the
safety of these people?—A. 1 would think, as we are renting the buildings, we ought
to insist in them being made safe. )

Q. It strikes me, every protection should be taken to protect the employees in
those large buildings. Are any steps being taken?—A. Not a8 far as I know at
present. ) :

Q. Is it not time it should be considered? Here are thousands of employees in
these buildings all over Ottawn, and if fire started in the Woods building, there
would be a tremendous loss. I do not know whoss duty it is, but it is just as well the
matter should be brought up.

. Mr. Wmte: This matter Inspector Giroux can speak of—he saya there are fire-
escapes in the buildings—they all have to obey the city by-laws.
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Tuspeetor Giroux: 1In all these buildings, even the Woods building, there are

TITTTT U Yargefite-cseapes on which fifty could come down at a time. .

. Prixort: Then T am glad to hear it. S

A(r. Ewagr: Of course, these buildings are fireproof and nothing in them to burn
but the furniture—so that is quite a different thing.
Q. The Enst Block is not fireproof i—A. No.

By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. But in any fireproof building there might be sufficient inflammable material
to muke it burn?—A. Yes, in the general offices.

Commissioner Privare: 1 just wanted to know if steps were being taken to pro-
teet the employees.

Ry Mr. White. K.C.:

Q. Tt was stated by some witnesses that with reference to explosions, and where
“the wall was thrown @it in some way—have you.examined that place sjgggﬁ@}lg_'ﬁwr(j_?h
—A. Yes. !

Q. Tell us now, if you can clearly, what you found there after cxamining the
place2—A. T have seen no indication whatever of an explosion.

Q. Did you see anything to justify the statement that there was one—what
would mske the noise that some parties heard?—A. The falling of the ventilation
tower and the falling of the ceilings. There was one stone a long way from the

building, and T was asked how it could get there, and I examined it, and found it was
the top stone of the ehimmey., e e e
Q. So it would likely fall sorie considerable distance from the building t—=A. Yes:

And furthermore witness deposetlt not.
SaMUEL SPENCER, assistant of the reading-room, duly sworn, deposed :—

By Mr. Pringle, K.C.:

Q. You were present on the oceasion when Mr. Weichel, M.P,, was in the reading-
room and a firc broke out in a pile of papers?—A. Yes, sir, at least I think it was Mr.
Weichel, and a military man.

Q). And you assisted in putting that out#—A. Yes.

. Aud furthermore witness deposeth not.
The investigation thereupon adjourned to be resumed at the call of the Commis-

~loners, .

OrrAwa, May 5, 1916.
I'he investigation resumed proceedings at 10.30 a.m.

PRESENT:
S ;
bR R. A. PRTXGLE, Esq., K.C.; )
B ) Commisstoners.
§ A fIis Honour Judge DUNCAN BYRON MacTAVISH, \
% 3 W. R. Wuitg, X.C., Counsel to the Commission.
. - : . Joutx A, Pearsox, sworn, deposed:

E i By Mr. White, K.C..

L Q. You are an architect?—A. Yes, sir.

”; 11 g Q. Of how many years' experience?—A., About thirty.
A HER :
¥ ¥k - ~
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Q. Residing in Toronto?—A. Yes.
Q. You are one of the architects selected by the Governraent to restore the Parlia-

ment Buildings?—A. Yes, sir.

" Q. And you have I)_'Wn“g‘ﬁfﬁeﬁﬁtendent of tlic work of ¢ ciearmgmwaymnd— e

nxamlmng the ruins since the firei—A. Not the clearing away—just examining tho
ruins and the building.

Q. And you made a careful examination of that shortly after the fire?—A. Yes.

Q. And before any attempt was made to clear away the stuffi—-A. There was
practically just a day clearing away, nothmg rgmoved.

(. Have you been able to form an opinion as to whether there was any evndcnce
of explosxon in the burnic. porhon of the building?—A. I never saw any evidence of
it m ‘my examination.

- Q. And from what came under your personal obgervation would it lead you to the
belief that there had not been any?—A. 1 really believe that.

By Commissioner Pringle:
Q. I do not think Mr. Pearson was familiar with the readmg -room or nO\anpor

~ rogi where thic fire Was sufiposcd to have started A, No.

Q. Would you be in a position to express an opinion as to the eﬂ'cct tlmt air
being pumped inte the buildiug would have in spreading that fire?—A: I think it
would add to the rapid spread of the fire throughout the building., There were two
90-inch flues aud one 30-inch and they would develop 100,600 cubie feet of air a minute.

Q. If they were in operation at the time the fire started what effect would that
have in the spread of the fire?—A. Well, it i jusg supplying that amount of oxygen,
and then there was an exhaust fan which would g¥haust 70 per cent of that nnd these

were all in operation the Engiteer tells me when the fire started. —
Q. That vou think would accelerate the firet—A, Certaiuly.

By Mr, Wit 17.C.:
@Q, Perhaps it would be fairer to put this question: the evidence all goes to show
* that this room in which the fire started was lined with partitions of white pine with
5, several coats of varnish and with loose files of papers hanging on the walls and as
dctallcd by one of the witnesses the fire spread to the walls and caught on to the
papers and immediately went off, as described, like a flash of powder—could you form
an opinion as to how the fire would spread unﬂer those circumstances and on var-
nished pine of that kind¢—A. No, sir.
Q. It would in your opinion be highly inflammable?—A. Yes.

"By Cdamniissioner Pringle:
Q. Thomas Wensley said all the faus were in operation—he says: “T have to see

that the place is properly heated and ventilated, for which there ure a number of fans
—two fans about twenty feet above the skylight in the Touse of Commons and two

_fans down in the boiier house, une an exhaust and the other a ‘blower, and-also another

exhaust immediately under the centre of the reading-room—these were all in opera-
tion,” What effect would this have under those circumstances?—A. Practically the
effect of a blacksmith’s bellows in a smithy fire pumping in the oxygen. I understand
also outside the reading-room were the wooden lockers and then overhead so...e Led-
rooms, and in the construction there was so much woodwork that the fire just trav-
elled thnt way, to my mind. There is evidence there of a great deal of woodwork in
the construction, the ceilings having been heavily timbered and all around the doors
and jambs were wooden frames and the windows lumber of one foot six—four times
more wood than you would use now.

Q. The whole structure was such that it would tend to burn very rapidly1—A.
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Q. 1s there anything further you ean tell us from your examination of the build-
e _ingi-—A. No, sir, there is nothing 1ore 1 kglow of. .
. 1 suppose your idea is that the iire having once started in ?hat, uewspaper room,
: with all that inflammable material there and with those fans going and this pressure
of uir, is that it would spread with great rapidity #—A. Yes.
Q. And it would be almost impossible to prevent its spread{—A. Yes. A_nd when
I read in the proceedings of the inquiry and learned of suggestions of it having been
cot on fire I bore that in mind and looked earefully into everything to sco if there would
be anvthing to show that. ~Of course; there-was nothing- to my. mind that I could see—
it is all explainable with the nature of the construetion and the amount of woodwork
and the air and passapgeways. :
' Q. Have you ever had any esperience with-the explosion of electric lights—taking
R a Ii-candle Jight and putting pressure on it, it makes a great explosion—would heat
have the same effect/—A. That ! cannot answer, sir, )

And furiiermore witness deposeth not.

I AL WL Cinstiony, sworn, deposed:

Commissioner Princie: The doctor wauts to correct a statement which appeared
in the cvidence in regard to him having asked somebody to go b: ck—whose evidence
is that?

The Wirsess: I think 2ir. Bailey, vue of the messengers.

[ . Q. Whac is your constituency {~—A. Inverness.

By Mr. White, K.C.:

Q. Mr. Bailey says I was down there when the alarm came for fire and Dr.
Chisholm rushed down into the messengers’ room and asked me if I would take u chanee
W to wro up after his coat, and I said. * No, Doctor, the smoke would put me back.’ I just
turned round and as I did Mr. Law was there and said: * If I had what was in my coat
1 would not care for my coat”—so I did not sce him after that”—A. What I desire
to correet is this: when T came down to the corridor at the main entrance T noticed
that the Minister of Agriculture was coming down with his face burned—I took charge
of him and brought him into the messengers’ room and was attending to hiin—he had
a desire to rub his face and I knew it would be injurious to the skin and I wanted to
stay by him until more assistance came and I remained with him. About then Mr.
Bailey came along and I asked him to get my coat and hat which were in my room
upstacrs. T was after getting over the grippe and I felt it cold there at the time—but
what I want particularly to emphasize is that I did not say to Mr. Bailey to take a
chance because really I did not realize there was any danger at that rime. I ncver
had experience in fires, but at this time it was early in the stage and T had the idea
the fire forces had control of the fire and I was remaining with the minister and did
not wish to leave him until I got another professional man or got the minister home
—— and I would not want the impression to go on record that I would ask any man to do

what T would not do mysel. - . T - -
Q. Where were you when the fire started%—A. In the Chamber.
Q. What was the first intimation you had that the building was on fire?—ATho—
announcement was made by Mr. Stewart, the head of ‘he messengers.
Q. Is that the man called the doorkeeperi—A. Yes. : .
-~ ———— By Commissioner Pringle:*
) Q. Then when you came out in what condition was the hret=A Whem T camm
out there was no evidence of fire where I came—I came through the entrance at the
l_)ack of the Speaker. '

Q. On the west side?—A. Yes, and-through the corridor to the main entrance.
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Q. Where did you come in contact with the Minister of Agriculturoi—A. That
was some time after I was down. I may say I saw a lady down at the main entrance
und T recognized her as one of the ladies who- was in the gallery when I left the
Chamber, and I went to her to find out if the other ladies had got out of the gallery,
and as returning T saw the minister coming out evidently from the corridor, and seeing
the condition of his face T went to him—it would bo two or three minutes T suppoce,

Q. So the fire must have got into the corridor very quickly after you got out §—
A. Yes, surprisingly so. . . .

. Q. Is there anything else?—A. Yes, just one thing more. Mr. Bailey made refer-
ence to the fact that Mr. Law asked him to get his cont—T have no recollection of
that, and the reason I want that on record is that I would not want Mr. Law's friends
to think that I did not say T had no recollection when T did not have any.

By Mr. White, R.C.: -

Q. Ho does not say that exactly, the words he used were: “T just turned around
and as I did Mr. Law was there and said, ‘If T had what was in my coat T would not
care for my coat.’”—A. T have no recollection of that being said. .

By Commissioner Pringle:

Q. You were present when Mr, Law was there?—A. T was present when Mr,
Bailey says Mr. Law was there. '
Q. And was Mr. Law there?—A. T do not know—that is just the point. I have
& vague recollection of some one standing behind me and saying something about his
coat but I do not know who it was—my attention was on my patient at the time.
T QI Now is thereanything else?—A. No, nothing else, and I am much obliged to .
the commission for the privilege of n.aking this statement. T

And furthermore witness deposeth not.
Auserr Sevieny, Speaker of the House of Commoxgg,ﬁsworn, deposed:

Mr. Winte: You might just make a statement of what you might desire to say.

Mr. SevieNy: T really do not know very much, When the fire broke out I was
— Q- _inmy office in the Speaker’s apartments downstairs and I heard a noise in the corridor
and went to the main door of my apartments snd was thare ld that th e was a firo—
in the reading room and I realized it was very serious hecause my children were about
ten feet from the reading-room, practically above it. Ther were adeep in bed. It
was about nine o’clock. So I went upstairs right away end gave the alarm in my
apartments. My wife was with Mrs, Morin, Mrs, Bray and Mrs. Dussault in the small
parlour wiiich we had in the second floor, at *".+ -est end of the Speaker's
apartments, and my children were at the other enu .0 I gave the alarm and
I saw my wife going out of that small parlour and when I saw her going out 1
knew that she had understood me and that her friends were coming with her,
md I went for my children at the other end. T took my children downsts 1s to the
) kitchen of the Speaker'’s apartments and immediately I went upstairs again—I ran
through- the- dining-room, -through- the main parlour, and_when I.reached the main
entrance of the Speaker's apartmeats everything was burning. ' :
Q. Of the apartments®—A. Yes, the door and main entrance—the glass- was
broken and all the door on fire so I could not go upstairs because it was impossible to
go upstairs to the second floor of the apartment and I went downstairs and took o
fire hose and when I opened the door there. the smoke was so dense that I was practi- -
-~ eally suffocated “myself-snd there I saw the two.paor Desjardins they were working
where T was myself, and I got up and ran back to the kitchen and I went downstairs
to the dining-reom again and there opened the window and heard some cries in the
window above rac-—Mrs. Dussault was there calling for help and she wanted to jump
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and I told her not to jump but to wait for the firemer: who were coming, and tl.xe fire-
men came with a net and she jumped into that net. I thought that Mrs. Morin and
Mrs. Bray were with her in that window and 1 asked for Mrs, Morin and Mrs, Bray
at this time to jump but T got no answer, and then I realized that our poor friends
were dead and 1 practienlly collapsed myself—1I was taken out by two of my men there,
Mr. Harman and another one. 1 went outside and recovered and I sent my wife and
children to the Chateau and 1 remained there until about a quarter to ten or ten o’clock
and that is the story in short of what 1 know, and perhaps I can tell this to the Com-
mission: two or three days before the fire, one day I was in my office when a stranger
came in—he told me he was acting for La Maison Lafitte, Paris—and wanted to take
some pictures of the Parliament Buildings und-wanted my permission to do so. I
said that if in ordinary times I would give him permission with pleasure, but in these
serious tinmes it was impossible to give that permission. Ie represented himself as a
French soldier just back from the war and said he was very. anxious to take pictures
of the buildings. I refused and he eame back next day and wanted to see me and I
teld him I could nat receive him,

By Commissioner Pringle :
Q. What was his natior~1ity 1-=A. T¢ said ho was French. X
Q. Could you tell what he was&—A. Well, when I saw that man coming into my
office, here is the reflecti m T made to myself, that man looks very much like a German—
that is the reflection 1 made myzelf when T saw him coming in. .
Q. 1 suppose he spoke splendid French?—A. e spoke good French; he
spoke good French but not as a Frenchman from the other side—there is a difference
in the aceent; the accent iz not the same. R ) T -
Q. There are a good many different accents outside the Parisian accent.

By Commission Pringle:

Q. How long would that be before the fire!—A. The fire was on the 3rd of
February, and the 3rd was a Thursday—--well, the first time he came was on Menday
of that week, aud he came back the next day, on Tuesday, and he came back, I think,
on Thursday moruning, but I am not sure—he wanted to see me and I said to my
messenger 1 was too busy to receive him that morning, so a few.minutes after ho
telephoned to me and he said he was very very anxious about taking some pictures,
and T said it was impossible to give him that permission. . ‘

Q. Do you know how far he had access to the building—did he get right to your
chamber 2—A. Yes. :

Q. Right through thé corridor?—A. Yes—he came to the door of the Speaker’s
apartments. ) '

Q. That is what I want to know—he evidently had no difficulty in passing the
guards, if guards, and reaching the door of your apartment? You say he would be in
the corridor?—A, Yes. )

Q. We have some evidence of a party being about those corridors on the night of
the fire—I think Mr. E. M. ¥Macdonald said that—how was he dressedi—A. He was
“wearing-an-ordinary-suit—I-think a brown suit,.and he had a small mustache with
fair hair and a big round head—a man about five feet seven. T

Q. And your impression is, and the best of your opinion is, that he was not &
Frenchman but a Germani—A. Well, by his appearance, yes.

Q. Now in regard to the two ladies who lost their lives, you had every reason o
believe they had heard your warning and were following you out with Mademe
Sévigny I—A. I am sure they did—they were with my wife and my wife heard me when
T gave the alarm snd she told her friends to come downstairg, to come with her.

* Q. You heard her call to her friendsi—A. No—you see the Speaker’s apartments
on the second floor are 150 feet long and when 1 gave the alarm my wife was in the
swell parlour ninety feet from me avd she was with her friends—1I did not see them.
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v Q. And you called to her?—A. Yes, I said: “ There is a fire in the reading-room,

come downstairs.”
.. =~ Q:-And your wife heard you?—A. Yes.

Q. And if she heard they must also hiave heard —A: Yo, absolutely. -~ ——-- -~ —-

Q. And then they could have made their escapei—A. Yes, easily.

Q. Do you kuow if they went back to get any personal possessions A, That is
what T was told by my wife—iny wife asked them to follow here and they said: “ Yes
we will but we will go to our room first, we have time.”—you know my wife did not
take time to look after her furs or jewels, her children were there and as every mother
would do she looked after her children—the children were about 125 feet from her
and she ran to them.

Q. Have you any idea where the telephone message by this stranger to you was
from?—A. No, no ides at all. That ms» was very anxious to teke some pictures and
wanted to_take my own. He said if you Jdo not want to give e permission to take
pictures of the building I want to take you* own picturs, and X aaid I am very busy
and as it would take an hour or three-quart:rs of an hour to take a picture I said T
had not time but why do you not ;0 to Tunleg’s—I have a picture taken two weeks ago
there and I will give you word tc get a picture from them, and he said: no, I want to
take it myself—he was very anrious about that.

Q. Did yon notice if the :nan had a raustacho?—A. Yes, a small one, fair.

Q. He was not grey ¥—A. No, he wes a young man, about 32 or 33.

Q. That could n~t be the wiwn Mr. Macdonald said beeause he said he had a grey
overcoat and Mr. Northrup said he saw a man with a check suit.

Q. You never saw this man after?—A. Never. The day after the fire T gava orders
to the messenger who was at the door when that man came in to try and find h'm in
Ottawa.

Q. Did he make an cfforti—A. Yes.

Q. But could not find him?—A. No.

Q. What was the name of the messenger at the doov?—A. Mr. Turcotte; he is
not here now, T do nat tirink he will be back this year; he left on Saturday on account
of illness.

By Mr. White, K.C.:
Q. Here is the evidence of Mr. Northrup: “When T reached the doors that led

from the post office corridor to the main corridors, I noticed a little altereation’

between the door-keeper of the corridor that leads to the reading room and some tall
young man who wanted to go on, a man dressed in e plaid or check suit. He evidently
wanted to go down that corridor and T looked to see how it would work out, but

only a few seconds, and my impression is he went down the corridor towards the ,

reading room. -

“Q. Do you know who he was{—A. T never saw him before—I only saw his back

~ and have no idea who he was, ~ Hig overcoat wasg a-grey check-and-of a- rather striking. .

colour,
“ Q. Had he the appearance of a respectable man?—A. Oh yes.”

Q. Now it is said by one of the witnesses that the nureery attached to the apart-
ments is over towards the reading ‘oom?—A. Yes. * )

Q. And that is reached by n passage along from there to the sccoud floor?—A.
Yes.

Q. And that corridor was described to us as comparatively newly constructed and
made of ordinary lath and plaster?—A. I do not know about that.

" By Commissior.ér Pringle: T I

v
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Q Bnt if a ﬁrc broko into tho nursery 1t ‘would go with great rapidity along thati™
——A No doubt. -
- Q“Tint would- bc another ﬂue whnch woull attract the fire througb your cham-
bers?—A. Yes

——

By C'ommissn'ouer Pringle:

Q. Did this man want to take photographs of the interior of the bmldmg'—A
Yes.

Q. e evidently wanted access to the mtonor?——A. Yos to the bhamber and
Library and Scnate.

- Mr. Winre: It is quite evident he would not need permission to take photographs
outside. T 7 - S el e

‘Commissioner PriNare: Youtit is just as well to have-it

The Wirxvess: T would suggest that the Commission wire to La Maison Lafitte,
Paris, and inquire if they had a man taking pictures for them in this country in
January last and the name of the man.

_ His Honour Judge Mactavisu: Did he give you his namef

The Witxess: Yes, he did, but T do not remember it. e told me that he was
a soldier just back from the war, and was back on accovnt of his rhenmatism.

Q. Did he have a camera with him?—A. Yes.~

. - v - -
By Commissioner Pringie:

Q You do not know \\hother it was a camera or something containing a
camera {—A. Ie had a suitense in which were all the appliances for taking
photographs.

Q. It is told by the police that they did not allow them with kodaks inside the
building at all; so this man must have got in by stealth somewhere i~-A. Well, every-
thing was in a suitease,

Q. He was not carrying the kodak openly #—A. No.

By Mr. White, K.C

Q. Would you know the name of the mam if you heard it!—A. Yes, I would,
and I repeated that story myzelf to some people in Ottawa after the fire and I gave
the name then—I do not remember now—I think the name was published in some
of the Ottawa papers at that time, but I do not remember. I think there was some-
thing in the Ottawa Journal or the Free Press about that.

And furthermore witness deposeth not.

(‘o] H}\m R. S»irn, Serjeant- at Arms,

By Commissioner Pr ingle:

Q. T believe you desire to say something, Colonel?!—A. Just a word or two. I
have noticed in the course of the investigation that Col. Percy  Sherwood and the
Dominion Police have heen to some extent criticiced as to the manner in which their
duties were discharged nt'the House of Commons, and the only remark I wish to make
in reference thereto is that T had a very close experience of their doings and have had
for a number of years past, and I always found him most diligent and painstaking
and careful in every way. If we differed at all as between Colonel Sherwood and
myself, it was that they were a little too particular in the discharge of their duties
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——and-exercised- a-little-too-much_precautian_in_excludingpeople. The other point
i8 in regard to the evidence of Mr. Deacon, who I think swore that he had for a
number of years no instructions in regard to smoking within the reading room.
Well, I wish to say that every session proper notices were given him to hang up in
the room, which constituted an order, and these strictly forbade smoking in the
readirg room.

Q. Auything else?—A. That is all—I just wanted to make that clear as far as
I was individually concerned.

And further_more witness -eposeth not.

(The investigation thereupon adjourncd to be resumed at the call of the Com-
missioners.)




